Ferguson Township Planning Commission Regular Meeting
February 13, 2023

FERGUSON TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION
Regular Meeting Agenda
Monday, February 13, 2023, 6:00 PM

Hybrid Meeting

REMOTE PARTICIPANTS: IN-PERSON PARTICIPANTS:
Join Zoom Meeting: Ferguson Township Municipal
https://us02web.zoom.us/|/81456701356 Building

Meeting ID: 814 5670 1356 Main Meeting Room

Zoom Access Instructions 3147 Research Drive

State College, PA

. CALL TO ORDER

Il. CITIZENS INPUT
lll. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. January 23, 2023, Regular Meeting Minutes

IV. OLD BUSINESS
1. MP Machinery and Testing at 2161 Sandy Drive, State College
Final Land Development Plan
Kristina Bassett, Community Planner

Provided with the agenda is the MP Machinery and Testing Final Land Development
Plan, dated January 24, 2023. The land development plan is located at 2161 Sandy
Drive (TP: 24-433-007-0000). The parcel is approximately 1.436 acres and is zoned
Light Industry, Research and Development (IRD).

This plan proposes the construction of an 8,088 SF addition to the existing building.
On January 3, 2023, the Board of Supervisors reviewed and conditionally approved
the preliminary land development plan.

Staff have reviewed the submission and is recommending approval with conditions.
Provided with the agenda is a memorandum from the Planning Director dated
February 8, 2023, describing the conditions.

Recommended Motion: Move that the Planning Commission recommend approval
with conditions to the Board of Supervisors for the MP Machinery and Testing at
2161 Sandy Drive Final Land Development Plan subject to the conditions described
in the Planning Director's memorandum dated February 8, 2023.

Staff Recommendation: That the Planning Commission recommend approval with
conditions to the Board of Supervisors.

Constant Contact’-z+~7

Visit the Township's Web Site www.twp.ferguson.pa.us and sign up for Notify Me! to receive email notices about Township
Information.

1


http://www.twp.ferguson.pa.us/
http://www.constantcontact.com/index.jsp
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81456701356
https://www.twp.ferguson.pa.us/administration/pages/zoom-instructions

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Regular Meeting
February 13, 2023

V. NEW BUSINESS

1. Request for Consideration of a Modification/Waiver

Jenna Wargo, Director of Planning & Zoning

On February 2, 2023, M. Todd Giddings requested a waiver from Chapter 22-
5C01.1.B.—Off-Street Parking and Loading. This section of the ordinance includes
the parking calculations for required parking spaces on a site.

Mr. Giddings has requested a change in use zoning permit at the building located at
3049 Enterprise Drive (TP: 24-004-070Q-0000) for his tenant, Integrated Bodywork
School of Massage Therapy. This change in use results in the need for one
additional parking space on site. The approved land development plan for this site
includes 34 parking spaces and the change in use would require Mr. Giddings to
provide 35 parking spaces.

Mr. Giddings operates his business out of this building and Bodywork School of
Massage Therapy has been operating at this site for the last 7 years. Mr. Giddings
hasn’t experienced the parking lot full at any point in time during those 7 years and is
requesting a waiver from the one additional parking space to be provided.

Staff have reviewed the request and is recommending approval to the Planning
Commission.

Recommended motion: Move that the Planning Commission recommend approval
of the Application for a Waiver to the Board of Supervisors for 3049 Enterprise Drive.

Staff Recommendation: That the Planning Commission recommend approval.

VI. COMMUNICATIONS TO THE COMMISSION
VII. OFFICIAL REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE
1. Board of Supervisors Report

2. CRPC Report

3. Land Development Plans

PLAN NAME

All Washed Up Auto Spa
Preliminary Land
Development Plan
Farmstead View Preliminary
Subdivision Plan

Peace Center and Cemetery
Preliminary Land
Development Plan

IMBT Preliminary Subdivision
Plan

1004 West College Ave
Vertical Mixed-Use Building

SUBMISSION DATE
September 12, 2022

July 30, 2021

May 18, ,2021

January 31, 2022

March 14, 2022

REVIEW PERIOD

First Review Comments
returned

September 29, 2022
Conditionally Approved—
June 21, 2022

Second Review comments
returned October 12, 2022

Conditionally Approved—
September 6, 2022

Third Submission Received

PLAN EXPIRATION
February 26, 2023

June 21, 2027

March 7, 2023

September 6, 2027

May 3, 2023



MP Machinery Final Land
Development Plan
Salvation Baptist Church
Preliminary Land
Development Plan

125 East Pine Grove Road
Preliminary Land
Development Plan

165 Volos Lane Minor Land
Development Plan
LeCrone Minor Subdivision
Plan

1900 Circleville Road

LeCrone Preliminary Land
Development Plan

4. Staff Updates

VIll. ADJOURNMENT

January 26, 2023

June 1, 2022

October 12, 2022

June 3, 2022

January 3, 2023

February 1, 2023

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Regular Meeting

First Review comments
returned February 8, 2023

Conditionally Approved—
November 1, 2022

Second Review Comments
returned December 5, 2022

Conditionally Approved—
September 20, 2022

Recorded

Staff First Review
Comments returned January
20, 2023

First Review comments due
February 16, 2023

February 13, 2023

April 26, 2023

November 1, 2027

May 7, 2023

September 20, 2027

April 3, 2023

May 2, 2023



Ferguson Township Planning Commission Regular Meeting
February 13, 2023

FERGUSON TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, JANUARY 23, 2023

6:00 PM

ATTENDANCE
The Planning Commission held its first meeting of the month on Monday, January 23, 2023, as a
hybrid meeting. In attendance:

Commission: Staff:

Jerry Binney — Chair Jenna Wargo — Director of Planning
Dr. Ellen Taricani — Vice Chair Jeff Ressler - Zoning Administrator
Rob Crassweller - Secretary Kristina Bassett — Community Planner
Jennifer Eccleston

Bill Keough

Lewis Steinberg
Ralph Wheland
Qian Zhang

Others in attendance: Rhonda R. Demchak, Recording Secretary; Christine Bailey, Ferguson
Township Resident; Wes Glebe, Ferguson Township Resident; Jimmy Chiomento, Ferguson
Township Resident; Collin Wildstein, Ferguson Township Resident

Iv.

CALL TO ORDER

Mr. Binney called the Ferguson Township Planning Commission’s regular meeting to
order on Monday, January 23, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. and it has been advertised in
accordance with the PA Sunshine Act as a hybrid meeting.

Ms. Wargo took roll call, and the Planning Commission had a quorum.

CITIZEN INPUT

There were no comments.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Dr. Taricani moved that the Planning Commission approve the January 9, 2023,

Organizational Meeting Minutes. Mr. Crassweller seconded the motion. The motion
passed unanimously.

Mr. Keough moved that the Planning Commission approve the January 9, 2023, Reqular
Meeting Minutes. Mr. Steinberg seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

OLD BUSINESS
1. ORDINANCE AMENDMENT — WIRELESS COMMUNICATION FACILITIES

Ms. Wargo noted that provided in the agenda is a draft amendment to §22-5B01—
Design Standards, §27- 303—Traditional Town Development, §27-710—Wireless
Communication Facilities, and District Quicks for the Rural Agricultural (RA), Rural
Residential (RR), Agricultural Research (AR), Forest/Game Lands (FG), General
Commercial (C), Industrial (I) and Light, Industry, Research and Development
(IRD) zoning districts.

At the January 17, 2023, regular meeting of the Ferguson Township Board ot
Supervisors, the Board authorized staff to advertise a public hearing to adopt the



Ferguson Township Planning Commission Regular Meeting
February 13, 2023

Ferguson Township Planning Commission
Monday, January 23, 2023

Page 2

VL.

ordinance amendment.

Staff was able to determine the feasibility of building a tower greater than 200FT
and due to costs and additional Federal Aviation Administration (FAA)
requirements for towers over 200FT, the draft amendment has been updated to
only permit wireless communication towers up to 200FT. Additionally, after further
review with the Zoning Officer, staff updated the quickviews to include this use as
an accessory use in these zoning districts. Staff is prepared to review the updated
draft with the Planning Commission and answer any questions the Commission
may have.

Ms. Wargo reviewed D.4 of the ordinance that started on page 11 of the agenda
packet.

Mr. Keough asked if there are any towers in the Township that are over 200 feet.
Ms. Wargo reviewed slides of all existing towers in Ferguson Township.

Ms. Wargo reported that they will not overbuild on the height if they do not need to
because the cost is not worth it. Mr. Ressler stated he hasn’t seen a tower on a
building yet but has seen antennas.

Mr. Keough expressed concerns about the western end of the Township because
there needs to be service. Mr. Keough would be flexible to the idea of higher
towers in the RR and RA in the western end. Mr. Ressler reviewed the Design
Regulations that discuss the non-tower-based WCF.

Mr. Keough moved that the Planning Commission recommend adoption of the
ordinance _amendments to the Board of Supervisors for the Wireless
Communication Facilities a presented on January 23, 2023. Mr. Wheland
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

COMMUNICATIONS TO THE COMMISSION

Mr. Keough reported that a citizen emailed him regarding the reduction of parking in Pine
Grove Mills through the Township email system prior to the last meeting, but he never
received it until a few days ago. Mr. Keough is going to meet with the Assistant Township
Manager regarding the delay.

OFFICIAL REPORTS AND CORRESONDENCES

A. Board of Supervisors
Ms. Wargo reported Chair Binney presented the State of Planning Report, the Board
conditionally approved the LeCrone-West College Avenue Replot, approved two
minor Modification/Waiver for 125 East Pine Grove Road and Mackin Engineering
presented to the Board the Terraced Streetscape District (TSD) Rewrite Update.
The public sessions for the TSD Rewrite will be held on February 22", March 9, and
March 15",

B. CRPC Meeting

Dr. Taricani reported that their meeting will be in February.

C. Land Development Plans 5



Ferguson Township Planning Commission Regular Meeting
February 13, 2023
Ferguson Township Planning Commission
Monday, January 23, 2023
Page 3

Ms. Bassett reviewed the following plans:

PLAN NAME

All Washed Up Auto Spa
Preliminary Land
Development Plan
Farmstead View Preliminary
Subdivision Plan

Peace Center and Cemetery
Preliminary Land
Development Plan

IMBT Preliminary Subdivision
Plan

1004 West College Ave
Vertical Mixed-Use Building
MP Machinery Preliminary
Land Development Plan
Minor Subdivision /Replot of
TP 4-433-007-0000 and 24-
433-008-0000 at 2151 and
2161 Sandy Drive

Salvation Baptist Church
Preliminary Land
Development Plan

125 East Pine Grove Road
Preliminary Land
Development Plan

165 Volos Lane Minor Land
Development Plan

LeCrone Minor Subdivision
Plan

1900 Circleville Road

D. Staff Updates

SUBMISSION DATE
September 12, 2022

July 30, 2021

May 18, ,2021

January 31, 2022
March 14, 2022

April 6, 2022

June 1, 2022

October 12, 2022

June 3, 2022
October 21, 2022

January 3, 2023

There were no updates.

REVIEW PERIOD

First Review Comments
returned

September 29, 2022
Conditionally Approved—
June 21, 2022

Second Review comments
returned October 12, 2022

Conditionally Approved—
September 6, 2022

Second Review comments
returned October 5, 2022

Conditionally Approved --
January 3, 2023

Recorded

Conditionally Approved—
MNovember 1, 2022

Second Review Comments
returned December 5, 2022

Conditionally Approved—
September 20, 2022

Conditionally Approved—
January 17, 2023
Staff First Review

Comments returned January

20, 2023

PLAN EXPIRATION

February 26, 2023

February 25, 2023

March 7, 2023

February 6, 2023
February 27, 2023

February 8, 2023

January 30, 2023

February 12, 2023

March 6, 2023
March 5, 2023

April 3, 2023

Mr. Keough discussed the article called Zoning Practice that was included in the

agenda packet.

after the buildings age out.

ordinances to allow for conversions in living space.

Adjournment

Mr. Keough expressed concerns about private student housing
Mr. Keough suggested adding language to existing

Mr. Keough made a motion to adjourn the January 23, 2023, Planning Commission

meeting at 6:50 p.m. Mr. Crassweller seconded the motion. The motion passed

unanimously.

Respectfully Submitted,

Rob Crassweller, Secretary
For the Planning Commission



Ferguson Township Planning Commission Regular Meeting
Department of February 13, 2023

. PLANNING AND ZONING

Interoffice Memorandum

TO: Planning Commission

FROM: Jenna Wargo, AICP
Director of Planning & Zoning

DATE: February 8, 2023
SUBJECT: MP Machinery and Testing Preliminary Land Development Plan

Provided with the agenda is the MP Machinery and Testing Final Land Development Plan, dated January 24,
2023. The land development plan is located at 2161 Sandy Drive (TP: 24-433-007-0000). The parcel is
approximately 1.436 acres and is zoned Light Industry, Research and Development (IRD).

This plan proposes the construction of an 8,088 SF addition to the existing building. On January 3, 2023, the
Board of Supervisors reviewed and conditionally approved the preliminary land development plan.

Township Staff have reviewed the submission and is recommending approval with conditions as attached to this
memorandum.

LF: 1963-1-5Qa

TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON | 3147 Research Drive, State College, Pennsylvania 16801
T: 814-238-4651 | F: 814-238-3454 | W: www.twp.ferguson.pa.us ’



Ferguson Township Planning Commission Regular Meeting

0D
i

February 13, 2023

TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON

3147 Research Drive e State College, Pennsylvania 16801

Telephone: 814-238-4651 o
www.twp.ferguson.pa.us

Fax: 814-238-3454

February 8, 2023

Chad Stafford

Penn Terra Engineering, Inc.
3075 Enterprise Drive, Suite 100
State College, PA 16801

RE: MP Machinery and Testing Final Land Development Plan—15t Review

Dear Mr. Stafford,

Thank you for submitting the MP Machinery and Testing Final Land Development Plan, dated, January 24, 2023,
for our review. The submission has been reviewed by staff and agencies as required by the Township’s Code of

Ordinances.

Outstanding comments from staff are minimal and this plan will be on the Planning Commission’s agenda for
the February 13, 2023, regular meeting, followed by the Board of Supervisors on February 21, 2023, for approval

with conditions.

Should you have any additional questions, please contact me at jwargo@twp.ferguson.pa.us or 570-452-5102.

Sincerely,

Jenna Wargo, AICP
Director of Planning & Zoning

cc: Kristina Bassett, Community Planner
LF: 1963-1-5Qa

Page 1 of 1

- A Home Rule Municipality -



mailto:jwargo@twp.ferguson.pa.us

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Regular Meeting
February 13, 2023

TO: Jenna Wargo, Director of Planning and Zoning
FROM: Kristina Bassett, Community Planner
DATE: February 3, 2023

SUBJECT: MP Machinery and Testing at 2161 Sandy Drive Final Land Development Plan

After reviewing the “MP Machinery and Testing at 2161 Sandy Drive, State College Final Land
Development Plan”, dated January 24, 2023, | find the plan consistent with the approved
preliminary plan. Should a revised submission be submitted a time extension must be submitted
with the revised plan. (Chapter 22, Section 303)

Prior to receiving final signatures, all subdivision and land development plans must be submitted
to the Township in digital format (CADD files). The data shall be in a format readily compatible
(i.e., without conversion) with the Township's geographical information system (GIS) software
and shall provide a true and complete display of the subdivision or land development plan, in
correct geographic location, configured in appropriate layers as specified by the Township.
(Chapter 22, Section 304.6)

The Development Review Sign must be removed after Board approval, but prior to plan
signatures.



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Regular Meeting
February 13, 2023

Kristina Bassett, Community Planner
Jeffrey Ressler, Zoning Administrator
February 7, 2023

MPM Machinery and Testing Final Land Development Plan 15t Review

1.  Atime extension must be submitted with any revised plan. (Chapter 22, Section 303)
A digital copy of the plan in accordance with Township requirements must be provided to
the Township prior to final plan signature. (Chapter 22, Section 307.7)

3.  Surety must be posted for all public improvements. (Chapter 22, Section 304)

4.  The plan must be signed, all fees paid to the Township, and the plan recorded within the
plan deadline.

5. A signed notarized statement by the owner certifying ownership of the property must be
included on the plan. (Chapter 22, Section 401.C.1.1)

6. Completed signature blocks as required in [Chapter 22, Section 401] must be included on
the Record Plan. (Chapter 22, Section 401)



Ferguson Township Planning Commission Regular Meeting
February 13, 2023

TOWNSHIP OF FERGUSON

3147 Research Drive ¢« State College, Pennsylvania 16801
Telephone: 814-238-4651 « Fax: 814-238-3454
www.twp.ferguson.pa.us

TO: Jenna Wargo, Planning Director
FROM: Ron Seybert, Township Engineer

DATE: January 31, 2023 @%ﬁtéwug
/

SUBJECT:  MP Machinery and Testing Final LD Plan
Initial Review (ES-436)

As requested, | have reviewed the ‘MP Machinery and Testing at 2161 Sandy Drive, State College
Preliminary Land Development Plan’ prepared by PennTerra Engineering, Inc. and dated January
24, 2023, for conformity to the Township Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance (Chapter
22) and consistency with the approved preliminary plan.

This plan is consistent with the approved preliminary plan. | have no comments on the submitted
final plan. Once the owner and designer signatures are secured, | will sign the plan.

Copy: Scott Brown, NTM Engineering

A Home Rule Municipality - B



Ferguson Township Planning Commission Regular Meeting
February 13, 2023

From: Maginnis, Larry

To: Wargo, Jenna

Subject: RE: MP Machinery Final Land Development Plan
Date: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 8:59:15 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hello Jenna,

It appears all of my comments and issues were addressed by Chad with the 7t submittal. Nothing
has changed therefore | do not have any additional comments at this time. Thank you, Larry.

Larry Maginnis
Township Arborist

3147 Research Drive
State College, Pa. 16801
(814) 238-4651

Www.twp.ferguson.pa.us

From: Wargo, Jenna <jwargo@twp.ferguson.pa.us>
Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 10:53 PM

To: Maginnis, Larry <Imaginnis@twp.ferguson.pa.us>
Subject: RE: MP Machinery Final Land Development Plan

Larry—

I hope you had a good break. | wanted to reach out to remind you about this plan review deadline approaching
this Thursday. | haven’t received anything from McDill or Jacobson either.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to ask.

Thank you.

Jenna Wargo, AICP
Director of Planning & Zoning

| pronouns: (she/her/hers) |

Township of Ferguson
3147 Research Drive
State College, PA 16801
P: (814) 238-4651

C: (570) 452-5102

From: Wargo, Jenna

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 3:31 PM

To: Bassett, Kristina <kbassett@twp.ferguson.pa.us>; Ressler,Jeff <jressler@twp.ferguson.pa.us>;
Seybert,Ron <rseybert@twp.ferguson.pa.us>; Maginnis, Larry <Imaginnis@twp.ferguson.pa.us>;
Scott Brown <SBrown@ntmeng.com>; Dupuis, Betsy <BDupuis@babstcalland.com>; Boeckel, Mark
<mboeckel@crcog.net>; Christopher D. Schnure <cdschnure@centrecountypa.gov>; McDill,Marc

12


mailto:lmaginnis@twp.ferguson.pa.us
mailto:jwargo@twp.ferguson.pa.us
http://www.twp.ferguson.pa.us/
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.twp.ferguson.pa.us%2F&data=01%7C01%7Ctwehner%40docufree.com%7Cebf0c067b4d941c214f608d76c3cd352%7Ce60b1d5311e1448fa01c5c7f611a9c91%7C1&sdata=TXKWwWzhYISKemUVkGKuod0Fm3lZcS7oSTjnkOo6czQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com%2Fmaps%3Frlz%3D1C1SQJL_enUS867US867%26sxsrf%3DACYBGNRmBI5GnnujzCtMSHmhQ6JxdQxn3g%3A1568732809694%26q%3D3147%2Bresearch%2Bdrive%2Bstate%2Bcollege%2Bpa%2B16801%26um%3D1%26ie%3DUTF-8%26sa%3DX%26ved%3D0ahUKEwiylsuYkdjkAhVjplkKHRX0AX4Q_AUIEigB&data=01%7C01%7Ctwehner%40docufree.com%7Cebf0c067b4d941c214f608d76c3cd352%7Ce60b1d5311e1448fa01c5c7f611a9c91%7C1&sdata=KaGm5vsomXq7Vp%2B7MyOj3pRAbKPK760Eq%2BICqQ8VlY4%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com%2Fmaps%3Frlz%3D1C1SQJL_enUS867US867%26sxsrf%3DACYBGNRmBI5GnnujzCtMSHmhQ6JxdQxn3g%3A1568732809694%26q%3D3147%2Bresearch%2Bdrive%2Bstate%2Bcollege%2Bpa%2B16801%26um%3D1%26ie%3DUTF-8%26sa%3DX%26ved%3D0ahUKEwiylsuYkdjkAhVjplkKHRX0AX4Q_AUIEigB&data=01%7C01%7Ctwehner%40docufree.com%7Cebf0c067b4d941c214f608d76c3cd352%7Ce60b1d5311e1448fa01c5c7f611a9c91%7C1&sdata=KaGm5vsomXq7Vp%2B7MyOj3pRAbKPK760Eq%2BICqQ8VlY4%3D&reserved=0
mailto:kbassett@twp.ferguson.pa.us
mailto:jressler@twp.ferguson.pa.us
mailto:rseybert@twp.ferguson.pa.us
mailto:lmaginnis@twp.ferguson.pa.us
mailto:SBrown@ntmeng.com
mailto:BDupuis@babstcalland.com
mailto:mboeckel@crcog.net
mailto:cdschnure@centrecountypa.gov





Ferguson Township Planning Commission Regular Meeting
February 13, 2023

<mmcdill@twp.ferguson.pa.us>; Jacobson,Mike <mjacobson@twp.ferguson.pa.us>; Shawn
Kauffman <skauffman@centreregionema.com>; Jim Nguyen <JNguyen@ntmeng.com>; Mato, Shelly
<smato@crcog.net>

Cc: Martin, Centrice <cmartin@twp.ferguson.pa.us>

Subject: MP Machinery Final Land Development Plan

Good afternoon—
Please see the link below for the MP Machinery Final Land Development Plan submission.

Please have your review comments back by February 9, 2023, and please reference ES#436 in
all correspondence.

Clvip Machinery Final Land Development Plan
If you have any additional questions, please don’t hesitate to ask.
Thank you.

Jenna Wargo, AICP
Director of Planning & Zoning

| pronouns: (she/her/hers) |

Township of Ferguson
3147 Research Drive

State College, PA 16801
P: (814) 238-4651
C: (570) 452-5102

13


mailto:mmcdill@twp.ferguson.pa.us
mailto:mjacobson@twp.ferguson.pa.us
mailto:skauffman@centreregionema.com
mailto:JNguyen@ntmeng.com
mailto:smato@crcog.net
mailto:cmartin@twp.ferguson.pa.us
https://fergusontownshipgt-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/jwargo_twp_ferguson_pa_us/EpubuVLWdWxJlgPP85LTnzgB1Yvwa67Gz_S5LLBiiZVHKA?e=68iRX0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.twp.ferguson.pa.us%2F&data=01%7C01%7Ctwehner%40docufree.com%7Cebf0c067b4d941c214f608d76c3cd352%7Ce60b1d5311e1448fa01c5c7f611a9c91%7C1&sdata=TXKWwWzhYISKemUVkGKuod0Fm3lZcS7oSTjnkOo6czQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com%2Fmaps%3Frlz%3D1C1SQJL_enUS867US867%26sxsrf%3DACYBGNRmBI5GnnujzCtMSHmhQ6JxdQxn3g%3A1568732809694%26q%3D3147%2Bresearch%2Bdrive%2Bstate%2Bcollege%2Bpa%2B16801%26um%3D1%26ie%3DUTF-8%26sa%3DX%26ved%3D0ahUKEwiylsuYkdjkAhVjplkKHRX0AX4Q_AUIEigB&data=01%7C01%7Ctwehner%40docufree.com%7Cebf0c067b4d941c214f608d76c3cd352%7Ce60b1d5311e1448fa01c5c7f611a9c91%7C1&sdata=KaGm5vsomXq7Vp%2B7MyOj3pRAbKPK760Eq%2BICqQ8VlY4%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com%2Fmaps%3Frlz%3D1C1SQJL_enUS867US867%26sxsrf%3DACYBGNRmBI5GnnujzCtMSHmhQ6JxdQxn3g%3A1568732809694%26q%3D3147%2Bresearch%2Bdrive%2Bstate%2Bcollege%2Bpa%2B16801%26um%3D1%26ie%3DUTF-8%26sa%3DX%26ved%3D0ahUKEwiylsuYkdjkAhVjplkKHRX0AX4Q_AUIEigB&data=01%7C01%7Ctwehner%40docufree.com%7Cebf0c067b4d941c214f608d76c3cd352%7Ce60b1d5311e1448fa01c5c7f611a9c91%7C1&sdata=KaGm5vsomXq7Vp%2B7MyOj3pRAbKPK760Eq%2BICqQ8VlY4%3D&reserved=0

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Regular Meeting
Eebruary 13, 2023

NEWELL NTM Engineering, Inc.
TERESKA & 341 Science Park Road, Suite 203

State College, PA 16803
Mackay

814-862-9191

ENGINEERINSG

January 31, 2023

Township of Ferguson
3147 Research Drive
State College, Pennsylvania 16801

Attn:  Ms. Jenna Wargo, AICP, Director of Planning and Zoning

RE: MP Machinery Plan
Stormwater Management Reveiw ES#436
Dear Jenna,

We have completed our review of the Final Land Development Plan for MP Machinery and
Testing at 2161 Sandy Drive, State College. The applicant’s Design Professional, PennTerra
Engineering, Inc., submitted the following information that serves as the basis of our review:

1. MP Machinery and Testing at 2161 Sandy Drive, State College, Final Land Development
Plans, dated January 24, 2023.

The stormwater management elements shown on the Final Land Development Plan are consistent
with the approved Stormwater Management Site Plan for the site. We have no comments.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please feel free to contact me at 814-
862-9191.

Sincerely,
NTM Engineering, Inc.

RS )

Scott A. Brown, PE
Senior Professional

ec: Mr. Ronald Seybert, Township Engineer, Ferguson Township

2023 01 30 MP Machinery SWM Review rl.docx

Dillsburg ¢ State College * Philadelphia www.ntmeng.com

14



Ferguson Township Planning Commission Regular Meeting
Eebruary 13, 2023

NEWELL NTM Engineering, Inc.
TERESKA & 341 Science Park Road, Suite 203

State College, PA 16803
Mackay

- 814-862-9191
ENGINEERTING

January 30, 2023

Township of Ferguson
3147 Research Drive
State College, Pennsylvania 16801

Attn:  Ms. Jenna Wargo, AICP, Director of Planning and Zoning

RE: MP Machinery Plan
Lighting Plan Review ES#436

Dear Jenna,

We have completed our final lighting review for the MP Machinery and Testing at 2161 Sandy
Drive, State College. The applicant’s Design Professional, PennTerra Engineering, Inc.,
submitted the following information that serves as the basis of our review:

1. MP Machinery and Testing at 2161 Sandy Drive, State College, Final Land Development
Plans, dated January 24, 2023.

The lighting shown in the Final Land Development Plan is consistent with what was submitted on
the Preliminary Land Development Plan. All proposed lighting fixtures are consistent with the
Township’s lighting ordinance.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please feel free to contact me at 814-
862-9191.

Sincerely,
NTM Engineering, Inc.

James T. Nguyen, PE
Engineer

ec: Mr. Ronald Seybert, Township Engineer, Ferguson Township
Mr. Jeffrey Ressler, Zoning Administrator, Ferguson Township

2023 01 30 MP Machinery Lighting Review r5.docx

Dillsburg ¢ State College ® Philadelphia www.ntmeng.com

15



Ferguson Township Planning Commission Regular Meeting
February 13, 2023

C R J /\ Centre Regional Planning Agency

2643 Gateway Drive, Suite #4 ¢ State College, PA 16801 « Phone (814)
231-3050 » www.crcog.net

MEMORANDUM
Date: February 7, 2023

To: Jenna Wargo, AICP
Ferguson Township Planning Director

From: Mark Boeckel, AICP
Principal Planner

RE:  MP Machinery and Testing ES#436 Final Land Development Plan - Centre
Regional Planning Agency Review

The Centre Regional Planning Agency (CRPA) received the MP Machinery and Testing Final
Land Development Plan on January 26, 2023. This review is intended to fulfill the
requirements of the Centre Region’s Agreement of Relationship (dated March 16, 1982) with
the Centre County Planning Commission, relative to the provisions of the Pennsylvania
Municipalities Planning Code.

The Plan proposes the development of an 8,088 sq. ft. building addition to an existing
structure on Tax Parcel 24-433-,007-,0000-.

Based on our review, the CRPA finds that the proposed land development plan is
consistent with the 2013 Centre Region Comprehensive Plan Update.

The CRPA offers the following advisory comments for your consideration:
1. On Sheet #3, along the proposed exit drive, there is a note for “Land Swap.” This is
likely from a previously recorded subdivision plan and should be removed from this

plan.

If you have any questions regarding the supplied comments, please contact the CRPA at
(814) 231-3050.

Serving the Townships of College, Ferguson, Halfmoon, Harris, Patton and the Borough of State College
The Centre Region is a Bicycle Friendly Community*™


http://www.crcog.net/

P:\lddtproj\2021\21316\Design\plot files\final plans\21316 - FINAL - 1 - COVER.dwg, 1/26/2023 10:56:31 AM, 1:1

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Regular Meeting
February 13, 2023

MP MACHINERY AND TESTING AT

2161 SANDY DRIVE, STATE COLLEGE

FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLANS

FERGUSON TOWNSHIP * CENTRE COUNTY * PENNSYLVANIA
JANUARY 24, 2023

- N7 N7 N
TABLE OF CONTENTS ACT 287 UTILITY INFORMATION
/\\A\\ o (SERIAL NUMBER: 20212443211)
: . — . — SANITARY SEWER
LOCATION MAP &% T o P T 1 COVER SHEET
"SAE T = 400 S N & ennielra T SN VALY RORp | THORITY
; o & ENGINEERING, INC. 2 EXISTING CONDITIONS AND DEMOLITION PLAN SIATE COLLEGE P tas01
CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA ‘
REGION OFFICE: 3 RECORD PLAN PUBLIC WATER
) 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE STATE COLLEGE BOROUGH WATER AUTHORITY
ar'y §$LTTEE ‘ggLLEGE oA 16801 1201 WEST BRANCH ROAD
g ; STATE COLLECE, P 4 GRADING & DEVELOPMENT PLAN STATE COLLECE PA 16801
& ALt PHONE: (814) 238-6766
o d EXISTING TREE PLAN AND TREE PRESERVATION PLAN NATURAL GAS
& LANCASTER
PR\ 2 3 . COLUMBIA GAS OF PENNSYLVANIA
& REGION OFRCE: 6 LANDSCAPE PLAN 2550 CAROLEAN INDUSTRIAL DRIVE
e e e
;,1 LS 7| oo L
!- WWW.PENNTERRA.COM 8 SITE CROSS SECTIONS PLAN \QI8E()%TEESEN£]OL||?8¥EA5/ES&MPANY
ol
s /& =
tr, Eg g SITE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS PHONE: (514) 33728721
i = =
vl 5 10 SITE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS it
u & 1 el 1
“@j : y 224 SOUTH ALLEN STREET
% ' CHAD DANIEL STAFFORD 11 BUILDING FLOOR PLAN AND ELEVATIONS E’IT-I%TI\IEE C(()éﬁ();EisF;A 615618101
M : ~
E - ES-1 EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN CABLE TELEVISION
P | COMCAST
| ES-2 EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL DETAILS 60 DECIBEL ROAD
STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801
PHONE: (800) 992-3515
COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE ENGNEER £S-3 EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL NARRATIVE T STE)RM)WATER
MAY T BE USED GR GOPED M Y o FEARch
m&w&“;ﬂﬂxm a8 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801
OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE PHONE: (814) 2384651
LAWS OR STATUTES.
© PENNTERRA ENGINEERING 2022
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
\O v, \ v,
BEFORE YOU DIG ANYWHERE IN
PENNSYLVANIA | CALL 1-800-242-1776
NON—MEMBERS MUST BE CONTACTED DIRECTLY

-
\

17


AutoCAD SHX Text
MP MACHINERY AND TESTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SERIAL NUMBER:  20212443211)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1201 WEST BRANCH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (814) 238-6766

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2550 CAROLEAN INDUSTRIAL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMBIA GAS OF PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (814) 238-6775

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE COLLEGE BOROUGH WATER AUTHORITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (814) 238-9662

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIVERSITY AREA JOINT AUTHORITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1576 SPRING VALLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE TELEVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 DECIBEL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMCAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (800) 992-3515

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
224 SOUTH ALLEN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIZON

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (814) 231-6511

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2800 EAST COLLEGE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST PENN POWER COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (814) 237-5721

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABLE OF CONTENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 400'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNTERRA ENGINEERING 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDITIONS AND DEMOLITION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE PLAN AND TREE PRESERVATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL NARRATIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACT 287 UTILITY INFORMATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MP MACHINERY AND TESTING AT 2161 SANDY DRIVE, STATE COLLEGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP * CENTRE COUNTY * PENNSYLVANIA * CENTRE COUNTY * PENNSYLVANIACENTRE COUNTY * PENNSYLVANIA * PENNSYLVANIAPENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANUARY 24, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-MEMBERS MUST BE CONTACTED DIRECTLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA ! CALL 1-800-242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG ANYWHERE IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
!

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNETIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAD DANIEL STAFFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE-073273

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC STORMWATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3147 RESEARCH DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (814) 238-4651

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING & DEVELOPMENT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE CROSS SECTIONS PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHTING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING FLOOR PLAN AND ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS


P:\lddtproj\2021\21316\Design\plot files\final plans\21316 - FINAL - 2 - EX. COND.dwg, 1/26/2023 10:56:44 AM, 1:1

Ferguson Township Plannlng Commission Regular Meeting

1.

2. The Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless the Owner and/or architect and engineer for EX/ST/NG FEA TURES LEGEND DRAINS INTERPOLATED FROM 1997 'PROPOSED SITE PLAN’ AND
any and dll injuries and/or damages to personnel, equipment and/or existing facilities in the T FIELD SURVEY CONDITIONS. ENGINEERING INC
demolition and construction described in the plans and specifications. o o '
3. Existing conditions as depicted on these plans are general and illustrative in nature and do not EXISTING BUILDING Existing Building CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA
include mechanical, electrical and miscellaneous structures. It is the responsibility of the e REGION OFFICE:
Contractor to examine the site and be familiar with existing conditions prior to bidding on the Existing Curbing & Edge of Pavement 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE
demolition work for this project. If conditions encountered during examination are significantly | | Fxisting C te SUITE 100
different than those shown, the Contractor shall notify the architect and engineer immediately. Xisting Loncrete Areas
-~ . . X - STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801
4. All existing utilities not to be removed or abandoned are to remain operational at all times. I | Existing Landscaped Areas , PH: 814—231-8285
éggrrgﬁgiséle existing utilities shall remain in service until replacement /relocated utilities are . Existing Retaining Wall | : ,_—0)'(: 814—237-2308
5. Existing above and below ground structures within the limits of new construction noted to be Existing Contours w/' Elevation (1's & 2s) tnership Ex. Sanitary Manhole LANCASTER
removed shall be razed unless noted otherwise in this construction set, architectural plans . — - Existing Contours w/ Elevation (5s & 10's) ﬁ:%ﬁfﬁzuw REGION OFFICE:
and/or project specifications. This includes foundation slabs, walls, and footings. - e Eyistihg Sanitary S Yanhol N/F 3904 B ABEL DRIVE
6. Before excavation, all underground utilities shall be located in the field by the proper ’ C ’ isting Sanitary Sewer w,/ Manhole TP 24-433-15 COLUMBIA. PA 17512
authorities.  The Contractor shall notify Pa One Call 1-800—-242—-1776. The location of all — — — — —W Existing Water Service Lateral R’ebaf fnd [Ex. co /ron Pin Fnd. PH: 71 7'_522_5031
utilities and underground structures are approximate and may not all be shown. It is the .  — — _ [yicts . Ex _ . vy
responsibility of the Contractor to determine the existence and exact location of all utilities f:): EXI'STQ ?‘orr/r-;/ jewetr Line w/ Inlet Ex WV Ex. W Fax: 717-522-5046
and underground structures. A Xisting rire ryaran / 5
7. A _demol|t|on waste and constr_uct|on dfebrls shall be removed by the Contractor and d|spos§d o Existing Manhole \\ D\A Fec. Voult N oW \ E/ec Voult —11 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM
of in a state approved waste site and in accordance to dll local and state codes and permit - Existing Storm Sewer nlet Type—
requirements. B Ex. Type—C Inlet EXISTING AREA OF C. B AND COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE
8. Al utility removal, relocation, cutting, capping and/or abandonment shall be coordinated with (=] Existing Storm Sewer Inlet Type—C e— o / /76—%49 /4\ CUTTER TO B EMOVED_I SAND Y DR/ VE Bus Pad THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT
the appropriate utiity company. ' _ > Existing Utility Main Valve TS — e AND REPLACED 50’ R-0-W 25’ PAVED CARTWAY _— GE USD IR COPED I ANY WANER MTHOLT
— < THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER
9. The burning of cleared material and debris shall not be allowed without approval from owner o - > — Ex. Sanitary Manhole EYCEPT AS OTHERWSE. PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE
and appropriate governing agency. > Existing Utility Lateral Valve S— TC=125317 Ex. Underground ' \ LAYS OR STATUTES
10. Erosion and sedimentation control measures around areas of demolition shall be installed prior Existing Utility Meter Dﬂsg@fﬁ)@%@%ﬂ%ﬁﬁ ng Inv: 1245.09 (Center) [ Telephone P ,{Dwé,’,sm/,,&g,n ©PBNTE!RII 2022
to initiation of demolition activities. Refer to plan and details for site specific information . Existing Bolard (78°x35°%63" High) Wy ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
including tree protection details, if necessary. f — = -
1. Asbestos or hazardous materials, if found on site, shall be removed by a licensed hazardous o Existing Clean—0Out 7 Fx Cab,fﬁaggf_ﬂio — = W= — W= — W= —W / Ex. :,?& XD\E Flec. Vault
materials Contractor. Contractor shall notify Owner immediately if hazardous materials are T N : — — == —J — 253 x e
e Existing Light Pole/Standard NS F Wy i czpo 'n’n ”1- apn p£n?t \
encountered. o _ X. ' . L J 20U0.02 \
12. Contractor shall protect all corner pins, monuments, property corners, and benchmarks during \4 Existing Flood Light |~ L = = ol Bor
demolition activities. If disturbed, Contractor shall have disturbed items reset by a licensed - Existing Sign WMWWWN £ 15" Ol N ] o
surveyor at no additional cost to the Owner. to Remai || I Ex. Flec. Box — _
13. Contractor shall adhere to all local, state, federal, and OSHA requlations operating demolition @ Existing Deciduous Tree ~ | m. Q ; EXSTNG LANDSCAPE ’”\ « ERer Fnc; CHAD DANIEL STAFFORD
equipment around utilities. AN I X. Llec. box
14.  Contractor shall provide and maintain traffic control measures in accordance with the PennDOT o EXISTING INLET TO . BED 10 BE REMOVED \—EXA Elec. Vault
standards, and as required by local agencies working in and/or along streets, roads, highways, Existing Evergreen Tree BE REMOVED _AND S Ex. Clean Out EXISTING 6" SANITARY LATERAL T ) / — Ex. Cable Box
etc. It shall be the Contractor’s responsibility to obtain approval and coordinate with local o ~_ REPLACED § Top: 1254.26 SYSTEM 7-0 BE PARNALLYREROUID/D N\ Landscaping
and/or state agencies regarding the need, extent, and limitations associated with installing and Existing Shrub =< = £X. ciec. vaurt — Grass (Full)
maintaining traffic control measures. S TS as — \S
15. Contractor shall protect at all times adjacent structures and items from damage due to N X TS = _
demolition activities. N TS =
16. Co?tracjt[o:j sdhall ffordin?tet exi?ting facilities utility disconnects with the Owner prior to SURVEY FEA TURES LEGEND S § S = =
anticipated demolition of structures. ) ) ) ) N
17. Contractor shall refer to Construction Plans for other pertinent information where applicable. Property Line, Lot Line or Right of Way Line - | N ] WNSPOLLE—
. ) - . . . ) Ex. Inlet — | N NEVIN L. GROVE
18. Contractor shall replace or repair to Owner's satisfaction all curb, utilities, sidewalks, -- - Adjoining Property Line Ex TG 125016 X S (10 BE REROUED)
landscaping, etc. damaged during construction that are not indicated to be removed. Building Setback Li v - 725'(77'2\'@{,2%) | I A N
19.  Contractor shall be responsible for all costs and work required to adjust existing and proposed uliing >etback Line /m; n 7250'77 (6" PVC) ] N N EXISTING LANDSCAPE %.Cg?cggt;t
utilities and appurtenances to finish grades within the limit of work. — Roadway Center Line v, e 125010 (6" PVC) \I\ S N BED 10 BE REMOVED Inv: 1251.66 |
20. Al paving to be removed shall be sowcut' Io provifie'o sharp clean edge. All sidewalks to pe ® Property Corner Found B v Out 1249.98 | -/ N N |
removed shall be sawcut at the nearest joint. Existing pavement shall be removed as required \ N N 25" Side Yard
for new curb, walkway, or utility construction. Property Corner To Be Set | N I | @ lae rar o, \_
21. Contractor shall verify the location of manholes, inlets valves, etc. Contractor shall test pit | T RN ~ Fx | Buitdin | | ' N\
existing utilities as deemed necessary within the limits of construction to determine the exact N ‘ 9 : I
location and depth as required. Report any discrepancies from that indicated on the plan to | (2) 67 DOWNSPOUTS | | ¥ Designer MJA
the architect and engineer. All existing utilities shall be retained unless marked otherwise, and | (70 BE REROUTED) + | |
appurtenances shall be adjusted to final grade. Damage to existing conditions and utilities to Ex. GM - - - Draftsman MJA
Eer:figctsholl be repaired as required to the Owner's satisfaction at the expense of the ' : B " MACH/NERY%D ESTNG. LLC | FFE=1256. 47_/'W ; 8 ProjManager DS
ontractor. ! >
22. Contractor shall coordinate with utilities companies on installation, relocation or replacement of g | RB 2302 PG 77 | I: ©) .\ % N/F Surveyor XXX
electrical, phone, gas and cable services. - 3 P 24-433-007 | | | N Brooks Lake
23. The Contractor shall contact PA One Call system @ 1-800—-242-1776 at least three (3) days N | 1.44 ACRES — \ RB 1934 PG 749 Perimeter Ck.
X o . 62,735 SF. | | Il | N TP 24-433-006
before construction activities. — 25 Side Yard_ = | @ =N
g \ = | | | . |7LI ol ) Book XXX Pg XXX
E 24 EXISTING — v \
;g | EXISTING PAVERS | | |: / papkng spaced i Ny DEMOLITION FOR NEW File 20316 — FINAL - 2 - EX. COND
N | T0 BE REMOVED N LANDSCAPING ISLAND
~N | | | y I N Layut____EXISTNG CONDITIONS
Michael P. Manahan Sr. o , FFE=1256. 45—\ %) p N
Georgina Manahan g | | *1Jr I T T
RB 2302 PG 78 | P — I
TP 24-433-008 — 1 | | | | —_
65,848 S.F.
1.512 AC. | : | I | T
|
) o e v | | Ex. Bujding :I o
ide Yar I
| | Enclose || © —
| Dumpster. -
P | | Are E=1256.46— ll =) - 2| _
- | WOOD LINE TO BE REMOVED | Mechanical HVAC £ DS—\\ I ~~—_ PLAN FOR REVISED Date Description
FOR NEW DEVELOPMENT | Equipment | —\\¥ PAINT STRIPING \ REVISIONS )
/ LIMIT OF CURB AND GUTTER J | ( ’RE§§E§’7V”5%%S*ZS§E§§RAIZ (L A > r
{ 7O BE REMOVED AND RFPIACED FOR
AN
/ THE NEW DRIVEWAY (53) J—— - | LOCATION OF TREES 10 BE REMOVED A \& MP_MACHINERY AND
eI ) | S . T\ THE REAR PORTION OF THE DEAD TESTING AT 2161 SANDY
| END DRIVEWAY IS USED FOR LOADING STATE COLLEGE
WS ﬂl\ilgs 7@(5/?5/&/ TTER JONT (TYP,) CURB TO BE REMOVED FOR AND UNLOADING DRN['
1251.63 " 1950 4F 15" Buffer Yard. — \ NEW DRIVEWAY CONSTRUCTION
122 09 - AND CONNECTION FERGUSON TOWNSHIP
| | - | —_ CENTRE COUNTY
= | N PENNSYLVANIA
0 || =\
T <, , | I y
4 — = ~ | 5 D N )
Ll a ) | S _ Y Y Y Y Y Y Yy Y”Y“{’YYY“Y‘YYYWWY‘Y“Y“{“Y’Y‘Y”Y‘Y’YY“Y‘Y\yw ) FINAI. I.AND
>
11 | V / , o [ e DEVELOPMENT PLANS
AREA SIDEWALK TO T U
] ; ear Yord — N/JF . éV/Ag z‘
12 \ oo ary S. Masters
|| ) N/F Rebar Fnd ggsgzg ZZ’ZZZ’ Katherine M. Masters
[l Af David F. Rebuck B 202 Pe 758 | RB 2205 P 376
| Annette M. Rebuck P 24-433-137
| I RB 2178 PG 901 I P 24-435-158 |
||
| | L | | EXISTING
Il
. = CRAPHIC SCALE DEMOLITION PLAN
I I ™~ \J 20 0 10 20 40 80
ﬁ‘\\\\\ == - -
L’j\i\s == _ ( IN FEET) .
%EQ - — 1inch = 20 ft. ( PROJECT NO.
N — = —
N — = —
= == 21316
EXISTING PLANNED DRIVEWAY e
ENLARGEMENT AREA JANUAKT 24, 2003
1" =10’ SCALE SHEET NO.
- BEFORE YOU DIG ANYWHERE IN
PENNSYLVANIA | CALL 1-800-242-1776 1" =20’ 2
NON—MEMBERS MUST BE CONTACTED DIRECTLY
J \\ J

rGI-ZNIERAL SITE_DEMOLITION NOTES

The Contractor is responsible for obtaining all local and state permits required for demolition
work unless other arrangements are coordinated with the owner.

STORMWATER DOWNSPOUT NOIE:
LOCATION OF THREE (3) 6" DIA. PLASTIC DOWNSPOUTS/ROOF

\

February 13, 2025 Y

/A

PennTerra



AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Cable Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Inlet Ex. T.G. 1252.16 Inv. In: 1250.12 (6" PVC) Inv. In: 1250.11 (6" PVC) Inv. In: 1250.10 (6" PVC) Ex. Inv. Out: 1249.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Cable Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANDY DRIVE 50' R-O-W    25' PAVED CARTWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F David F. Rebuck Annette M. Rebuck RB 2178 PG 901 TP 24-433-135

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F Roshan Mainali Sapana Mainali RB 2012 PG 758 TP 24-433-136

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F Gary S. Masters Katherine M. Masters RB 2205 PG 376 TP 24-433-137

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F Brooks Lake RB 1994 PG 749 TP 24-433-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
24 EXISTING  PARKING SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. 15" CMP to Remain 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MP Pedestal Sign (78"x35"x63" High)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mechanical HVAC Equipment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bus Pad

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F TP 24-433-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F SandyWoods Limited Partnership RB 1184 PG 672 TP 24-433-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Underground  Telephone

AutoCAD SHX Text
Enclosed  Dumpster  Area

AutoCAD SHX Text
S53°23'56"W  240.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S36°36'04"E  260.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N36°36'04"W  260.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S53°23'56"W  240.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PAVERS  TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LANDSCAPE BED TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING INLET TO BE REMOVED AND REPLACED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING AREA OF SIDEWALK TO BE REMOVED AND REPLACED

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 6" DOWNSPOUTS (TO BE REROUTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) 6" DOWNSPOUT (TO BE REROUTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB TO BE REMOVED FOR NEW DRIVEWAY CONSTRUCTION AND CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD LINE TO BE REMOVED  FOR NEW DEVELOPMENT (TREES AND BRUSH) REFER TO SHEET 5 FOR LIST OF AND LOCATION OF TREES TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 6" SANITARY LATERAL SYSTEM TO BE PARTIALLY REROUTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F Michael P. Manahan Sr. Georgina Manahan RB 2302 PG 78 TP 24-433-008 65,848 S.F. 1.512 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LANDSCAPE BED TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING AREA OF CURB AND  GUTTER TO BE REMOVED  AND REPLACED

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Curbing & Edge of Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Contours w/ Elevation (1's & 2's)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sanitary Sewer w/ Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Storm Sewer Line w/ Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Contours w/ Elevation (5's & 10's)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Water Service Lateral

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Light Pole/Standard

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Utility Main Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Flood Light

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Storm Sewer Inlet Type-M

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fire Hydrant

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Deciduous Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Concrete Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Clean-Out

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Bollard

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Shrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Evergreen Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Retaining Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Storm Sewer Inlet Type-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Utility Lateral Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Utility Meter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Landscaped Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Line, Lot Line or Right of Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Corner To Be Set

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Corner Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
Adjoining Property Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Roadway Center Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Setback Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNETIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CURB/GUTTER JOINT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Draftsman

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj.Manager

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Book        

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perimeter Ck.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
File

AutoCAD SHX Text
Layout

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNTERRA ENGINEERING  2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANUARY 24, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
21316

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDITIONS AND DEMOLITION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MP MACHINERY AND TESTING AT 2161 SANDY DRIVE, STATE COLLEGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 20 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL SITE DEMOLITION NOTES 1. The Contractor is responsible for obtaining all local and state permits required for demolition The Contractor is responsible for obtaining all local and state permits required for demolition work unless other arrangements are coordinated with the owner. 2. The Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless the Owner and/or architect and engineer for The Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless the Owner and/or architect and engineer for any and all injuries and/or damages to personnel, equipment and/or existing facilities in the demolition and construction described in the plans and specifications. 3. Existing conditions as depicted on these plans are general and illustrative in nature and do not Existing conditions as depicted on these plans are general and illustrative in nature and do not include mechanical, electrical and miscellaneous structures. It is the responsibility of the Contractor to examine the site and be familiar with existing conditions prior to bidding on the demolition work for this project.  If conditions encountered during examination are significantly different than those shown, the Contractor shall notify the architect and engineer immediately. 4. All existing utilities not to be removed or abandoned are to remain operational at all times.  All existing utilities not to be removed or abandoned are to remain operational at all times.  Appropriate existing utilities shall remain in service until replacement/relocated utilities are operational. 5. Existing above and below ground structures within the limits of new construction noted to be Existing above and below ground structures within the limits of new construction noted to be removed shall be razed unless noted otherwise in this construction set, architectural plans and/or project specifications.  This includes foundation slabs, walls, and footings. 6. Before excavation, all underground utilities shall be located in the field by the proper Before excavation, all underground utilities shall be located in the field by the proper authorities.  The Contractor shall notify Pa One Call 1-800-242-1776.  The location of all utilities and underground structures are approximate and may not all be shown.  It is the responsibility of the Contractor to determine the existence and exact location of all utilities and underground structures. 7. All demolition waste and construction debris shall be removed by the Contractor and disposed All demolition waste and construction debris shall be removed by the Contractor and disposed of in a state approved waste site and in accordance to all local and state codes and permit requirements. 8. All utility removal, relocation, cutting, capping and/or abandonment shall be coordinated with All utility removal, relocation, cutting, capping and/or abandonment shall be coordinated with the appropriate utility company. 9. The burning of cleared material and debris shall not be allowed without approval from owner The burning of cleared material and debris shall not be allowed without approval from owner and appropriate governing agency. 10. Erosion and sedimentation control measures around areas of demolition shall be installed prior Erosion and sedimentation control measures around areas of demolition shall be installed prior to initiation of demolition activities. Refer to plan and details for site specific information including tree protection details, if necessary.   11. Asbestos or hazardous materials, if found on site, shall be removed by a licensed hazardous Asbestos or hazardous materials, if found on site, shall be removed by a licensed hazardous materials Contractor. Contractor shall notify Owner immediately if hazardous materials are encountered. 12. Contractor shall protect all corner pins, monuments, property corners, and benchmarks during Contractor shall protect all corner pins, monuments, property corners, and benchmarks during demolition activities.  If disturbed, Contractor shall have disturbed items reset by a licensed surveyor at no additional cost to the Owner. 13. Contractor shall adhere to all local, state, federal, and OSHA regulations operating demolition Contractor shall adhere to all local, state, federal, and OSHA regulations operating demolition equipment around utilities. 14. Contractor shall provide and maintain traffic control measures in accordance with the PennDOT Contractor shall provide and maintain traffic control measures in accordance with the PennDOT standards, and as required by local agencies working in and/or along streets, roads, highways, etc.  It shall be the Contractor's responsibility to obtain approval and coordinate with local and/or state agencies regarding the need, extent, and limitations associated with installing and maintaining traffic control measures. 15. Contractor shall protect at all times adjacent structures and items from damage due to Contractor shall protect at all times adjacent structures and items from damage due to demolition activities.  16. Contractor shall coordinate existing facilities utility disconnects with the Owner prior to Contractor shall coordinate existing facilities utility disconnects with the Owner prior to anticipated demolition of structures. 17. Contractor shall refer to Construction Plans for other pertinent information where applicable. Contractor shall refer to Construction Plans for other pertinent information where applicable. 18. Contractor shall replace or repair to Owner's satisfaction all curb, utilities, sidewalks, Contractor shall replace or repair to Owner's satisfaction all curb, utilities, sidewalks, landscaping, etc. damaged during construction that are not indicated to be removed. 19. Contractor shall be responsible for all costs and work required to adjust existing and proposed Contractor shall be responsible for all costs and work required to adjust existing and proposed utilities and appurtenances to finish grades within the limit of work. 20. All paving to be removed shall be sawcut to provide a sharp clean edge.  All sidewalks to be All paving to be removed shall be sawcut to provide a sharp clean edge.  All sidewalks to be removed shall be sawcut at the nearest joint.  Existing pavement shall be removed as required for new curb, walkway, or utility construction. 21. Contractor shall verify the location of manholes, inlets valves, etc. Contractor shall test pit Contractor shall verify the location of manholes, inlets valves, etc. Contractor shall test pit existing utilities as deemed necessary within the limits of construction to determine the exact location and depth as required.  Report any discrepancies from that indicated on the plan to the architect and engineer.  All existing utilities shall be retained unless marked otherwise, and appurtenances shall be adjusted to final grade.  Damage to existing conditions and utilities to remain shall be repaired as required to the Owner's satisfaction at the expense of the Contractor. 22. Contractor shall coordinate with utilities companies on installation, relocation or replacement of Contractor shall coordinate with utilities companies on installation, relocation or replacement of electrical, phone, gas and cable services. 23. The Contractor shall contact PA One Call system @ 1-800-242-1776 at least three (3) days The Contractor shall contact PA One Call system @ 1-800-242-1776 at least three (3) days before construction activities.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEVIN L. GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. SU061171

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
21316 - FINAL - 2 - EX. COND

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-MEMBERS MUST BE CONTACTED DIRECTLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA ! CALL 1-800-242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG ANYWHERE IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
!

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAD DANIEL STAFFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE-073273

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER DOWNSPOUT NOTE: LOCATION OF THREE (3) 6" DIA. PLASTIC DOWNSPOUTS/ROOF DRAINS INTERPOLATED FROM 1997 'PROPOSED SITE PLAN' AND FIELD SURVEY CONDITIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F MP MACHINERY AND TESTING, LLC RB 2302 PG 77 TP 24-433-007 1.44 ACRES 62,735 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PLANNED DRIVEWAY ENLARGEMENT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 10'


P:\lddtproj\2021\21316\Design\plot files\final plans\21316 - FINAL - 3 - RECORD.dwg, 1/26/2023 10:57:03 AM, 1:1

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Regular Meeting

g Location Map
SCALE: 1" = 400’

v , N 2

GRAPHIC SCALE
1" = 400

Owner’s Certification

State of
County of

On this the day of , 20

personally appeared before me and certified that they were the owners of thé
properties shown on this plan and acknowledge the same to be their act and
plan and designs, the same to be recorded as such, according to the law.

witness my hand and seal, this date

Notary Public Commission Expires

Township Planning Commission

Ferquson Township Planning Commission Approved

Chair Date

Secretary Date

Township Supervisors

Ferguson Township Supervisors Approved

Chair Date

Secretary Date

Township Engineer Certification

l, , have reviewed and hereby
certify that the plan meets all engineering design standards and
criteria of the Ferguson Township Code of Ordinances.

Design Engineer Certification

l, , hereby certify that this
land development meets all design reqmrements of the Subdivision and
Land Development Ordinance, Zoning Ordinance and all other applicable
Chapters of Ferguson Township Code.

Professional Land Surveyor Certification

l, Nevin L. Grove, a Professional Land Surveyor in the Commonwealth
of Pennsylvania, do hereby certify that this plan correctly represents
the tracts of lands as shown.

Signature Date

Fire Chief Certification

| have reviewed and hereby certify that the location of Fire Lanes
and Fire Hydrants shown on this plan are adequate.

PROJECT NOTES

GENERAL SITE INFORMATION
a. Tax Parcel:
b. Address:

c. Owner /Developer:

24-433-,007-,0000—

2161 Sandy Drive, State College, Ferguson Township, Pennsylvania
The Michael P. Manahan Sr. and Georgina Manahan Living Trust
Phone: 814-234-8860 (121)

Fax:  814-234-0248

Email:  MPManahan@PMachineryandTesting.com

d. Deed: Record Book 2302, Page 77

2 AREA & BULK ZONING DATA
a. ZONING DISTRICT: Light Industrial, Research and Development (IRD)
b. USE: Existing & Proposed— Research, Development, Engineering and/or Testing Laboratory

c. Area & Bulk Category 2

a

MINIMUM LOT SIZE:
ACTUAL LOT AREAS:

*20,000 square feet
62,549 SF = 1.436 ACRES

e. LOT WIDTH MINIMUM: 100’
260.42" ACTUAL WIDTH

f. MINIMUM LOT WIDTH AT STREET: 100'
260.42' ACTUAL WIDTH AT STREET

g. YARD SETBACKS (AREA & BULK CATEGORY 2)
FRONT- 50’
SIDE (EACH)- 25'
REAR- 50'

BUFFER YARD- 15" (per Ferquson Township Zoning Officer) — REAR & WEST PROPERTY LINES

h. HEIGHT = 45" MAXIMUM

i. COVERAGE

Development Site Total Area (Tax Parcel 24—433-,077-,0000-) = 62,549 square feet
60% Allowable Impervious Coverage = 37,529 square feet
Impervious Coverage Total = 34,698 square feet (55.5%)

j- PARKING
On April 5, 2022, the Board of Supervisors of Ferguson Township reviewed the parking analysis/study submitted to the Township on
February 18, 2022, and approved of three (3) additional parking spaces to be required on site for the 8,088 SF addition. This will result in
27 spaces being included on the land development plan as submitted.

k. Required Loading Zone Spaces: 1

|. Provided Loading Zone Spaces: Multiple/ entire rear driveway shall be considered LOADING SPACE.

3. GENERAL UTILITY & ACT 287 INFORMATION:
PA Once Call Serial No.: 20220041395
a.  Sewage: University Area Joint Authority (UAJA),
1576 Spring Valley Road State College, PA 16801, 814—238-5361
b.  Water: State College Borough Water Authority (SCBWA),
1201 West Branch Road, State College, PA 16801, 814—238-6766

c. Gas: Columbia Gas of Pennsyvania,

2350 Carolean Industrial Drive, State College, PA 16801, 814-278-5840
d. Electric: West Penn Power,

2800 East College Avenue, State College, PA 16801, 814—231-5355
e. Telephone: Verizon,

224 South Allen Street, State College, PA 16801, 814—231-6511
f. Cable TV: Comcast,
1155 Benner Pike, State College, PA 16801, 814-238-5050
g Township Roads and Public Stormwater: Ferguson Township
3147 Research Drive, State College, PA 16801, 814—238-4651
Contours shown are taken from survey data collected in the field.
This site is comprised of the following soil type: HuB — Hublersburg Silt Loam, 3-8% Slopes
Stormwater will be conveyed to an existing regional stormwater basin known as Tax Parcel 24-433-24.
For additional information, refer to:
a. "Stormwater Management Plan” prepared by PennTerra Engineering, Inc., dated March 22, 1996.
b. "Soil Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan", (Approved October 17, 2022) prepared by PennTerra Engineering, Inc., dated
October 5, 2022.
c. "The Greenleaf Manor PRD — Master Plan”, dated March 7, 1995, last revised Feb. 5, 1996, and on record at the Ferguson
Township Municipal Building.
. "Greenleaf Manor P.R.D., Findings of Fact and Terms and Conditions” dated December 13, 2004
. Hydrogeologic Assessment of Sinkholes” dated January 29, 1996, prepared by Meiser & Earl Hydrogeologists
. "Phase 1 Final P.R.D. Plans" dated March 22, 1996, prepared by PennTerra Engineering, Inc.
. "Proposed Site Plan for MPM Research and Consulting”, dated March 21, 1997, PB 54 PG 7, Recorded June 25, 1997.
. 'MP Machinery and Testing at 2161 Sandy Drive State College Preliminary/Final Stormwater Management Site Plan dated May 3,
2022, and last revised August 15, 2022, recorded in DB 2179 PG 97 and MP Machinery and Testing at 2161 Sandy Drive State
College Post Construction Stormwater Management Report dated May 3, 2022 and last revised September 26, 2022.
i. "Construction Plans Edwards Park Subdivision Phase I”, dated September 11, 1989, PB 41 PG 61-62.
j MP Machinery Minor Subdivision Plan — "Subdivision/Replot of TP 24-433-008—0000, and 24—433-008-0000 at 2151 and 2161
Sandy Drive” as recorded at the Centre County Recorder’s of Deeds at PB 98 PG 38.
k. "MP Machinery and Testing at 2161 Sandy Drive State College Preliminary Land Development Plans' dated May 3, 2022, Last
Revised January 13, 2023, conditionally approved January 3, 2023.

N o~

Swv oo A

8. As—Built drawings of the stormwater facilities will be prepared in accordance with the Ferguson Township Stormwater Management
Ordinance, upon completion of project construction as required.

9. Al utilities are approximate. Contractor to contact PA One Call and servicing utility company prior to any construction operations.

10. Contractor to verify building dimensions and all utility entry/exit locations; including downspouts on Architectural drawings prior to any
construction operations.

1. Stormwater pipes and sumps, etc. running through the lot are the responsibility of the Owner/Developer— MP Machinery & Testing, LLC.

12. Roof Leaders/Drains on the proposed building SHALL flow into the appropriate Stormwater Collection/Conveyance Facility as specifically
detailed.

13. LANDSCAPING BED NOTE: The Owner shall install Landscaping Beds as shown for the purpose of installing grasses and shrubs.

14. The Trees at the property SHALL BE PRESERVED to the limits as shown.

15. All Trees and Shrubs shall be planted in accordance with the 'Guide to Planting in Ferguson Township'.

16. The application for a Zoning Permit was made to Ferguson Township on May 3, 2022.

17. There are NO sinkholes, depressions, water courses and/or floodplains on the Land Development Tract; Tax Parcel 24—433-,007—,0000-.

18. A copy of the approved Stormwater Management Site Plan must be on site at all times during construction.
19. A Driveway Permit is required prior to issuance of a Zoning Permit.

20. A Pre—Job Meeting is required with Ferguson prior to work starting.

2. This Record Plan conforms with the Plan receiving final approval by Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors on

Al improvements are or will be installed in accordance with such Plan in manner and time so specified therein.

PROJECT DEVELOPMENT NARRATIVE:

MP Machinery and Testing, located at Tax Parcel 24—433-,007-,000— and at 2161 Sandy Drive, State College, Ferguson Township, Centre County,
Pennsylvania, is planning to add on to its existing building to provide additional material storage (for testing operations) and testing areas with an
8,088 square feet addition to the existing building.

MP Machinery was developed in 1997 per the recorded Plan— PB 54, Page 7. The Building included Office Space and Laboratory Space, as exists
today.

The following data describes MP Machinery and Testing and the current and planned use of the existing building and the new building addition:

. Briefly explain/classify the need for the Building Addition. Is it just additional Laboratory or storage/material space? It is for both lab
and for storage. We will initially need about 70% for storage and 30% for lab.

. Will the Building addition result in additional employees? No.

. Explain the Breezeway connecting the buildings? That 20 feet Breezeway is critical for access and delivery as well as to meet Fire Wall
requirements.

. MP Machinery & Testing is a business where you really do not have too many 'visitors?” MP has had one or two visitors per year over the
past 25 years, as customers do not come to this location. Rather, MP travels from this location to its customers.

. How many employees does MP Machinery & Testing have currently? MP Machinery and Testing has six employees, and has never had more

than five over the past 25 years.
employees, ever to be eight.
. Work Hours: Are 7:30 am to 4:40 pm.

Due to plans for the intended Building Expansion, MP Machinery has hired their maximum number of

Dr. Manahan has supplied some additional data to consider as the development of the planned Building Addition and site improvements are

designed. That data follows.

. Solely for the sake of convenience, MP proposes a few additional parking spaces by the new addition.

. MP needs a driveway in the back of the building for 18 wheelers to drive through. There is a high bay door in the rear of the new
building, and they need to take deliveries there.

PROPOSED FEATURES LEGEND

PROPOSED BUILDING

PROPOSED BUILDING

VAN

PROPOSED CURBING & EDGE OF PAVEMENT

PROPOSED TRAFFIC FLOW ARROWS (NOT PAINTED)

* | PROPOSED CONCRETE AREAS
-] PROPOSED BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT AREAS

PROPOSED PAINTED HANDICAPPED PARKING SYMBOLS '

PROPOSED PARKING STALL COUNT

EXISTING FEATURES LEGEND

EXISTING BUILDING

S N
—_— s — _W
_E === == = =
O
(=]
(=]
B>
| | ~
N/F |
SandyWoods Limited Partnership Ex. Sanitary Manhole ®
RB 1184 PG 672 70=1252.14 NE .
TP 24-433-14 Inv. Qut: 1243.39 . /4 s
Rebar fnd. /—Ex €0 L Iron Pin Fnd. ©
tX wy / =Tx o
A A
D¥/EX. Elec. Vault b W 4 . Ex| Flec. Vault — \Y4
Ex. Type=C Inlet f ; o
76=1251. 59 /r 50' Front vard ., SANDY DRIVE Bus Pad
Inv._in: /24914 50" R-0-W 25" PAVED CARTWAY,— Proposed Sanitary MH (Private)
Inv. Qut: 1248.91 !

Ex. Undergrw?/ Rim: 1254.10 ,
) MP Pedestal Sign
fms | Telephone !r:v. [r\1.+12|48|§§ (78743567 High)

R15W—

_W__7W_ .

fx
QZEX " I D\EX Flec. Vault

X Ex CE g/e /(fc;rke vault \D <\(

=

W LX Cable Box
Rebar Fnd.

Ex. Elec. Box
\—Ex

Elec. Vault

9-BIKE BICYCLE
RACK TO BE ADDED

N/F
Brooks Lake
RB 1994 PG 749
TP 24-433-006

\NEW PARKING ISLAND
TO BE CONSTRUCTED

\24 EXISTING PARKING

SPACES CONVERTED TO
22 PARKING SPACES
WITH NEW IMPROVEMENTS

\NEW PARKING LOT

PAINT STRIPING /UPDATE

™~— NEW DELIVERY AND FIRE LANE

'/—Rebar Fnd. L

NF
Gary S. Masters

o Ln 2 b ..,l..r".-"'l 62 LEM# = IMa!
| ” s/ 2 T 52/54 N : E 3
o £ 15" CUP | 1L Rope b — 'I l ‘g\Q__ W/J : 4. Elec. Box —§
S to Remai 0o
Z n | p—— I T — 4 — Ex. Cable Box
N N— Landscapin
}t Proposed Sanitary MH (Ffivate) R38 PROPOSED SUMP Lx._Llec VG“”_/ - - Grass (5//57
3 Rim: 1953.00 | e ﬁ
Inv. In: 1p44.48 ST 77 R
l nv. out: 1hassge L [ Sopedd — — — % Y
B Ex. Infet — | o % N FFE=1256.52— EX D54 | *-'O %
Ex |T.G. 7{52. 16 , -2 = 72' %'j Ex. Clean | | l‘—18/4
Inv. In: 125012 (6” PVC) - z %g" Top: 1256.5 | | /
Inv. In: 1250.11 (6” PVC) J, T :,z;s,'é Inv: 12516 | ) f
Inv. n: 1250.10 (6” Pvc) |Land Swap | | 5555 | | 25" Side Yard
Ex lnv. Out: 1249.98 | 4800 $F. | o E) euiding | I @ ® o
oA | | g4 — |
T | 157 20 s — —|— — —l—@/ / .
3 | B | | FRE=1256.41— ¢ — 10 §
> - —_— S
S| I l | ! S
25' Side Yard B
Fy I l | L ©
S , 2 | Proposed Building | I .:: \
Y N
N s I ROOF DOWSPOUT | R
i | :.;. I DIVISION - |/"/L'/£'=7255_45ﬂ\’*}I ‘ 1 \
; —|4——=—=4V N, | ® ™
| . RO IIIISY. ' N
N/F I 4 i | || | 24
i | . y Ex. Building |
M/cgae/ P A'Z”Gh/?" 5" 25| Side Yard . | — q - RE Enclosed |
P Ahd3 008 : | ~OVERHEAD || | Oumpster | F o 4
RB 2302 PG 78 b DOOR S Area | FrES1256.46—
Lot 8 a3 | 5 “ x| Mephanical HVAC . DS—
65,848 S.F. @ RN 8 Equment % N
1.512 AC. S — = == =
| ,
R35
|
~— 15’ Buf
| , -6 OPAQUE FENCE
| I SRS RIUIEL © B B, SNt AROUND DUMPSTER
| 5 NEW PARKING SPACES—/
|
50" Rear Yard — N36°36°04”W [860.62° W
Adam Ira Fisher 15" Buffer _| N/F Rebar Fna Roshan Mainali  Ex. 15° Buffer Yard g
Rebecca Michelle Fisher Yard David f. Rebuck Sapana Mainali

Annette M. Rebuck
RBE 2178 PG 901

RB 2012 PG 758

RB 2276 PG 406 P 24-433-136

1P 24-432-111

Rebar Fnd.
N/F
| |
| |

TP 24-433-135
GRAPHIC SCALE
( IN FEET )
1inch = 30 ft.

Katherine M. Masters
RB 2205 PG 376
TP 24-433-137

=Tk

Existing Building

Existing Curbing & Edge of Pavemnent

Existing Concrete Areas

Existing Landscaped Areas

Existing Retaining Wall

Existing Contours w/ Elevation (1's & 2's)
Existing Contours w/ Elevation (5's & 10s)
Existing Sanitary Sewer w/ Manhole

Existing Water Service Lateral
Existing Storm Sewer Line w/ Inlet
Existing Fire Hydrant

Existing Manhole
Existing Storm Sewer Inlet Type—M

Existing Storm Sewer Inlet Type—C
Existing Utility Main Valve

Existing Utility Lateral Valve
Existing Utility Meter

Existing Bollard

Existing Clean—0ut

Existing Light Pole/Standard
Existing Flood Light

Existing Sign

Existing Deciduous Tree

Existing Evergreen Tree

Existing Shrub

SURVEY FEATURES LEGEND

N/JF b

MP MACHINERY AND TESTING, LLC
RB 2302 PG 77
1P 24-433-007
1.44 ACRES
62,735 S.F.

Property Line, Lot Line or Right of Way Line

Adjoining Property Line
Building Setback Line
Roadway Center Line
Property Corner Found
Property Corner To Be Set

D

February 13, 2025 Y

/A

PennTerra
ENGINEERING INC.

CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA
REGION OFFICE:

3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE
SUITE 100

STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801
PH:  814-231-8285

Fax: 814-237-2308

LANCASTER
REGION OFFICE:
3904 B ABEL DRIVE
COLUMBIA, PA 17512
PH:  717-522-5031
Fax: 717-522-5046

WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT
BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WTHOUT
THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER
EXCEPT AS OTHERWSE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE
LAWS OR STATUTES.

© PENNTERRA 2022
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

CHAD DANIEL STAFFORD

NEVIN L. GROVE

\.

e ™
Designer MJA
Draftsman MJA
ProjManager CDS
Surveyor XXX

Perimeter Ck.

Book XXX Pg XXX
File 21316 — FINAL - 3 - RECORD
. J
'S - )
Date Description
L REVISIONS )
r
MP MACHINERY AND
IESTING AT 2161 SANDY
DRIVE, STATE COLLEGE

FERGUSON TOWNSHIP
CENTRE COUNTY
PENNSYLVANIA

FINAL LAND
DEVELOPMENT PLANS

Fire Chief Date RECORD PLAN
\
7 f PROJECT NO.
Recorder's Stamp Here 21316
DATE
L
JANUARY 24, 2023
SCALE SHEET NO.
BEFORE YOU DIG ANYWHERE IN » )
PENNSYLVANIA | CALL 1-800-242-1776 1" =30 3
NON—MEMBERS MUST BE CONTACTED DIRECTLY
\ J \\ J

19


AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Cable Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Inlet Ex. T.G. 1252.16 Inv. In: 1250.12 (6" PVC) Inv. In: 1250.11 (6" PVC) Inv. In: 1250.10 (6" PVC) Ex. Inv. Out: 1249.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Cable Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANDY DRIVE 50' R-O-W    25' PAVED CARTWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F Michael P. Manahan Sr. Georgina Manahan TP 24-433-008 RB 2302 PG 78 Lot 8 65,848 S.F. 1.512 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F David F. Rebuck Annette M. Rebuck RB 2178 PG 901 TP 24-433-135

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F Roshan Mainali Sapana Mainali RB 2012 PG 758 TP 24-433-136

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F Gary S. Masters Katherine M. Masters RB 2205 PG 376 TP 24-433-137

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F Brooks Lake RB 1994 PG 749 TP 24-433-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. 15" CMP to Remain 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MP Pedestal Sign (78"x35"x63" High)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mechanical HVAC Equipment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bus Pad

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1/S2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1/S2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1/S2/S4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Sanitary MH (Private) Rim: 1254.10 Inv. In: 1248.66 Inv. Out: 1248.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Sanitary MH (Private) Rim: 1253.00 Inv. In: 1244.48 Inv. Out: 1244.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F TP 24-433-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F SandyWoods Limited Partnership RB 1184 PG 672 TP 24-433-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Underground  Telephone

AutoCAD SHX Text
Enclosed  Dumpster  Area

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S6

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L O A D I N G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F Adam Ira Fisher Rebecca Michelle Fisher RB 2276 PG 406 TP 24-432-111

AutoCAD SHX Text
Land Swap 4,800 S.F. 0.11 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S53°23'56"W  240.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S36°36'04"E  260.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N36°36'04"W  345.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N36°36'04"W  260.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S53°23'56"W  240.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPRESSED  CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD  DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 NEW PARKING SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF DOWNSPOUT DIVISION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9-BIKE BICYCLE RACK TO BE ADDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' OPAQUE FENCE AROUND DUMPSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Curbing & Edge of Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Contours w/ Elevation (1's & 2's)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sanitary Sewer w/ Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Storm Sewer Line w/ Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Contours w/ Elevation (5's & 10's)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Water Service Lateral

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Light Pole/Standard

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Utility Main Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Flood Light

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Storm Sewer Inlet Type-M

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fire Hydrant

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Deciduous Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Concrete Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Clean-Out

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Bollard

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Shrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Evergreen Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Retaining Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Storm Sewer Inlet Type-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Utility Lateral Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Utility Meter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Landscaped Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Line, Lot Line or Right of Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Corner To Be Set

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Corner Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
Adjoining Property Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Roadway Center Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Setback Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNETIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CURBING & EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PAINTED HANDICAPPED PARKING SYMBOLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PARKING STALL COUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TRAFFIC FLOW ARROWS (NOT PAINTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Draftsman

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj.Manager

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Book        

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perimeter Ck.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
File

AutoCAD SHX Text
Layout

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNTERRA ENGINEERING  2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANUARY 24, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
21316

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MP MACHINERY AND TESTING AT 2161 SANDY DRIVE, STATE COLLEGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 30 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEVIN L. GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. SU061171

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
21316 - FINAL - 3 - RECORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Location Map

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 400'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 400'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
800

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
     Signature            

AutoCAD SHX Text
the tracts of lands as shown. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
of Pennsylvania,  do hereby certify that this plan correctly represents

AutoCAD SHX Text
I,  Nevin L. Grove, a Professional Land Surveyor in the Commonwealth

AutoCAD SHX Text
Professional Land Surveyor Certification

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
     Chair

AutoCAD SHX Text
     Secretary

AutoCAD SHX Text
Township Planning Commission

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ferguson Township Planning Commission Approved

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
     Chair

AutoCAD SHX Text
     Secretary

AutoCAD SHX Text
Township Supervisors

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ferguson Township Supervisors Approved

AutoCAD SHX Text
Design Engineer Certification

AutoCAD SHX Text
I,                                     , hereby certify that this                                     , hereby certify that this , hereby certify that this land development meets all design requirements of the Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance, Zoning Ordinance and all other applicable Chapters of Ferguson Township Code.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Township Engineer Certification

AutoCAD SHX Text
I,                                     ,  have reviewed and hereby                                     ,  have reviewed and hereby ,  have reviewed and hereby certify that the plan meets all engineering design standards and criteria of the Ferguson Township Code of Ordinances.

AutoCAD SHX Text
     Notary Public                 Commission Expires

AutoCAD SHX Text
witness my hand and seal, this date %%U                              

AutoCAD SHX Text
Owner's Certification

AutoCAD SHX Text
State of %%U                              

AutoCAD SHX Text
County of %%U                             

AutoCAD SHX Text
On this the            day of                          , 20           ,               day of                          , 20           ,     day of                          , 20           ,                             , 20           ,    , 20           ,               ,    ,                                                                        , , personally appeared before me and certified that they were the owners of the properties shown on this plan and acknowledge the same to be their act and plan and designs, the same to be recorded as such, according to the law.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-MEMBERS MUST BE CONTACTED DIRECTLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA ! CALL 1-800-242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG ANYWHERE IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
!

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAD DANIEL STAFFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE-073273

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  GENERAL SITE INFORMATION GENERAL SITE INFORMATION a. Tax Parcel:   24-433-,007-,0000- 24-433-,007-,0000- b. Address:    2161 Sandy Drive, State College, Ferguson Township, Pennsylvania 2161 Sandy Drive, State College, Ferguson Township, Pennsylvania c. Owner/Developer:  The Michael P. Manahan Sr. and Georgina Manahan Living Trust The Michael P. Manahan Sr. and Georgina Manahan Living Trust Phone: 814-234-8860 (121) Fax:   814-234-0248 Email:  MPManahan@MPMachineryandTesting.com    d. Deed:   Record Book 2302, Page 77 d. Deed:   Record Book 2302, Page 77 Record Book 2302, Page 77 2.  AREA & BULK ZONING DATA  AREA & BULK ZONING DATA  a. ZONING DISTRICT: Light Industrial, Research and Development (IRD) b. USE: Existing & Proposed- Research, Development, Engineering and/or Testing Laboratory c. Area & Bulk Category 2 d. MINIMUM LOT SIZE:   *20,000 square feet        ACTUAL LOT AREAS:  62,549 SF = 1.436 ACRES   ACTUAL LOT AREAS:  62,549 SF = 1.436 ACRES e. LOT WIDTH MINIMUM: 100'                                260.42' ACTUAL WIDTH f. MINIMUM LOT WIDTH AT STREET: 100'            260.42' ACTUAL WIDTH AT STREET g. YARD SETBACKS (AREA & BULK CATEGORY 2)        FRONT- 50' FRONT- 50'        SIDE (EACH)- 25' SIDE (EACH)- 25'        REAR- 50' REAR- 50' BUFFER YARD- 15' (per Ferguson Township Zoning Officer) - REAR & WEST PROPERTY LINES h. HEIGHT = 45' MAXIMUM i. COVERAGE    Development Site Total Area (Tax Parcel 24-433-,077-,0000-) = 62,549 square feet    60% Allowable Impervious Coverage = 37,529 square feet Impervious Coverage Total = 34,698 square feet (55.5%) j. PARKING On April 5, 2022, the Board of Supervisors of Ferguson Township reviewed the parking analysis/study submitted to the Township on February 18, 2022, and approved of three (3) additional parking spaces to be required on site for the 8,088 SF addition. This will result in 27 spaces  being included on the land development plan as submitted.  being included on the land development plan as submitted.  k. Required Loading Zone Spaces:  1 l. Provided Loading Zone Spaces:  Multiple/ entire rear driveway shall be considered LOADING SPACE. 3. GENERAL UTILITY & ACT 287 INFORMATION:  GENERAL UTILITY & ACT 287 INFORMATION:  PA Once Call Serial No.: 20220041395 a.  Sewage: University Area Joint Authority (UAJA),  Sewage: University Area Joint Authority (UAJA),  1576 Spring Valley Road State College, PA 16801, 814-238-5361 b.  Water: State College Borough Water Authority (SCBWA),   Water: State College Borough Water Authority (SCBWA),   1201 West Branch Road, State College, PA 16801, 814-238-6766 c.  Gas: Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania,  Gas: Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania,  2550 Carolean Industrial Drive, State College, PA 16801, 814-278-5840 d.  Electric: West Penn Power,  Electric: West Penn Power,  2800 East College Avenue, State College, PA 16801, 814-231-5355 e.  Telephone: Verizon,  Telephone: Verizon,  224 South Allen Street, State College, PA 16801, 814-231-6511 f.  Cable TV: Comcast,  Cable TV: Comcast,  1155 Benner Pike, State College, PA 16801, 814-238-5050 g.  Township Roads and Public Stormwater: Ferguson Township Township Roads and Public Stormwater: Ferguson Township 3147 Research Drive, State College, PA 16801, 814-238-4651 4. Contours shown are taken from survey data collected in the field. Contours shown are taken from survey data collected in the field. 5. This site is comprised of the following soil type: HuB - Hublersburg Silt Loam, 3-8% Slopes  This site is comprised of the following soil type: HuB - Hublersburg Silt Loam, 3-8% Slopes  6. Stormwater will be conveyed to an existing regional stormwater basin known as Tax Parcel 24-433-24. Stormwater will be conveyed to an existing regional stormwater basin known as Tax Parcel 24-433-24. 7. For additional information, refer to: For additional information, refer to: a. "Stormwater Management Plan" prepared by PennTerra Engineering, Inc., dated March 22, 1996. b. "Soil Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan", (Approved October 17, 2022) prepared by PennTerra Engineering, Inc., dated     October 5, 2022. c. "The Greenleaf Manor PRD - Master Plan", dated March 7, 1995, last revised Feb. 5, 1996, and on record at the Ferguson      Township Municipal Building. d. "Greenleaf Manor P.R.D., Findings of Fact and Terms and Conditions" dated December 13, 2004 e. Hydrogeologic Assessment of Sinkholes" dated January 29, 1996, prepared by Meiser & Earl Hydrogeologists f. "Phase 1 Final P.R.D. Plans" dated March 22, 1996, prepared by PennTerra Engineering, Inc. g. "Proposed Site Plan for MPM Research and Consulting", dated March 21, 1997, PB 54 PG 7, Recorded June 25, 1997.             h. 'MP Machinery and Testing at 2161 Sandy Drive State College Preliminary/Final Stormwater Management Site Plan dated May 3,     2022, and last revised August 15, 2022, recorded in DB 2179 PG 97 and MP Machinery and Testing at 2161 Sandy Drive State College Post Construction Stormwater Management Report dated May 3, 2022 and last revised September 26, 2022.  i. "Construction Plans Edwards Park Subdivision Phase I", dated September 11, 1989, PB 41 PG 61-62. j. MP Machinery Minor Subdivision Plan - "Subdivision/Replot of TP 24-433-008-0000, and 24-433-008-0000 at 2151 and 2161   Sandy Drive" as recorded at the Centre County Recorder's of Deeds at PB 98 PG 38.             k. "MP Machinery and Testing at 2161 Sandy Drive State College Preliminary Land Development Plans' dated May 3, 2022, Last   Revised January 13, 2023, conditionally approved January 3, 2023. 8. As-Built drawings of the stormwater facilities will be prepared in accordance with the Ferguson Township Stormwater Management As-Built drawings of the stormwater facilities will be prepared in accordance with the Ferguson Township Stormwater Management Ordinance, upon completion of project construction as required. 9. All utilities are approximate.  Contractor to contact PA One Call and servicing utility company prior to any construction operations. All utilities are approximate.  Contractor to contact PA One Call and servicing utility company prior to any construction operations. 10. Contractor to verify building dimensions and all utility entry/exit locations; including downspouts on Architectural drawings prior to any  Contractor to verify building dimensions and all utility entry/exit locations; including downspouts on Architectural drawings prior to any  construction operations. 11. Stormwater pipes and sumps, etc. running through the lot are the responsibility of the Owner/Developer- MP Machinery & Testing, LLC. Stormwater pipes and sumps, etc. running through the lot are the responsibility of the Owner/Developer- MP Machinery & Testing, LLC. 12. Roof Leaders/Drains on the proposed building SHALL flow into the appropriate Stormwater Collection/Conveyance Facility as specifically Roof Leaders/Drains on the proposed building SHALL flow into the appropriate Stormwater Collection/Conveyance Facility as specifically detailed.  13. LANDSCAPING BED NOTE: The Owner shall install Landscaping Beds as shown for the purpose of installing grasses and shrubs. LANDSCAPING BED NOTE: The Owner shall install Landscaping Beds as shown for the purpose of installing grasses and shrubs. 14. The Trees at the property SHALL BE PRESERVED to the limits as shown.   The Trees at the property SHALL BE PRESERVED to the limits as shown.   15. All Trees and Shrubs shall be planted in accordance with the 'Guide to Planting in Ferguson Township'. All Trees and Shrubs shall be planted in accordance with the 'Guide to Planting in Ferguson Township'. 16. The application for a Zoning Permit was made to Ferguson Township on May 3, 2022. The application for a Zoning Permit was made to Ferguson Township on May 3, 2022. 17. There are NO sinkholes, depressions, water courses and/or floodplains on the Land Development Tract; Tax Parcel 24-433-,007-,0000-. There are NO sinkholes, depressions, water courses and/or floodplains on the Land Development Tract; Tax Parcel 24-433-,007-,0000-. 18. A copy of the approved Stormwater Management Site Plan must be on site at all times during construction. A copy of the approved Stormwater Management Site Plan must be on site at all times during construction. 19. A Driveway Permit is required prior to issuance of a Zoning Permit. A Driveway Permit is required prior to issuance of a Zoning Permit. 20. A Pre-Job Meeting is required with Ferguson prior to work starting. A Pre-Job Meeting is required with Ferguson prior to work starting. 21. This Record Plan conforms with the Plan receiving final approval by Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors on _________________. This Record Plan conforms with the Plan receiving final approval by Ferguson Township Board of Supervisors on _________________. All improvements are or will be installed in accordance with such Plan in manner and time so specified therein. PROJECT DEVELOPMENT NARRATIVE: MP Machinery and Testing, located at Tax Parcel 24-433-,007-,000- and at 2161 Sandy Drive, State College, Ferguson Township, Centre County, Pennsylvania, is planning to add on to its existing building to provide additional material storage (for testing operations) and testing areas with an 8,088 square feet addition to the existing building. MP Machinery was developed in 1997 per the recorded Plan- PB 54, Page 7.  The Building included Office Space and Laboratory Space, as exists today.  The following data describes MP Machinery and Testing and the current and planned use of the existing building and the new building addition: Briefly explain/classify the need for the Building Addition. Is it just additional Laboratory or storage/material space?  It is for both lab and for storage.  We will initially need about 70% for storage and 30% for lab. Will the Building addition result in additional employees? No. Explain the Breezeway connecting the buildings? That 20 feet Breezeway is critical for access and delivery as well as to meet Fire Wall requirements. MP Machinery & Testing is a business where you really do not have too many 'visitors?' MP has had one or two visitors per year over the past 25 years, as customers do not come to this location. Rather, MP travels from this location to its customers. How many employees does MP Machinery & Testing have currently? MP Machinery and Testing has six employees, and has never had more than five over the past 25 years.  Due to plans for the intended Building Expansion, MP Machinery has hired their maximum number of employees, ever to be eight. Work Hours: Are 7:30 am to 4:40 pm. Dr. Manahan has supplied some additional data to consider as the development of the planned Building Addition and site improvements are designed. That data follows. Solely for the sake of convenience, MP proposes a few additional parking spaces by the new addition. MP needs a driveway in the back of the building for 18 wheelers to drive through. There is a high bay door in the rear of the new building, and they need to take deliveries there.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
     Fire Chief

AutoCAD SHX Text
and Fire Hydrants shown on this plan are adequate.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I have reviewed and hereby certify that the location of Fire Lanes 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fire Chief Certification

AutoCAD SHX Text
*


P:\lddtproj\2021\21316\Design\plot files\final plans\21316 - FINAL - 4 - GRADING.dwg, 1/26/2023 10:57:29 AM, 1:1

Ferguson Township Plannlng Commission Regular Meeting

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT NOTES

1. All site work shall be done in accordance with the plans prepared by PennTerra Engineering, Inc.,
the current requirements of the governing municipality, the applicable sections of the PennDOT
standard specifications for roadway construction, and all other pertinent federal and state laws.

2. The Contractor shall comply at all times with applicable federal, state and local laws, provisions,
and policies governing safety and health, including the federal construction safety act, as
amended.

3. The Contractor shall be responsible for examining the areas and conditions under which the
project is to be constructed prior to the submission of a bid. Submission of a bid to be
constructed to mean the Contractor has reviewed the site and is familiar with conditions and
constraints of the site,

4. Before excavation, all underground utilities shall be located in the field by the proper authorities.
The Contractor shall notify pa one call 1-800-242-1776. The location of all utilities and
underground structures are approximate and may not all be shown. It is the responsibility of the
Contractor to determine the existence and exact location of all utilities and underground
structures.

9. An as—built drawing of new utility services shall be prepared by the Contractor and submitted to

the Owner upon completion of the project.

All storm pipe shall be as noted. All joints shall be watertight.

Contractor shall refer to other plans within this construction set for other pertinent information.

8. Contractor shall have a licensed professional submit as—built drawings/documentation (including
verification of infiltration testing) of the stormwater management facilities prepared in
accordance with chapter 26 of the governing municipality's code of ordinances. A Record Set
(As—Built) Package, including all supporting documentation as required in accordance
26-402.3.0(4), shall be provided at the completion of the project. A narrative and photographic
documentation for critical stages of construction and for the infiltration surface prior to
placement of filter fabric/stone must also be submitted to the governing municipality.

N

AS-BUILT NOTES:

1. Certification of the stormwater as—built plan by a licensed professional of the stormwater

facilities specified under the section labeled “Critical Stages of Construction” is required.
2. The licensed professional responsible for certifying the stormwater as—built plan shall be selected

‘tnership
)

SIGHT DISTANCE = 265'+
DISTANCE TO NEAREST DRIVEWAY (SAME SIDE) = 375’
DISTANCE TO NEAREST DRIVEWAY (OPPOSITE SIDE) = 72’

SIGHT DISTANCE = 715+

DISTANCE TO NEAREST DRIVEWAY (SAME SIDE) =

165’

DISTANCE TO NEAREST DRIVEWAY (OPPOSITE SIDE) = 200°

w%

U,

— —
| LIMIT OF CURB AND GUTTER
| TO BE REMOVED AND REPLACED FOR
THE NEW DRIVEWAY (53) —Ex. Sanitary Manhole
TC=1252.14
Inv. Qut: 124339
N/F
pobar Frd IP 24-433-15
ebar fn Fx CO
(—Ex J_ - / .\ [
EX WV Ex. W
\J i
DXAEE‘C. Vault Ex W q \ B\E/ec Vault —1]

/ron Pin Fnd.

EXISTING FEATURES LEGEND

EXISTING BUILDING

Existing Building

Existing Curbing & Edge of Pavement

Existing Concrete Areas

| Existing Landscaped Areas

3
3
N

X X0 0 O ¢

Ex. Type=C Inlet
TG=7257.59\
Inv. In: 1249.14

[\

SANDY DRIVE

Bus Pad

@4400“8

1 Existing Retaining Wall

Existing Contours w/ Elevation (1's & 2's)
Existing Contours w/ Elevation (5's & 10s)
Existing Sanitary Sewer w/ Manhole
Existing Water Service Lateral

Existing Storm Sewer Line w/ Inlet

Existing Fire Hydrant

Existing Manhole

Existing Storm Sewer Inlet Type—M
Existing Storm Sewer Inlet Type—C
Existing Utility Main Valve

Existing Utility Lateral Valve
Existing Utility Meter

Existing Bollard

Existing Clean—Qut

Existing Light Pole/Standard
Existing Flood Light

\

February 13, 2025 Y

/A

PennTerra
ENGINEERING INC.

CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA
REGION OFFICE:

3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE
SUITE 100

STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801
PH:  814-231-8285

Fax: 814-237-2308

LANCASTER
REGION OFFICE:
3904 B ABEL DRIVE
COLUMBIA, PA 17512
PH:  717-522-5031
Fax: 717-522-5046

WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT

BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WTHOUT

THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER

EXCEPT AS OTHERWSE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE

LAWS OR STATUTES.

© PENNTERRA 2022
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

o - Existing Si
prior to starting earth disturbance activities on the project. - TTS— — v Out 124891 | 50’ R-0-W 25’ PAVED CARTWAY '/~ Proposed Sanitary MH_(Private) _— AIsting - olgn
3. The Iic?’nssec‘i professional responsible': fo’f certifying the stormwater as—built plan shall be present / = T —S \Té DEPRESSED Ex. Underground Rim: 1254.10 o Existing Deciduous Tree
for all "Critical Stages of Construction. 4 fo2.26 CURB / Telephone Inv. In: 1248.66 MP Pedestal Sign Xjsting Depressed Curb
4. A pre—construction meeting between the contractor, township, owner, and Iicensied professional ,15755 \ %%;9_’ /52.63 1247 ' Inv. Out: 1248.56 (78°x35°x63" High) Existing Fi 7
responsible for certifying the stormwater as—built plan is required to ensure all “Critical Stages = 74 7/ I v Ex WV Xisting Lvergreen iree CHAD DANIEL STAFFORD
of Construction” are reviewed, acknowledged and milestones established to ensure the licensed Ex. Elec—Vault — —_— —_— — W— —\W— — — W— — W— Fx. W——X— \
. . . . gn -, . n . ¥ Ex. Cable A/arker _\‘:I Z*Zt7 52.73 7253-2%\/4/7 7/ s op D\ Ex Elec. Vault ! EX/Sﬁng Shrub
professional is present onsite during the "Critical Stages of Construction.” The location of S 725252 1m N A et y " —2 D s
infiltration tests performed during construction shall be documented on the as—built plans. Any ¥Ex.°W|/ . H —) - ; S36°36 04 F—260-62
modifications to the approved plan must be submitted to the Township for review prior to 1952 44 Ill 5 <] 9283 1253 40 o 7 Q;EX e e
construction. The developer must provide the township with the as—built package for all g F52.73 7 O '
stormwater facilities prior to occupancy or the release of the surety bond. Exmif?e,% \JI S1/s2 .70 26Y)" s1y/s2/s / ¥ SURVEY FEA TURES LEGEND
. e Rebar Fnd. . . . .
CRITICAL STAGES OF CONSTRUCTION: S~ ' _— \\( \_ Ex. Elec. Box Property Line, Lot Line or Right of Way Line
| I IS I \ Ex. Elec. Voult -- - Adjoining Property Line
Critical Stages of Construction are parts of the construction sequence of the Land Development | | @ i “a - \— £x. Cable Box Building Setback Line
Plan which require certification and construction oversight of stormwater facilities by the licensed | es375 g \_ L andscaping Pood g Conter Li
professional responsible for certification of the certified stormwater as—built plan. T~ . . - PROPOSED SUMP — oaaway Lenter Line
At least two weeks in advance of construction, the contractor shall schedule a coordination meeting Proposed Smltwle_A . (‘r;g;'(:)eg | T - Ex. Llec Yoult - . Grass (Full) ® Property Corner Found
with the licensed professional to review the critical stages and establish a schedule for In 'I : 1244.48 54.40 . 1 2 a3 156.39., o p t C To Be Set
inspections/verifications of all critical stages. At the discretion of the licensed professional, the v . ’ : . X 55,54, roperty Lormer 10 b€ o€
; . . ; o N inv. Out: 1244.47 7 — —56.49 2
contractor may provide photo documentation of the installation of certain items in lieu of the 55107 1 5 1.6. 5500 :
licensed professional being present. ‘ ‘ | 4 ‘3}/ 5.20 12649 e e o PROPOSED FEATURES LEGEND
The critical stages for each Post Construction Stormwater Best Management Practice are as follows: _ v/~ S A L
Ex. Inlet — | S FrE=1206.52 B0 DS PROPOSED BUILDING PROPOSED BUILDING
GRADING NOTES £x 16125776 N [ )
Inv. In: 125072 6RVC) | B : ( Ex Clean Out | | . MJA
1. The project benchmark is a sanitary sewer manhole, located at the northern most end of Sheetz Inv. | 1250.11 (6" PVC) | 55.82™)+56. > R \ T Top: 1256.51 , PROPOSED CURBING & EDGE OF PAVEMENT Designer
Drive. Elev. = 768.16. Inv. Ip: 1250.10 (6” PVC) \ 3 = 45645 _ - Inv: 1251.66 | "] PROPOSED CONCRETE AREAS Draftsman MJA
2. Al existing trees, vegetation, pavements, concrete foundations, structures and organic topsoil shall Ex. /m/-POUTf-'G 71224&%% | A | | ] PROPOSED BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT AREAS
be stripped and removed from new construction areas unless noted otherwise. T 5. JO9% | | , , | 25" Side Yard N , , ProjManager DS
3. Al areas not paved shall be sodded, topsoiled, seeded, mulched or landscaped unless otherwise Pr.inv. In:~1230.75 e / 1 @ @ i = 1109 PROPOSED MINOR CONTOURS W/ ELEVATION (T's & 2's)
noted in the construction plans, site specifications or instructed by the Owner. | | Ex.| Building | — S 1110 PROPOSED MAJOR CONTOURS W/ ELEVATION (5's & 10's) | | Surveyor XXX
4. Contractor shall 'refer to th? geotechpicol rep?ort Prior to initiation of' any earthwork activity. R'efer | / | | NEW 6" EXTRUDED N 46987 PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION Perimeter Ck
to the Geotechnical Report "Geotechnical Engineering Study — Reedsville Property — Sheetz Drive, I CURB FOR ISLAND 2.0% PROPOSED GRADE SLOPE :
PA — HCEA Project No. T22081 by Hillis Carnes Engineering Associates, Inc., June 30, 2022. l / _ + — — _ - Book XXX P XXX
5. The maximum slope within all the handicapped parking spaces shall be 2.00% in any direction. | = e PROPOSED STORM SEWER W/ TYPE C INLET
6. ;th;noxi?um bsIope for ﬁII”oE—site sidev{olks shquI bef4§3%7with a maximum cross slope of "Q | | | FF£=725647/| | S RD PROPOSED STORM SEWER ROOF DRAIN File 21316 - FINAL - 4 — GRADING
.00% and curb ramps shall have a maximum slope of 8.30% S ~— _ - S (] PROPOSED STORM SEWER INLET = TYPE M
7. Proposed spot elevation are to bottom of curb unless noted otherwise. S | | || § Broo//\g/:[ake __ LayoRADING & DEVELOPMENT PLAN
8. The Contractor shall notify assigned inspection agency before any retaining wall construction. B § | I RB 1994 PG 749 PROPOSED STORM SEWER INLET — TYPE C \. -
Retaining walls shall be constructed per the project specification approved building permit and 0 25 Side Vord 1= 6" EXTRUDED CU > TP 24-433-006 (5 ﬁ PROPOSED PAINTED HANDICAPPED PARKING SYMBOLS (. ~
certified by the assigned inspection agency. \ lae ar§ ] RF 3 VAN
9. All filll material brought on to the job by the Contractor must comply with all applicable D.E.P. ] © < PROPOSED TRAFFIC FLOW ARROWS (NOT PAINTED
requlations regarding clean fil. tg | 56 I I Proposed Building |‘ 'z: g ( )
10.  All areas disturbed during construction, not designated to receive paving or mulch, shall be fine .‘q | 30 - 90,597 | N| & ¢|S2 PROPOSED SIGN W/ LABEL .
graded, topsoiled, & seeded unless otherwise noted in the construction drawings, site N I N
specifications or instructed by the Owner. Ny | "‘(P) T
11. The Contractor shall notify Owner’s testing agency before any placement and compaction of fills (,"0) | ] ROI)F DOWNSPOUT
on the site. Fill areas shall be prepared and compacted per the project specifications and | DI\'SION LINE S
certified by the Owner's testing agency. Contractor shall be responsible for removal, retesting, and \ / o = — — — e a . @
replacement of fills not meeting the specifications. The Contractor is also responsible for all T e iy, |
expenses associated with replacement of fills not meeting the specifications. | I P Date Description
12. The Contractor shall notify assigned inspection agency before any retaining wall construction. ’ /4——‘ o !NOTE:. L REVISIONS )
Retaining walls shall be constructed per the project specification approved building permit and Ve | l SR | Ex BU(/dmg REFER TO SHEET 3 FOR ADDITIONAL CONSTRUCTION DIMENSIONS
certified by the assigned inspection agency. 25" Side Yard | - l _— . , ool I @ [
b , nclose |
2 PR Dumpster | MP MACHINERY AND
3 | f | e dre '. PN B TESTING AT 2161 SANDY
/ 5 0 /I I | 5.5 | | E=1256.46— | .
UMIT OF CU 4 - o 5545+ I ’ | Mechanél_ca/.Hl/AC; Ex. DS—\\\\I 96.50, St — NF * DRN[. STATE COI.I.EGE
L 70 BE REMOVED AND REPLACED FOR e\ y /56/ . quipment | N $5 MP MACHINERY AND TESTING, LLC
THE NEW DRIVEWAY (53) s e YL, S5} L LA S s RB 2302 PG 77 FERGUSON TOWNSHIP
~ J 55,53 L R ] N\ 1P 24-433-007 CENTRE COUNTY
1252.28 - e — 6~ EXTRUDED CURB { 1.44 ACRES PENNSYLVANIA
\ 7257459 o \ ‘ _\ x 62,735 SF.
1952 09_\ 5263 12524 \\_ 2 o j 57.00
+
T N7/ ] 7 I : 12 e O 5675 . 3650 @TG %2 S TNEWE
i Ao = j i 15 Buffer Yard — S EXTRUDED
— e — il o P | v ” " CURS FINAL LAND
o |3 |5 | o — L DEVELOPMENT PLANS
1
125232 ) / | — ot S1/52 56.75 \
56.35 J 56.35 , * —— REFER TO SHEETS
| + / +]
/ ‘ T ] 5 AND 6 FOR FINAL
\%3\40 | - NEW LANDSCAPING
1252.44 5273 AREA OF NEW | @ :E_J CONCRETE CRUB WALL X
SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT B SIDEWALK REPLACEME Fe; (SEPERATE CONSTRUCTION — SEE SHEET 9) Rebar Fnd.
TNI *52.70 53.26" & | = ? TR 57 9/_ - — e GRADING &
I 4 Ar Rebar Fnd. 50" Rear Yard — ’ N/F ‘ v
l A5 | NJF Rebar Fnd. Roshan Mainali Gary S. Masters DEVELOPMENT
| I ) % Sapana Mainali Katherine M. Masters PLAN
nnette M. Kebuc _4377_ P 24-433-137
| | I RE 2178 PG 901 I P 24433715 |
P 24-433-135
| . o E = | | \
u GRAPHIC SCALE f PROJECT NO.
oo 20 0 10 40 80 21 31 6
- N
1 (INFEET ) JANUARY 24, 2023
~ E — = inch = 20 ft.
SCALE SHEET NO.
BEFORE YOU DIG ANYWHERE IN
DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE ENI_ARGEMENT PENNSYLVANIA | CALL 1-800-242—1776 1” - 20’
"0 NON—MEMBERS MUST BE CONTACTED DIRECTLY -
\ J \\ J

20


AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Cable Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Inlet Ex. T.G. 1252.16 Inv. In: 1250.12 (6" PVC) Inv. In: 1250.11 (6" PVC) Inv. In: 1250.10 (6" PVC) Ex. Inv. Out: 1249.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Cable Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANDY DRIVE 50' R-O-W    25' PAVED CARTWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F David F. Rebuck Annette M. Rebuck RB 2178 PG 901 TP 24-433-135

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F Roshan Mainali Sapana Mainali RB 2012 PG 758 TP 24-433-136

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F Gary S. Masters Katherine M. Masters RB 2205 PG 376 TP 24-433-137

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F Brooks Lake RB 1994 PG 749 TP 24-433-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pr. Inv. In: 1250.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pr. T.G. 1254.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. 15" CMP to Remain 

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
MP Pedestal Sign (78"x35"x63" High)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mechanical HVAC Equipment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bus Pad

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1/S2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1/S2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1/S2/S4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Sanitary MH (Private) Rim: 1254.10 Inv. In: 1248.66 Inv. Out: 1248.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Sanitary MH (Private) Rim: 1253.00 Inv. In: 1244.48 Inv. Out: 1244.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F TP 24-433-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F SandyWoods Limited Partnership RB 1184 PG 672 TP 24-433-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS1

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.G. 56.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.G. 56.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.G. 55.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.G. 55.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.G. 54.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.G. 55.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Underground  Telephone

AutoCAD SHX Text
Enclosed  Dumpster  Area

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S6

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S6

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
L O A D I N G

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S53°23'56"W  240.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S36°36'04"E  260.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N36°36'04"W  260.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S53°23'56"W  240.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPRESSED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPRESSED  CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 6" EXTRUDED CURB FOR ISLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW 6"  EXTRUDED  CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CRUB WALL (SEPERATE CONSTRUCTION - SEE SHEET 9)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" EXTRUDED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" EXTRUDED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.8%

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF CURB AND GUTTER TO BE REMOVED AND REPLACED FOR  THE NEW DRIVEWAY (53')

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO SHEETS 5 AND 6 FOR FINAL NEW LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Curbing & Edge of Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Contours w/ Elevation (1's & 2's)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sanitary Sewer w/ Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Storm Sewer Line w/ Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Contours w/ Elevation (5's & 10's)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Water Service Lateral

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Light Pole/Standard

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Utility Main Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Flood Light

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Storm Sewer Inlet Type-M

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fire Hydrant

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Deciduous Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Concrete Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Clean-Out

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Bollard

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Shrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Evergreen Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Retaining Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Storm Sewer Inlet Type-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Utility Lateral Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Utility Meter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Landscaped Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Line, Lot Line or Right of Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Corner To Be Set

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Corner Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
Adjoining Property Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Roadway Center Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Setback Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNETIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CURBING & EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER INLET - TYPE C

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER INLET - TYPE M

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PAINTED HANDICAPPED PARKING SYMBOLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER ROOF DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MINOR CONTOURS W/ ELEVATION (1's & 2's)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER W/ TYPE C INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MAJOR CONTOURS W/ ELEVATION (5's & 10's)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TRAFFIC FLOW ARROWS (NOT PAINTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADE SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIGN W/ LABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANDY DRIVE 50' R-O-W    25' PAVED CARTWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.53%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.80%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.00%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.67%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.77%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.50%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Draftsman

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj.Manager

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Book        

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perimeter Ck.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
File

AutoCAD SHX Text
Layout

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNTERRA ENGINEERING  2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANUARY 24, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
21316

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING & DEVELOPMENT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING & DEVELOPMENT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MP MACHINERY AND TESTING AT 2161 SANDY DRIVE, STATE COLLEGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 20 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
21316 - FINAL - 4 - GRADING

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-MEMBERS MUST BE CONTACTED DIRECTLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA ! CALL 1-800-242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG ANYWHERE IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
!

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAD DANIEL STAFFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE-073273

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Depressed Curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F MP MACHINERY AND TESTING, LLC RB 2302 PG 77 TP 24-433-007 1.44 ACRES 62,735 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF DOWNSPOUT DIVISION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
*NOTE: REFER TO SHEET 3 FOR ADDITIONAL CONSTRUCTION DIMENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGHT DISTANCE = 265'+ DISTANCE TO NEAREST DRIVEWAY (SAME SIDE) = 375'  DISTANCE TO NEAREST DRIVEWAY (OPPOSITE SIDE) = 72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGHT DISTANCE = 715'+ DISTANCE TO NEAREST DRIVEWAY (SAME SIDE) = 165' DISTANCE TO NEAREST DRIVEWAY (OPPOSITE SIDE) = 200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT NOTES 1. All site work shall be done in accordance with the plans prepared by PennTerra Engineering, Inc., All site work shall be done in accordance with the plans prepared by PennTerra Engineering, Inc., the current requirements of the governing municipality, the applicable sections of the PennDOT standard specifications for roadway construction, and all other pertinent federal and state laws. 2. The Contractor shall comply at all times with applicable federal, state and local laws, provisions, The Contractor shall comply at all times with applicable federal, state and local laws, provisions, and policies governing safety and health, including the federal construction safety act, as amended. 3. The Contractor shall be responsible for examining the areas and conditions under which the The Contractor shall be responsible for examining the areas and conditions under which the project is to be constructed prior to the submission of a bid.  Submission of a bid to be constructed to mean the Contractor has reviewed the site and is familiar with conditions and constraints of the site, 4. Before excavation, all underground utilities shall be located in the field by the proper authorities.  Before excavation, all underground utilities shall be located in the field by the proper authorities.  The Contractor shall notify pa one call 1-800-242-1776.  The location of all utilities and underground structures are approximate and may not all be shown. It is the responsibility of the Contractor to determine the existence and exact location of all utilities and underground structures. 5. An as-built drawing of new utility services shall be prepared by the Contractor and submitted to An as-built drawing of new utility services shall be prepared by the Contractor and submitted to the Owner upon completion of the project. 6. All storm pipe shall be as noted. All joints shall be watertight. All storm pipe shall be as noted. All joints shall be watertight. 7. Contractor shall refer to other plans within this construction set for other pertinent information. Contractor shall refer to other plans within this construction set for other pertinent information. 8. Contractor shall have a licensed professional submit as-built drawings/documentation (including Contractor shall have a licensed professional submit as-built drawings/documentation (including verification of infiltration testing) of the stormwater management facilities prepared in accordance with chapter 26 of the governing municipality's code of ordinances. A Record Set (As-Built) Package, including all supporting documentation as required in accordance 26-402.3.D(4), shall be provided at the completion of the project. A narrative and photographic documentation for critical stages of construction and for the infiltration surface prior to placement of filter fabric/stone must also be submitted to the governing municipality. AS-BUILT NOTES:  1. Certification of the stormwater as-built plan by a licensed professional of the stormwater Certification of the stormwater as-built plan by a licensed professional of the stormwater facilities specified under the section labeled "Critical Stages of Construction" is required. 2. The licensed professional responsible for certifying the stormwater as-built plan shall be selected The licensed professional responsible for certifying the stormwater as-built plan shall be selected prior to starting earth disturbance activities on the project.  3. The licensed professional responsible for certifying the stormwater as-built plan shall be present The licensed professional responsible for certifying the stormwater as-built plan shall be present for all "Critical Stages of Construction."  4. A pre-construction meeting between the contractor, township, owner, and licensed professional A pre-construction meeting between the contractor, township, owner, and licensed professional responsible for certifying the stormwater as-built plan is required to ensure all "Critical Stages of Construction" are reviewed, acknowledged and milestones established to ensure the licensed professional is present onsite during the "Critical Stages of Construction." The location of infiltration tests performed during construction shall be documented on the as-built plans. Any modifications to the approved plan must be submitted to the Township for review prior to construction. The developer must provide the township with the as-built package for all stormwater facilities prior to occupancy or the release of the surety bond. CRITICAL STAGES OF CONSTRUCTION: Critical Stages of Construction are parts of the construction sequence of the Land Development Plan which require certification and construction oversight of stormwater facilities by the licensed professional responsible for certification of the certified stormwater as-built plan. At least two weeks in advance of construction, the contractor shall schedule a coordination meeting with the licensed professional to review the critical stages and establish a schedule for inspections/verifications of all critical stages. At the discretion of the licensed professional, the contractor may provide photo documentation of the installation of certain items in lieu of the licensed professional being present.   The critical stages for each Post Construction Stormwater Best Management Practice are as follows: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE ENLARGEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING NOTES 1. The project benchmark is a sanitary sewer manhole, located at the northern most end of Sheetz The project benchmark is a sanitary sewer manhole, located at the northern most end of Sheetz Drive. Elev. = 768.16. 2. All existing trees, vegetation, pavements, concrete foundations, structures and organic topsoil shall All existing trees, vegetation, pavements, concrete foundations, structures and organic topsoil shall be stripped and removed from new construction areas unless noted otherwise. 3. All areas not paved shall be sodded, topsoiled, seeded, mulched or landscaped unless otherwise All areas not paved shall be sodded, topsoiled, seeded, mulched or landscaped unless otherwise noted in the construction plans, site specifications or instructed by the Owner. 4. Contractor shall refer to the geotechnical report prior to initiation of any earthwork activity. Refer Contractor shall refer to the geotechnical report prior to initiation of any earthwork activity. Refer to the Geotechnical Report 'Geotechnical Engineering Study - Reedsville Property - Sheetz Drive, - Sheetz Drive, PA - HCEA Project No. T22081 by Hillis Carnes Engineering Associates, Inc., June 30, 2022. 5. The maximum slope within all the handicapped parking spaces shall be 2.00% in any direction. The maximum slope within all the handicapped parking spaces shall be 2.00% in any direction. 6. The maximum slope for all on-site sidewalks shall be 4.90% with a maximum cross slope of The maximum slope for all on-site sidewalks shall be 4.90% with a maximum cross slope of 2.00% and curb ramps shall have a maximum slope of 8.30% 7. Proposed spot elevation are to bottom of curb unless noted otherwise. Proposed spot elevation are to bottom of curb unless noted otherwise. 8. The Contractor shall notify assigned inspection agency before any retaining wall construction.  The Contractor shall notify assigned inspection agency before any retaining wall construction.  Retaining walls shall be constructed per the project specification approved building permit and certified by the assigned inspection agency. 9. All fill material brought on to the job by the Contractor must comply with all applicable D.E.P. All fill material brought on to the job by the Contractor must comply with all applicable D.E.P. regulations regarding clean fill. 10. All areas disturbed during construction, not designated to receive paving or mulch, shall be fine All areas disturbed during construction, not designated to receive paving or mulch, shall be fine graded, topsoiled, & seeded unless otherwise noted in the construction drawings, site specifications or instructed by the Owner. 11. The Contractor shall notify Owner's testing agency before any placement and compaction of fills The Contractor shall notify Owner's testing agency before any placement and compaction of fills on the site.  Fill areas shall be prepared and compacted per the project specifications and certified by the Owner's testing agency. Contractor shall be responsible for removal, retesting, and replacement of fills not meeting the specifications. The Contractor is also responsible for all expenses associated with replacement of fills not meeting the specifications. 12. The Contractor shall notify assigned inspection agency before any retaining wall construction.  The Contractor shall notify assigned inspection agency before any retaining wall construction.  Retaining walls shall be constructed per the project specification approved building permit and certified by the assigned inspection agency.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING NOTES 1. The project benchmark is a sanitary sewer manhole, located at the northern most end of Sheetz The project benchmark is a sanitary sewer manhole, located at the northern most end of Sheetz Drive. Elev. = 768.16. 2. All existing trees, vegetation, pavements, concrete foundations, structures and organic topsoil shall All existing trees, vegetation, pavements, concrete foundations, structures and organic topsoil shall be stripped and removed from new construction areas unless noted otherwise. 3. All areas not paved shall be sodded, topsoiled, seeded, mulched or landscaped unless otherwise All areas not paved shall be sodded, topsoiled, seeded, mulched or landscaped unless otherwise noted in the construction plans, site specifications or instructed by the Owner. 4. Contractor shall refer to the geotechnical report prior to initiation of any earthwork activity. Refer Contractor shall refer to the geotechnical report prior to initiation of any earthwork activity. Refer to the Geotechnical Report 'Geotechnical Engineering Study - Reedsville Property - Sheetz Drive, - Sheetz Drive, PA - HCEA Project No. T22081 by Hillis Carnes Engineering Associates, Inc., June 30, 2022. 5. The maximum slope within all the handicapped parking spaces shall be 2.00% in any direction. The maximum slope within all the handicapped parking spaces shall be 2.00% in any direction. 6. The maximum slope for all on-site sidewalks shall be 4.90% with a maximum cross slope of The maximum slope for all on-site sidewalks shall be 4.90% with a maximum cross slope of 2.00% and curb ramps shall have a maximum slope of 8.30% 7. Proposed spot elevation are to bottom of curb unless noted otherwise. Proposed spot elevation are to bottom of curb unless noted otherwise. 8. The Contractor shall notify assigned inspection agency before any retaining wall construction.  The Contractor shall notify assigned inspection agency before any retaining wall construction.  Retaining walls shall be constructed per the project specification approved building permit and certified by the assigned inspection agency. 9. All fill material brought on to the job by the Contractor must comply with all applicable D.E.P. All fill material brought on to the job by the Contractor must comply with all applicable D.E.P. regulations regarding clean fill. 10. All areas disturbed during construction, not designated to receive paving or mulch, shall be fine All areas disturbed during construction, not designated to receive paving or mulch, shall be fine graded, topsoiled, & seeded unless otherwise noted in the construction drawings, site specifications or instructed by the Owner. 11. The Contractor shall notify Owner's testing agency before any placement and compaction of fills The Contractor shall notify Owner's testing agency before any placement and compaction of fills on the site.  Fill areas shall be prepared and compacted per the project specifications and certified by the Owner's testing agency. Contractor shall be responsible for removal, retesting, and replacement of fills not meeting the specifications. The Contractor is also responsible for all expenses associated with replacement of fills not meeting the specifications. 12. The Contractor shall notify assigned inspection agency before any retaining wall construction.  The Contractor shall notify assigned inspection agency before any retaining wall construction.  Retaining walls shall be constructed per the project specification approved building permit and certified by the assigned inspection agency.


P:\lddtproj\2021\21316\Design\plot files\final plans\21316 - FINAL - 5 - TREE PLAN.dwg, 1/26/2023 10:57:56 AM, 1:1

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Regular Meeting

D

February 13, 2025 Y

/-

LANDSCAPE NOTE:
EXISITNG TREE LIST ALL TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL BE PLANTED IN ACCORDANCE EX/§TLN g f EATURES LEGEND \\
NO COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME | CALIPER , , a
- Do R g o WITH THE 'GUIDE TO PLANTING IN FERGUSON TOWNSHIP'. EXSTVG BULDIVE Existing Building P T
2 RED MAPLE ACER RUBRUM 17 PROTECTIVE TREE NOTES: SCCTRREII enn erra
3 RED MAPLE ACER RUBRUM 17 1. PROPOSED 8 PROTECTIVE CHAINLINK FENCES SHALL BE Existing Curbing & Edae of P ¢ \
) N iy = INSTALLED PRIOR TO ANY AND ALL EARTH DISTURBANCE. Y1Tng GO & Fa96 OF FAvemen ENGINEERING INC
e AN R RS SR THE FENCE MAY BE REMOVED ONLY AFTER CONSTRUCTION IS | | Existing Concrete Areas CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA
- RED VAP LE ACER RUGRUM 7 COMPLETED AND THE TOWNSHIP ARBORIST HAS PROVIDED : | Existing Landscaped Areas REGION OFFICE:
; WRITTEN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT THAT THE FENCE CAN BE REMOVED. o o 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE
7 RED MAPLE ACER RUBRUM 8 ' Listing Retaining Wal SUITE 100
8 RED MAPLE ACER RUBRUM g . i o ,
: RED WAPLE ACER RUBRUN 7 2 TSHHEO VmEES AT THE PROPERTY SHALL BE PRESERVED AS Existing Contours w)/ Elevation (1's & 2'5) STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801
5 D WAL A CER RUGRUN & ; Y& Nl —— ——~ _~ Existing Contours w/ Elevation (5's & 10's) EH:- ;1:—223371—;3%5;
T e | TR THRD —— PO RO 0 0 SRS O o oty Sy S )
g EEB mﬁii QEEE gﬂggﬂm S,, BUFFER YARD BUFFER YARD BUFFER YARD BUFFER YARD D|STURBAN&E ON THE SITE, A PRECONSTRUCTlO'N _— == — —W  Existing Water Service Lateral LANCASTER
12 RED MAPLE ACER RUBRUM Tig PHOTO 1 PHOTO 3 PHOTO 4 PHOTO 5 CONFERENCE SHALL BE HELD ON THE SITE BETWEEN THE - — — — == = = — = Fxisting Storm Sewer Line w/ Inlet REGION OFFICE:
s TOWNSHIP ARBORIST AND THE APPLICANT. o L 3904 B ABEL DRIVE
15 RED MAPLE PINUS STROBUS 10 Existing Fire Hydrant COLUMBIA, PA 17512
]3 WE E:EE i:ﬂﬂi glgggﬂg ;9 4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HIRE AN ARBORIST TO OVERSEE o Existing Manhole PH:  717-522-5031
THE PROTECTION, PRESERVATION AND RAISING AND LIFTING o, _ Fax: 717-522-5046
8 WHITE PINE PINUS STROBUS | & CANOPIES BEFORE CONSTRUCTION ACTIMITIES BEGIN. THE = EX’,S;’,”Q Z"r g iewer ;";ei ?pe Ag
19 WHITE PINE PINUS STROBUS 14 HIRED ARBORIST SHALL COORDINATE ALL ACTIVITIES WITH = xisting Storm Sewer Inlet Type— WWW
20 | EAST ASIAN CHERRY | PRUNUS SERRULATA| 9" THE TOWNSHIP AUTHORITIES. - Existing Utility Main Valve -PENNTERRA.COM
21 WHITE PINE PINUS STROBUS 17 e .
COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE
22 WHITE PINE PINUS STROBUS g - EX/.Sh.ng Ut/./l.ty Loteral Valve THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREONMAY NOT
23 BLACK CHERRY PRUNUS SEROTNA | 14° ® Existing Utility Meter BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY WANNER WTHOUT
2% BLACK CHERRY PRUNUS SEROTINA 9 . Existing Bollard THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER
5 BLACK CHERRY PRUNUS SERGTINA = o EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE
= ° Existing Clean—Qut LAWS OR STATUTES.
26 BLACK CHERRY PRUNUS SEROTINA 8 S © PENNTERRA 2022
27 | BLACK CHERRY | PRUNUS SEROTNA | 7" | o Existing Light Pole/Standard ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
28 BLACK CHERRY PRUNUS SEROTINA 6" R e i \vd Existing Flood Light
29 BLACK CHERRY PRUNUS SEROTINA 7 : : e T Eisting Sion
30 | BLACK CHERRY | PRUNUS SEROTNA | 14" BUFFER YARD BUFFER YARD BUFFER YARD BUFFER YARD 920
3 BLACK CHERRY PRUNUS SEROTINA 147 @ Existing Deciduous Tree
3 BLACK CHERRY PRUNUS SEROTINA g PHOTO 6 PHOTO 7 PHOTO 8 PHOTO 9
33 BLACK CHERRY PRUNUS SEROTINA 9 Fristing E ;
34 BLACK CHERRY PRUNUS SEROTINA 17 Xisting Lvergreen iree
35 BLACK CHERRY PRUNUS SEROTINA g’ o CHAD DANIEL STAFFORD
36 BLACK CHERRY PRUNUS SEROTINA 7 Existing Shrub
37 BLACK CHERRY PRUNUS SEROTINA 8
38 BLACK CHERRY PRUNUS SEROTINA 7
39 BLACK CHERRY PRUNUS SEROTINA 10°
I I SURVEY FEATURES LEGEND
CH AIN’ LINK FENCE CHAIN LINK FENCE Property Line, Lot Line or Right of Way Line
FOR TREE PRESERVATION L .
FOR TREE PRESERVATION -- -- Adjoining Property Line
Building Setback Line
— Roadway Center Line
$36°36 ,04 ”E 260.62 ; ® Property Corner Found
| )(-—)(——rt—pxr s ———— . —~—r=Y=%t%= Property Corner To Be Set
- 4 1 I 1 - x
>|< (- >|< | >|< T x Xy
| RS /o 3 4 | | [ —O — - TREE PRESERVATION SIGN .
x 84 LF. PROTECTIVE [ ] 2_/[ i x < >< - A
| CHAIN LINK FENCE X—X—X—X X7 X —X— X / | |
>I< FOR TREE PRESERVATION 3 <X ’|< T Designer MJA
4 1—
< 84 LF. PROTECTIVE T i N i Draftsman MJA
57 WHITE 0AK QUERCUS ALBA 7 >|< CHAIN LINK FENCE | % U ol oS
58 BEECH FAGUS g’ X FOR TREE PRESERVATION T | rojManager
59 BLACK WALNUT JUGLANS NIGRA 17 i a S i e S‘ 2 Surveyor XXX
73 TREE PRESERVATION SIGN 7 X—X—X » )
24 Perimeter Ck.
62 ASPEN POPULUS TREMULOIDES| 10" BUFFER YARD o 0 ¢ i
63 ASPEN POPULUS TREMULODES|  12” PHOTO 9 N 00 g
64 ASPEN POPULUS TREMULODES| 15" e A6 - FNAL - 5 - TEE PLAN
65 ASPEN POPULUS TREMULOIDES| 6
66 ASPEN POPULUS TREMULOIDESI 7~ EXISTING TREE|P}-ANydWD TREE PRESERVATION PLAN
67 ASPEN POPULUS TREMULODES| 16" \- /
68 ASPEN POPULUS TREWULOIDES 6 TREE PRESERVATION SIGN TREE PRESERVATION ZONE (— ]
69 ASPEN POPULUS TREMULODES| 7 EXISTING BUFFER YARD PLANTINGS
70 BLACK CHERRY PRUNUS SEROTINA 2" TO REMAIN. REFER-TO PHOTOGRAPHS 7 T
6-9 OF THE EXISTING TREES & SHRUBBERY. ™~ %
72 BLACK CHERRY PRUNUS SEROTINA 5 ALL TREES 1" CALIPER & LARGER HAVE BUFFER YARD =
73 BLACK CHERRY PRUNUS SEROTINA 7 BEEN SURVEYED AND ARE SHOWN IN PLAN PHOTO 8 . 8
74 | BLACK CHERRY | PRUNUS SEROTNA | 3 VIEW AND AS IDENTIFIED IN THE ‘EXISTING & 5 > /- DO NOT WO RK UNDER
TREE LST. 4, TREE PRESERVATION SION S —
76 BLACK CHERRY PRUNUS SEROTINA g N TREE C ANOPY
9 ™~ \& Date Description
% L REVISIONS )
D)
81 BLACK CHERRY PRUNUS SEROTINA T I (
82 | BLACK CHERRY | PRUNUS SEROTNA | 2" N TREE PRESERVATION SIGN DETAIL MP MACHINERY AND
83 BLACK CHERRY PRUNUS SEROTINA 7 _ /—70 NOT TO SCALE
84 | BLACK CHERRY | PRUNUS SEROTNA | 1" BUFFER YARD A TESTING AT 2161 SANDY
PHOTO 7 ‘ DRIVE, STATE COLLEGE
/—77
/ 1-5/8" 0.D. TOP RAIL FERGUSON TOWNSHIP
_ CENTRE COUNTY
56 —540 LF. PROTECTIVE CHAIN LINK g PENNSYLVANIA
FENCE FOR_TREE PRESERVATION
92 BLACK CHERRY PRUNUS SEROTINA g \72 j
TREE PRESERVATION SIGN / CHAIN LINK (TYP.)
—kex
+ 13
. 28 BUFFER YARD /
95 BLACK CHERRY PRUNUS SEROTINA 3 =0T 6 ﬁé/ Ve ElEN\»IAEl.LOL:SBNT LANS
\F x 14 TENSION CLIPS —
g O % I /_ \ » 8'
@ g ﬁ & :£E|> % < \ 1-5/8" 0.D. BRACE RAIL
% ﬁ 5' 2 2 ﬁ 9 ; I END & CORNER POST
101 3|z «l% Si% 8 X N oo R
101 BLACK CHERRY PRUNUS SEROTINA 7 ~|Z S O|< I b
o ~ z _/:F MOVA/BLE FENCE ENSION WRE
BASE/BOOT TYP. "
103 BLACK CHERRY PRUNUS SEROTINA K§ 2" CLEAR MAX. FINISHED GRADE
15" Buffer Yard — 29 21 " TREE PRESERVATION SIGN >|< / + L / EXISTING TREE
NOTE: ‘ /— /— 20 ¢ »
THE HIGHLIGHTED TREES (GREY BOXES) IN THE ABOVE TABLE 103~ X /xl;\)(\ | 18 17 N TURN BUCKLE } PLAN AND TREE
SHALL BE REMOVED IN ORDER TO DEVELOP THE MP MACHINERY & TREE PRESERNATION SIGN|— */ j;Cx—-x——x 7/X:‘ 16 PRESERVA”ON
TESTING LAND DEVELOPMENT AS DESIGNED. 40 OF THE 69 TREES 9 | TREE PRESERVATION\HIA e e — f ~ 7
WITH 6” CALIPER AND LARGER WILL BE REMOVED. .L = N (TEMPORARY) PROTECTIVE CHAIN LINK FENCE DETAIL PLAN
TREE PRESERVATION NOTE: ] | ><—_I N NOT TO SCALE
THE DEVELOPER SHALL REMOVE 40 OF THE 69 TREES WITH 6” | —X—X—X—X—X—X—X—X—X’i"')?—x—x—x—l ]
CALIPER AND LARGER, AS IDENTIFIED IN THE EXISTING TREE LIST '
(TABLE). 40 OF 69 TREES IS 58% OF THE TREES REMOVED. 42% _\, \
OF THE TREES WILL REMAIN. THIS INCLUDES THE BUFFER YARD TO | /. r ——
THE RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD TO THE REAR. REFER TO THE Y PYPYVENS 2 ) 3 ‘
NOTE AND PHOTOGRAPHS OF THE EXISTING BUFFER YARD. ALSO, v t 62 J N 36 36 04 W 60’ 62 EXISTING BUFFER-YARD PLANTINGS ———~" 21316
THE ENTIRE TWENTY FEET OF TREES ALONG THE WESTERN T0 REMAN, REFER T0 THE PHOTOGRAPHS (1-5) GRAPHIC SCALE
PROPERTY LINE SHALL REMAIN; THAT AREA ALONG 240 LINEAR OF THE EXISTING TREE AND SHRUBERRY DATE
FEET IS 4,800 SQUARE FEET. NOTE THAT ADDITIONAL TREES SHALL BE ZE;!—-E;E;—O N ¥ [ JANUARY 24, 2023
PLANTED TO MEET OR EXCEED THE TOWNSHIP )
BUFFER YARD REQUIREMENTS. SEE SHEET 6 SCALE SHEET NO.
FOR THAT DETAIL. ((IN FEET ) BEFORE YOU DIG ANYWHERE IN
1inch = 20 ft. PENNSYLVANIA | CALL 1-800-242-1776 1" =20’
NON—MEMBERS MUST BE CONTACTED DIRECTLY
J U J

21


AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Cable Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Inlet Ex. T.G. 1252.16 Inv. In: 1250.12 (6" PVC) Inv. In: 1250.11 (6" PVC) Inv. In: 1250.10 (6" PVC) Ex. Inv. Out: 1249.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Cable Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANDY DRIVE 50' R-O-W    25' PAVED CARTWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F Michael P. Manahan Sr. Georgina Manahan TP 24-433-008 RB 2302 PG 78 Lot 8 65,848 S.F. 1.512 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F David F. Rebuck Annette M. Rebuck RB 2178 PG 901 TP 24-433-135

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F Roshan Mainali Sapana Mainali RB 2012 PG 758 TP 24-433-136

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F Gary S. Masters Katherine M. Masters RB 2205 PG 376 TP 24-433-137

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F Brooks Lake RB 1994 PG 749 TP 24-433-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
24 EXISTING  PARKING SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. 15" CMP to Remain 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MP Pedestal Sign (78"x35"x63" High)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mechanical HVAC Equipment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bus Pad

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Underground  Telephone

AutoCAD SHX Text
Enclosed  Dumpster  Area

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F Adam Ira Fisher Rebecca Michelle Fisher RB 2276 PG 406 TP 24-432-111

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F Manahan LVG TR Michael P. Manahan Sr. TP 24-433-007 RB 2302 PG 77 Lot 7 62,735 S.F. 1.44 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S53°23'56"W  240.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S36°36'04"E  260.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N36°36'04"W  260.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S53°23'56"W  240.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PRESERVATION SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PRESERVATION SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PRESERVATION SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PRESERVATION SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PRESERVATION SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PRESERVATION SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
540 L.F. PROTECTIVE CHAIN LINK FENCE FOR TREE PRESERVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
84 L.F. PROTECTIVE  CHAIN LINK FENCE  FOR TREE PRESERVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
84 L.F. PROTECTIVE  CHAIN LINK FENCE  FOR TREE PRESERVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PRESERVATION SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
137 L.F. PROTECTIVE  CHAIN LINK FENCE  FOR TREE PRESERVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
126 L.F. PROTECTIVE  CHAIN LINK FENCE  FOR TREE PRESERVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
         - REPRESENTS DECIDUOUS TREES            ON NEIGHBORING PROPERTY (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Curbing & Edge of Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Contours w/ Elevation (1's & 2's)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sanitary Sewer w/ Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Storm Sewer Line w/ Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Contours w/ Elevation (5's & 10's)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Water Service Lateral

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Light Pole/Standard

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Utility Main Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Flood Light

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Storm Sewer Inlet Type-M

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fire Hydrant

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Deciduous Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Concrete Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Clean-Out

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Bollard

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Shrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Evergreen Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Retaining Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Storm Sewer Inlet Type-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Utility Lateral Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Utility Meter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Landscaped Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Line, Lot Line or Right of Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Corner To Be Set

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Corner Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
Adjoining Property Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Roadway Center Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Setback Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNETIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Draftsman

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj.Manager

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Book        

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perimeter Ck.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
File

AutoCAD SHX Text
Layout

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNTERRA ENGINEERING  2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANUARY 24, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
21316

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE PLAN AND TREE PRESERVATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE PLAN AND TREE PRESERVATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MP MACHINERY AND TESTING AT 2161 SANDY DRIVE, STATE COLLEGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 20 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
21316 - FINAL - 5 - TREE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-MEMBERS MUST BE CONTACTED DIRECTLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA ! CALL 1-800-242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG ANYWHERE IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
!

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAD DANIEL STAFFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE-073273

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISITNG TREE LIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTANICAL NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALIPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PRESERVATION SIGN DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSS ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
END & CORNER POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CLEAR MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TEMPORARY) PROTECTIVE CHAIN LINK FENCE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-5/8" O.D. BRACE RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-5/8" O.D. TOP RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TENSION WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TENSION CLIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURN BUCKLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOVABLE FENCE BASE/BOOT TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROTECTIVE TREE NOTES: 1. PROPOSED 8' PROTECTIVE CHAINLINK FENCES SHALL BE   INSTALLED PRIOR TO ANY AND ALL EARTH DISTURBANCE.   THE FENCE MAY BE REMOVED ONLY AFTER CONSTRUCTION IS     COMPLETED AND THE TOWNSHIP ARBORIST HAS PROVIDED WRITTEN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT THAT THE FENCE CAN BE REMOVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
- TREE PRESERVATION SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE NOTE: ALL TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL BE PLANTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 'GUIDE TO PLANTING IN FERGUSON TOWNSHIP'.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. THE TREES AT THE PROPERTY SHALL BE PRESERVED AS SHOWN 3. UPON APPROVAL OF ANY PERMIT SUBJECT TO THIS ORDINANCE, AND PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION, OR EARTH DISTURBANCE ON THE SITE, A PRECONSTRUCTION CONFERENCE SHALL BE HELD ON THE SITE BETWEEN THE TOWNSHIP ARBORIST AND THE APPLICANT. 4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HIRE AN ARBORIST TO OVERSEE THE PROTECTION, PRESERVATION AND RAISING AND LIFTING CANOPIES BEFORE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES BEGIN. THE HIRED ARBORIST SHALL COORDINATE ALL ACTIVITIES WITH THE TOWNSHIP AUTHORITIES. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUGAR MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEECH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK WALNUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNUS SEROTINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNUS SEROTINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNUS SEROTINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNUS SEROTINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNUS SEROTINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNUS SEROTINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNUS SEROTINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNUS SEROTINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNUS SEROTINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNUS SEROTINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNUS SEROTINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNUS SEROTINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNUS SEROTINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNUS SEROTINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNUS SEROTINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNUS SEROTINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNUS SEROTINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER SACCHARUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUERCUS ALBA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAGUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUGLANS NIGRA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAXINUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAXINUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPULUS TREMULOIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPULUS TREMULOIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPULUS TREMULOIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPULUS TREMULOIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPULUS TREMULOIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPULUS TREMULOIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPULUS TREMULOIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPULUS TREMULOIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
17"

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
22"

AutoCAD SHX Text
22"

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINUS STROBUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINUS STROBUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINUS STROBUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINUS STROBUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINUS STROBUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINUS STROBUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINUS STROBUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUERCUS RUBRA

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST ASIAN CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNUS SERRULATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST ASIAN CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNUS SERRULATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PRESERVATION NOTE: THE DEVELOPER SHALL REMOVE 40 OF THE 69 TREES WITH 6" CALIPER AND LARGER, AS IDENTIFIED IN THE EXISTING TREE LIST (TABLE). 40 OF 69 TREES IS 58% OF THE TREES REMOVED. 42% OF THE TREES WILL REMAIN. THIS INCLUDES THE BUFFER YARD TO THE RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD TO THE REAR. REFER TO THE NOTE AND PHOTOGRAPHS OF THE EXISTING BUFFER YARD. ALSO, THE ENTIRE TWENTY FEET OF TREES ALONG THE WESTERN PROPERTY LINE SHALL REMAIN; THAT AREA ALONG 240 LINEAR FEET IS 4,800 SQUARE FEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  :  THE HIGHLIGHTED TREES (GREY BOXES) IN THE ABOVE TABLE SHALL BE REMOVED IN ORDER TO DEVELOP THE MP MACHINERY & TESTING LAND DEVELOPMENT AS DESIGNED. 40 OF THE 69 TREES WITH 6" CALIPER AND LARGER WILL BE REMOVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER YARD PHOTO 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER YARD PHOTO 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER YARD PHOTO 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER YARD PHOTO 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER YARD PHOTO 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUERCUS RUBRA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUERCUS RUBRA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUERCUS RUBRA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUERCUS RUBRA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUERCUS RUBRA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUERCUS RUBRA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUERCUS RUBRA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUERCUS RUBRA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUGAR MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER SACCHARUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUGAR MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER SACCHARUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER YARD PHOTO 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER YARD PHOTO 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER YARD PHOTO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER YARD PHOTO 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNUS SEROTINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAXINUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAXINUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAXINUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAXINUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNUS SEROTINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNUS SEROTINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNUS SEROTINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNUS SEROTINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNUS SEROTINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNUS SEROTINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNUS SEROTINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNUS SEROTINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNUS SEROTINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNUS SEROTINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNUS SEROTINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNUS SEROTINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"


P:\lddtproj\2021\21316\Design\plot files\final plans\21316 - FINAL - 6 - LANDSCAPE.dwg, 1/26/2023 10:58:15 AM, 1:1

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Regular Meeting

TREAT ALL FOLIAGE WITH

D

p
ANTIDESICCANT: LANDSCAPING NOTES: PLANTING SCHEDULE EXISTING FEATURES LEGEND /V\
PEODUOLS TREE ORNLTER CENTER LEapgr T T FRONG 15 SPECTES. 1. ALL PLANTS SHALL BE MULCHED WITH 3-4" OF SHREDDED HARDWOOD BARK MULCH, WELL-AGED AND DARK BLACK IN COLOR T NN/
OR ALTER CENTER LEADER. . : - , WELL- : MATURE g
6" LENGTH, WHTE SURVEYOR'S TAPE 3 HARONOOD MULGH. 2. INDIVIDUAL TREES NOT INCLUDED IN A CONTINUOUS BED ARE TO BE MULCHED AT THER BASE OVER A 4' DIAMETER CIRCLE. SYMBOL | KEY | QTY COMMON NAWE BOTANICAL NAME Sz MATURE HT. | opeeap [HSTNG BULONG - Existing Building PennTerra
ALL WIRE. GUYS. 4" PLANT SAUCER. 3. ALL GROUP SHRUB PLANTINGS SHALL BE MULCHED IN CONTINUOUS BEDS ENCOMPASSING ALL OF THE PLANTS. CANOPY TREES o , ENGINEERING INC
3/4° DI, RUBBER. HOSE / 4. QUANTITIES OF PLANT MATERIALS NOTED ON THE PLANTING SCHEDULE ARE TO BE VERIFIED WITH QUANTITIES SHOWN ON THE PLAN Existing Curbing & Edge of Pavement .
- - WHICH WILL HAVE PRIORITY. _ » _en’ J I | Existing Concrete Areas
Tl REMOVE BURLAP FROM 0P 5. SUBSTITUTIONS OF ANY PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE APPROVED BY FERGUSON TOWNSHIP AND THE OWNER PRIOR TO PLANTING. @ ST RED MAPLE ACER RUBRUM 21/2° CAL 40-60 40 o %T(I;NALOFF?JCEJ:SYLVANIA
TURNBUCKLE. | I SIS 1/3 OF BAL 6. ALL UNPAVED AREAS ON THE SITE NOT PLANTED WITH TREES AND/OR SHRUBS ARE TO BE PERMANENTLY SEEDED WITH A HARDY | | Existing Landscaped Areas 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE
WRE GUYS — TRPLE SRAD, = =81|  [7ap 7 PLANTING MIX PERENNIAL GRASS SEED MIXTURE AFTER FINE GRADING IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. {:} s-2| 6 ASPEN POPULUS TREMULOIDES 21/2" CAL 40—60’ 30 : Existing Retaining Wall SUITE 100
/1 14 CA. STEEL WIRE. 1 . A= P COMPACTED ToPSOL. 6" k. /- THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR MUST PROVIDE A ONE-YEAR GUARANTEE ON ALL PLANT MATERIAL TO INCLUDE THE REPLACEMENT OF THE 1109 Existing Contours w/ Elevation (1's & 25)
,, e R T DEPTH o PLANTS AND INSTALLATION OF THOSE PLANTS WHICH DO NOT SURVIVE THE YEAR FOLLOWNG ACCEPTANCE OF LANDSCAPING BY THE UNDERSTORY/EVERGREEN TREES g STATE_COLLEGE, PA 16801
+* WIDE PAPER, TREE WP EEEEEESEELEEE o o ! PH:  B14—231—8285
L — ) 12° N CLEAR. ALL SIDES OWNER. ——  —IM0~  _~ Existing Contours w/ Flevation (5s & 10's) . : a14—937 2308
SET PLANT 2" ABOVE R "8 THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEP ALL NEW PLANTINGS WATERED OVER THE COURSE OF THE PROJECT & GUARANTEE PERIOD. fo | et | a3 EASTERN WHITE PINE PINE STROBUS 6 HT. 50'-80’ 20-40 | e o e - ax: 814-257-
EVERGREEN TREE —. / SURROUNDING. GRADE. SHRUB PLANTING THE OWNER SHALL PROVIDE A WATERING SOURCE ON SITE FOR THIS PURPOSE. THE LAWN AREAS SHALL BE WATERED BY THE oy Existing Sanitary Sewer w// Manhole
3" HARDWOOD MULCH. NO SCALE CONTRACTOR UPON INSTALLATION. SHRUBS — == —W  Existing Water Service Lateral LANCASTER
9. ALL DISTRIBUTED AREAS NOT PROPOSED FOR PAVING SHALL HAVE 6" OF TOPSOIL SPREAD UNIFORMLY TO THE PROPOSED FINISH GRADE. = === === === Fxisting Storm Sewer Line w/ Inlet ';ggog gg'_cgé%
238 HARDWOQD, TREE. STAKES {%} B-1| 35 PJM RHODODENDRON RHODODENDRON PuM 4'-6" HT. 6 12 Existing Fire Hydrant COLUMBIA, PA 17512
ZJ[[P=<—— COMPACTED TOPSOIL TO FORM . = Existing Storm Sewer Inlet Type—M Fax: 717-522-5046
= AT 67 PLANT SAUCER. ALL TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL BE PLANTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE _ Brsting Storm Sewer Inlet Type—C
=] HH— REMOVE BURLAP FROM TOP — i .
155 i T GUIDE TO PLANTING IN FERGUSON TOWNSHIP". — Existing Uity Wi Vale WWW.PENNTERRA.COM
~ A I T T =TT~ PLANTING MIX. . ) B> Existing Ubiity Lateral Valve COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE
e T T T T T ST [T COMPACTED TOPSOLL, ° M. DEPTH 15 LANDSCAPE BUFFER YARD oy THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON WAY NOT
® Existing Utility Meter BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WTHOUT
TREE PLANTING REQUIRED: 2 CANOPY TREES / 100 LF BUFFER YARD A @ 240.00 LF = 5 TREES . Existing Bollard T RN PERUSTON O HE DGNEER
NO SCALE _
6 EVERGREEN TREES / 100 LF BUFFER YARD A @ 240.00 LF = 15 TREES . Existing Clean—Out A R ST
6 SHRUBS / 100 LF BUFFER YARD A @ 240.00 LF = 15 SHRUBS e Existing Light Pole/Standard ©M 2022
REFER T0 BUFFER YARD PHOTOS 6-9 AND THE EXISTING TREES v Evisting Flood Light i
TO REMAIN LIST TO SEE THAT EXISTING TREES MEET AND EXCEED o Existing Sian
BUFFER YARD REQUIREMENTS. 44 DECIDUOUS TREES PLUS MOST g 29
OF THE UNDERBRUSH SHALL REMAIN. THOSE TREES ARE IDENTIFIED @ Existing Deciduous Tree
AS 37, 38, 52, 55 AND 64-103. IN ADDITION, AS DIRECTED BY
THE TOWNSHIP ARBORIST, NEW LANDSCAPING PLANTINGS SHALL Existing Evergreen Tree
INCLUDE ELEVEN (11) UNDERSTORY/EVERGREEN TREES— EASTERN CHAD DANIEL STAFFORD
WHITE PINE, PLUS, FIFTEEN (15) SHRUBS (BURNING BUSH). Existing Shrub
| S36°36°04°E  260.62°
70 ¢ | SURVEY FEATURES LEGEND
Property Line, Lot Line or Right of Way Line
7_/ - -- Adjoining Property Line
N, gt Building Setback Line
— Roadway Center Line
PROPOSED SUMP 4
|:| R \ 5 —/ ® Property Corner Found
. L et = 3 g N (@) Property Corner To Be Set
BUFFER YARD
BUFFER YARD & \20 EXISITNG TREES TO REMAIN LIST
PHOTO 2 A\ W NO. | COMMON NAME BOTANICAL NAME__ [CALIPER -
X = ¥V 6T i RED OAK QUERCUS RUBRA | 17 p A
7 RED MAPLE ACER RUBRUM 7
3 RED MAPLE ACER RUBRUM 177 Designer MJA
\5 5| EAST ASIAN CHERRY | PRUNUS SERRULATA | 107 "
3 RED MAPLE ACER RUBRUM 9 Draftsman
7 RED MAPLE ACER RUBRUM & ProjManager (DS
8 RED MAPLE ACER RUBRUM 9
81— 7 9 RED MAPLE ACER RUBRUM g Surveyor XXX
/ 10 RED MAPLE ACER RUBRUM g ,
(7) B-1 ——_ 1 RED MAPLE ACER RUBRUM g Perimeter Ck.
e BUFFER YARD 12 RED MAPLE ACER RUBRUM 7 Book XXX Py XXX
- PHOTO 8 , (1) s-1 - /—8 13 RED MAPLE ACER RUBRUM 9
\“\( + S 7 RED MAPLE ACER RUBRUM 0 Fi 2136 - ANAL - 6 - LASCIOE
_ 83— - , S 15 RED MAPLE PINUS STROBUS 0 NDSCAPE PLAN
BUFFER YARD BUFFER YARD N 16 WHITE PINE PINUS STROBUS 107 Lot )
(3) E-1 o, X 17 WHITE PINE PINUS STROBUS g o
PHOTO 3 PHOTO 4 % = 18 WHITE PINE PINUS STROBUS 5 [(— —
x> , 3 19 WHITE PINE PINUS STROBUS 7
8 | (2) B-1 Prs ~_ 20 | EAST ASIAN CHERRY | PRUNUS SERRULATA | "
10 Ktk %/ M| 9 39 | BLACK CHERRY | PRUNUS SEROTNA | 10°
"y A < -
N | Ry
N v 10
E—1—§r 2 | BUFFER YARD g
cb%_;’ PHOTO 7 oy o
' 1
, e 62 ASPEN POPULUS TREMULODES | 10" _
6 OPAQUE FENCE 63 ASPEN POPULUS_TREMULODES | 12 Date  Deserption
AROUND DUMPSTER 65 ASPEN POPULUS TREMULODES | 6 L REVISIONS )
12 68 ASPEN POPULUS TREMULODES | 6" p
- N / 70 | BLACK CHERRY | PRUNUS SEROTNA | 2
ik MP MACHINERY AND
Vel B At ‘ ey 72 | BLACK CHERRY | PRUNUS SEROTNA | 5
- | Ty, S EFER YARD 75 | BLACK CHERRY | PRUNUS SEROTNA | 2 TESTING AT 2161 SANDY
BUFFER YARD BUFFER YARD = OT0 6 B 1 74 | BLACK CHERRY | PRUNUS SEROTNA | 3 DRIVE, STATE COLLEGE
PHOTO 5 PHOTO 6 ] ' Sl | s
£ | e y 76 | BLACK CHERRY | PRUNUS SEROTNA | #° FERGUSON TOWNSHIP
y ; : < RERPN ~ CENTRE COUNTY
) . Co ) {0 —(3) B |5 82 PENNSYLVANIA
101 ! /&X o U g %
ST = e o8 &2 8 BLACK CHERRY | PRUNUS SEROTNA | 1"
\, (; 3 - g g m O (O] ”
: % S S| 23 82 | BLACK CHERRY | PRUNUS SEROTNA | 2
15" Buffer Yord-q ” % L 0 ,4 D / N G ol o g O Cot) k) \75 83 BLACK CHERRY PRUNUS SEROTINA 7 FINAL LAND
N 3 Oy (@) =< (5] o Ly, J 7
03 -5 = 84 | BLACK CHERRY | PRUNUS SEROTNA | 1 DEVELOPMENT PLANS
(3) E-1—— (3) B-1
u SRLELE 0K 63
£ o LA A
m >‘§ ‘%" i)
| - 92 | BLACK CHERRY | PRUNUS SEROTNA | 4
BU;&%';OY;RD BUFFER YARD . i - .
PHOTO 8 3 m e-1—"N36°36 04" W
49J \ 95 BLACK CHERRY PRUNUS SEROTINA 3 LANDSCAPE PLAN
T e eV IEEL PO 62 20 EXISTING BUFFER YARD PLANTINGS
DROPERTY. LINE. SHALL REMAIN: TO REMAIN. REFER TO THE PHOTOGRAPHS (1-5)
THAT AREA ALONG 240 LINEAR OF THE EXISTING TREE AND SHRUBERRY
FEET IS 4800 SQUARE FEET REFER TO THE PROPOSED TREE AND SHRUB
’ . PLANTINGS IN ADDITION TO THE TREES TO REMAIN 107 | BLACK CHERRY | PRUNUS SEROTNA | 3 X
! 7 (
GRAPHIC SCALE ] 5 LANDSCAPE BUH__ER YARD 103 BLACK CHERRY PRUNUS SEROTINA 3 PROJECT NO.
" . © ,,[, REQUIRED: 2 CANOPY TREES / 100 LF BUFFER YARD A @ 260.62 LF = 5 TREES 21316
E;!-—E;E;— 6 EVERGREEN TREES / 100 LF BUFFER YARD A @ 260.62 LF = 16 TREES DATE
6 SHRUBS / 100 LF BUFFER YARD A @ 260.62 LF = 16 SHRUBS
(IN FEET ) PROVIDED: 5 CANOPY TREES JANUARY 24, 2023
1 inch = 20 ft. 12 PROPOSED EVERGREEN TREES PLUS 4 EXISTING EVERGREEN TREES: 16 TOTAL SCALE SHEET NO.
BUFFER YARD 20 PROPOSED SHRUBS BEFORE YOU DIG ANYWHERE IN 1,, 20,
PENNSYLVANIA | CALL 1—800—242-1776 =
PHOTO 9 REFER TO BUFFER YARD PHOTOS 1-3. NON—MEMBERS MUST BE CONTACTED DIRECTLY 6
\ J U J

February 13, 2025 Y

22


AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Cable Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Inlet Ex. T.G. 1252.16 Inv. In: 1250.12 (6" PVC) Inv. In: 1250.11 (6" PVC) Inv. In: 1250.10 (6" PVC) Ex. Inv. Out: 1249.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Cable Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANDY DRIVE 50' R-O-W    25' PAVED CARTWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F David F. Rebuck Annette M. Rebuck RB 2178 PG 901 TP 24-433-135

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F Roshan Mainali Sapana Mainali RB 2012 PG 758 TP 24-433-136

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F Gary S. Masters Katherine M. Masters RB 2205 PG 376 TP 24-433-137

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F Brooks Lake RB 1994 PG 749 TP 24-433-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. 15" CMP to Remain 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MP Pedestal Sign (78"x35"x63" High)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mechanical HVAC Equipment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bus Pad

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1/S2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1/S2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1/S2/S4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F TP 24-433-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Underground  Telephone

AutoCAD SHX Text
Enclosed  Dumpster  Area

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S6

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L O A D I N G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F Manahan LVG TR Michael P. Manahan Sr. TP 24-433-007 RB 2302 PG 77 Lot 7 62,735 S.F. 1.44 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S53°23'56"W  240.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S36°36'04"E  260.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N36°36'04"W  260.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S53°23'56"W  240.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7) E-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8) E-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) S-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) E-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) E-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) S-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) S-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) S-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) S-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) S-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) S-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) E-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) E-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) E-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) E-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) E-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) E-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
         - REPRESENTS DECIDUOUS TREES            ON NEIGHBORING PROPERTY (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) E-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) E-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7) B-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(11) B-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) B-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) B-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) B-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) E-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) B-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) B-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) B-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Curbing & Edge of Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Contours w/ Elevation (1's & 2's)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sanitary Sewer w/ Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Storm Sewer Line w/ Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Contours w/ Elevation (5's & 10's)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Water Service Lateral

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Light Pole/Standard

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Utility Main Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Flood Light

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Storm Sewer Inlet Type-M

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fire Hydrant

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Deciduous Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Concrete Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Clean-Out

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Bollard

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Shrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Evergreen Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Retaining Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Storm Sewer Inlet Type-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Utility Lateral Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Utility Meter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Landscaped Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Line, Lot Line or Right of Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Corner To Be Set

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Corner Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
Adjoining Property Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Roadway Center Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Setback Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNETIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Draftsman

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj.Manager

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Book        

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perimeter Ck.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
File

AutoCAD SHX Text
Layout

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNTERRA ENGINEERING  2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANUARY 24, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
21316

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MP MACHINERY AND TESTING AT 2161 SANDY DRIVE, STATE COLLEGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 20 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
21316 - FINAL - 6 - LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-MEMBERS MUST BE CONTACTED DIRECTLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA ! CALL 1-800-242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG ANYWHERE IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
!

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAD DANIEL STAFFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE-073273

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL PLANTS SHALL BE MULCHED WITH 3-4" OF SHREDDED HARDWOOD BARK MULCH, WELL-AGED AND DARK BLACK IN COLOR. ALL PLANTS SHALL BE MULCHED WITH 3-4" OF SHREDDED HARDWOOD BARK MULCH, WELL-AGED AND DARK BLACK IN COLOR. 2. INDIVIDUAL TREES NOT INCLUDED IN A CONTINUOUS BED ARE TO BE MULCHED AT THEIR BASE OVER A 4' DIAMETER CIRCLE. INDIVIDUAL TREES NOT INCLUDED IN A CONTINUOUS BED ARE TO BE MULCHED AT THEIR BASE OVER A 4' DIAMETER CIRCLE. 3. ALL GROUP SHRUB PLANTINGS SHALL BE MULCHED IN CONTINUOUS BEDS ENCOMPASSING ALL OF THE PLANTS. ALL GROUP SHRUB PLANTINGS SHALL BE MULCHED IN CONTINUOUS BEDS ENCOMPASSING ALL OF THE PLANTS. 4. QUANTITIES OF PLANT MATERIALS NOTED ON THE PLANTING SCHEDULE ARE TO BE VERIFIED WITH QUANTITIES SHOWN ON THE PLAN QUANTITIES OF PLANT MATERIALS NOTED ON THE PLANTING SCHEDULE ARE TO BE VERIFIED WITH QUANTITIES SHOWN ON THE PLAN WHICH WILL HAVE PRIORITY. 5. SUBSTITUTIONS OF ANY PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE APPROVED BY FERGUSON TOWNSHIP AND THE OWNER PRIOR TO PLANTING. SUBSTITUTIONS OF ANY PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE APPROVED BY FERGUSON TOWNSHIP AND THE OWNER PRIOR TO PLANTING. 6. ALL UNPAVED AREAS ON THE SITE NOT PLANTED WITH TREES AND/OR SHRUBS ARE TO BE PERMANENTLY SEEDED WITH A HARDY ALL UNPAVED AREAS ON THE SITE NOT PLANTED WITH TREES AND/OR SHRUBS ARE TO BE PERMANENTLY SEEDED WITH A HARDY PERENNIAL GRASS SEED MIXTURE AFTER FINE GRADING IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 7. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR MUST PROVIDE A ONE-YEAR GUARANTEE ON ALL PLANT MATERIAL TO INCLUDE THE REPLACEMENT OF THE THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR MUST PROVIDE A ONE-YEAR GUARANTEE ON ALL PLANT MATERIAL TO INCLUDE THE REPLACEMENT OF THE PLANTS AND INSTALLATION OF THOSE PLANTS WHICH DO NOT SURVIVE THE YEAR FOLLOWING ACCEPTANCE OF LANDSCAPING BY THE OWNER. 8. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEP ALL NEW PLANTINGS WATERED OVER THE COURSE OF THE PROJECT & GUARANTEE PERIOD.  THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEP ALL NEW PLANTINGS WATERED OVER THE COURSE OF THE PROJECT & GUARANTEE PERIOD.  THE OWNER SHALL PROVIDE A WATERING SOURCE ON SITE FOR THIS PURPOSE.  THE LAWN AREAS SHALL BE WATERED BY THE CONTRACTOR UPON INSTALLATION. 9. ALL DISTRIBUTED AREAS NOT PROPOSED FOR PAVING SHALL HAVE 6" OF TOPSOIL SPREAD UNIFORMLY TO THE PROPOSED FINISH GRADE.ALL DISTRIBUTED AREAS NOT PROPOSED FOR PAVING SHALL HAVE 6" OF TOPSOIL SPREAD UNIFORMLY TO THE PROPOSED FINISH GRADE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 PER DECIDUOUS TREE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURNBUCKLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTIDESICCANT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED TOPSOIL TO FORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE BURLAP FROM TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PLANT SAUCER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING MIX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/3 OF BALL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 GA. STEEL WIRE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" HARDWOOD MULCH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURROUNDING GRADE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WIDE PAPER TREE WRAP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET PLANT 2" ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE GUYS - TRIPLE STRAND,

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" DIA. RUBBER HOSE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREAT ALL FOLIAGE WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL WIRE GUYS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR ALTER CENTER LEADER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNE AS SPECIFIED, DO NOT CUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" LENGTH, WHITE SURVEYOR'S TAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED TOPSOIL, 6" MIN. DEPTH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x2"x8' HARDWOOD TREE STAKES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE PLANTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVERGREEN TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/3 OF BALL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED TOPSOIL, 6" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN. CLEAR, ALL SIDES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING MIX

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" HARDWOOD MULCH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNE AS SPECIFIED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PLANT SAUCER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE BURLAP FROM TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUB PLANTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 PER EVERGREEN TREE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
U N D E R S T O R Y / E V E R G R E E N   T R E E S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C A N O P Y   T R E E S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P L A N T I N G   S C H E D U L E

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTANICAL NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
QTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2" CAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASTERN WHITE PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE STROBUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' HT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER YARD PHOTO 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER YARD PHOTO 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER YARD PHOTO 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER YARD PHOTO 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER YARD PHOTO 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISITNG TREES TO REMAIN LIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTANICAL NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALIPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUGAR MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNUS SEROTINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER SACCHARUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPULUS TREMULOIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPULUS TREMULOIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPULUS TREMULOIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPULUS TREMULOIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
22"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINUS STROBUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINUS STROBUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINUS STROBUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINUS STROBUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINUS STROBUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUERCUS RUBRA

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST ASIAN CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNUS SERRULATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST ASIAN CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNUS SERRULATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUERCUS RUBRA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUERCUS RUBRA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE ENTIRE TWENTY FEET; PLUS, OF TREES ALONG THE WESTERN PROPERTY LINE SHALL REMAIN; THAT AREA ALONG 240 LINEAR FEET IS 4,800 SQUARE FEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: ALL TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL BE PLANTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 'GUIDE TO PLANTING IN FERGUSON TOWNSHIP'.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED:    2 CANOPY TREES / 100 LF BUFFER YARD A @ 260.62 LF = 5 TREES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' LANDSCAPE BUFFER YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 EVERGREEN TREES / 100 LF BUFFER YARD A @ 260.62 LF = 16 TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO BUFFER YARD PHOTOS 1-5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' LANDSCAPE BUFFER YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO BUFFER YARD PHOTOS 6-9 AND THE 'EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN LIST' TO SEE THAT EXISTING TREES MEET AND EXCEED BUFFER YARD REQUIREMENTS. 44 DECIDUOUS TREES PLUS MOST OF THE UNDERBRUSH SHALL REMAIN. THOSE TREES ARE IDENTIFIED AS 37, 38, 52, 55 AND 64-103. IN ADDITION, AS DIRECTED BY THE TOWNSHIP ARBORIST, NEW LANDSCAPING PLANTINGS SHALL INCLUDE ELEVEN (11) UNDERSTORY/EVERGREEN TREES- EASTERN WHITE PINE, PLUS, FIFTEEN (15) SHRUBS (BURNING BUSH).

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED:    2 CANOPY TREES / 100 LF BUFFER YARD A @ 240.00 LF = 5 TREES  6 EVERGREEN TREES / 100 LF BUFFER YARD A @ 240.00 LF = 15 TREES 6 SHRUBS / 100 LF BUFFER YARD A @ 240.00 LF = 15 SHRUBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER YARD PHOTO 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER YARD PHOTO 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER YARD PHOTO 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER YARD PHOTO 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATURE HT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'-60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'-80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATURE SPREAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' OPAQUE FENCE AROUND DUMPSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPULUS TREMULOIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2" CAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'-60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDED:    5 CANOPY TREES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 PROPOSED EVERGREEN TREES PLUS 4 EXISTING EVERGREEN TREES: 16 TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNUS SEROTINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAXINUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAXINUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAXINUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAXINUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNUS SEROTINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNUS SEROTINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNUS SEROTINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNUS SEROTINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNUS SEROTINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNUS SEROTINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNUS SEROTINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNUS SEROTINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNUS SEROTINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNUS SEROTINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNUS SEROTINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNUS SEROTINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACER RUBRUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S H R U B S 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
PJM RHODODENDRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
RHODODENDRON PJM

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-6' HT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 SHRUBS / 100 LF BUFFER YARD A @ 260.62 LF = 16 SHRUBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 PROPOSED SHRUBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 PROPOSED SHRUBS


P:\lddtproj\2021\21316\Design\plot files\final plans\21316 - FINAL - 7 - LIGHTING.dwg, 1/26/2023 10:58:41 AM, 1:1

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Regular Meeting

LIGHTING FIXTURE SCHEDULE EXISTING FEATURES LEGEND ) g s han 1o
—_———— > Existing Utility Lateral Valve
PERFORMANCE MOUNTING EXISTING BULDING Existing Building ® Existing Utility Meter
TAG MANUFACTURER & SERIES DESCRIPTION LIGHT VOLTAGE | LUMINAIRE DI_Elhll\\/\/EEED COLOR TYPE COMMENTS T T Eisting Curbing & Ed p ; . Existing Bollard
SOURCE (V) WATTS (W) TEMP (K) xisting Curbing & Edge of Pavemen i B
LM o Existing Clean—0ut
(LM) | | Existing Concrete Areas o st 9 Light Pole/Standard
. 9"W x 8'H x 5.5'D ARCHITECTURAL EXTERIOR WALL PACK (SMALL) WITH BLACK FINISH. P1 o . Xisting Lignt Fole/-tanaar
LF-E | LITHONIA : WDGE1-P1-40K-80CRI-VW-MVOLT P ACKAGE WITH VISUAL COMFORT WIDE DISTRIBUTION. LED MVOLT 10.0W 1,229 4,000 90" AFF 5 PROPOSED l | Existing Landscaped Areas v Existing Flood Light
1 Existing Retaining Wall e
" " " o Existing Sign
LF-F | LTHONIA: WDGE3-P1-40K-70CRI-R2-MVOLT ]Pig&ég éﬁTﬁ QQR%&E(Q:)T %Tg;lgﬁﬁgﬁ RWALL PACK (LARGE] WITH BLACK FINISH. P1 LED MVOLT 52.0W 7,649 4,000 15-0" AFF 3 PROPOSED 1109 Existing Contours w/ Elevation (1's & 2's) o U _
— 0~ Existing Contours w/ Elevation (5's & 10s) @ Existing Deciduous Tree
LF-R | LUMARK - MHWL250MT EXISTING WALL PACK MH. 120V 250W 16,400 4000 | FXBTING BULDING | 5 gyieminG ——s— —0— —s—"— Existing Sanitary Sewer w,/ Manhole o
15-0" AFF . . Existing Evergreen Tree
—_— = —W  Existing Water Service Lateral
LF-S | GE- SBFOI7MA EXISTING BUILDING FLOOD M.H. 120V 175W 10,350 4,000 EXISTING GROUND | 2 EXISTING === === === = [xisting Storm Sewer Line w/ Inlet Existing Shrub
Existing Fire Hydrant
LF-T | LUMARK - YM70 EXISTING SIGN FLOOD M.H. 120V 70W 3,400 4,000 EXISTING GROUND | 2 EXISTING © Existing Manhole NOTE:
= Existing Storm Sewer Inlet Type—M .
NOTES: . Existing Storm Sewer Inlet Type~C ALL SIGHT LIGHTING EXISTING AND PROPOSED SHALL
BE PRIMARILY BUILDING WALL PACKS; MOUNTED AT
”
DIMENSION "AFF” (ABOVE FINISH FLOOR)
Architectura| V\/a” Sconce Architectura| Wa|| SCOﬂCG
_—
Bu y Ar nerican
Specifications ( \ Specifications 02
Depth: 55" ' \ Depth (D1): 8" W
Height: 8" ' - Depth (D2): 15"
Width: 9" ) \ Height: 9" H
. | A . " -~ 3 499 ~ : 4
W 91 | o - 200206 04 £__260.67
| w D (WﬁLgout'options) 195lbs . w o7 T0 BE REMOVED.92.39 70 BE REMOVED- 240.62
LF-T
PROPOSED WALL PACK LIGHTS LF-T
PROPOSED SUMP V2P
OPOSED SUM
2 :
( Jr
WPSLED WPMLED ‘_\_
WPSLED
ﬁé%iﬁ!] 1%'9"’4?;1“ i
A g | LF=E
7-9/16" u
[193mm]
WPLLED
[9 p
L2
WPMLED WPLLED
14-5/8" 7-3/4" 18-15/16" 7-13/16"
[370mm] [197mm] ‘ [481mm] (199mm] oL =
b m i d I < S
e f o ; g( —_-— OLF—R(EXIST) $
% ., N %
£ [242mm] \'—E [2?1_21r{r$m] ™ >
r | > |
e 5 F * (Q
” E B L > o 8
N > D)
) s N
N SR Aol
Ry S S
':‘) L% = (,)
) &=
EXISTING WALL PACK LIGHTS 28 T
S O @)
SIN LF~E . LF=E
3
+
LF-E
| O FO LF-R(EXIST)
L AU OfLF-F s
O . O
LF-F  LF-E
Full Cutoff Refractive Lens Deep Back Housing

: L

.

: L.

Dimensional Data

AXCS Small AXCL Large

A 8"[202mm] 11-1/2"[292mm]
B 7-1/2" [190mm] 10-3/4" [273mm]
Cc 3-5/8"[94mm)] 4-7/8" [124mm]
D 6-1/8"[155mm] 7-1/8"[181mm]

EXISTING WALL PACK LIGHTS —
21316
DATE
GRAPHIC SCALE
o . JANUARY 24, 2023
e e ey — N
BEFORE YOU DIG ANYWHERE IN " _ )

) g T | [4

15" Buffer Yard N

15" Buffer

e kO A D NG

10 BE REMOVED 240.62

——]

N36°36°04"W ~ 260.62°

SURVEY FEATURES LEGEND

Property Line, Lot Line or Right of Way Line

Adjoining Property Line
Building Setback Line
Roadway Center Line
Property Corner Found

Property Corner To Be Set

\

February 13, 2025 Y

VN

PennTerra
ENGINEERING INC.

CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA
REGION OFFICE:

3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE
SUITE 100

STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801
PH:  814-231-8285

Fax: 814-237-2308

LANCASTER
REGION OFFICE:
3904 B ABEL DRIVE
COLUMBIA, PA 17512
PH:  717-522-5031
Fax: 717-522-5046

WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT
BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WTHOUT
THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER
EXCEPT AS OTHERWSE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE
LAWS OR STATUTES.

© PENNTERRA 2022
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

CHAD DANIEL STAFFORD

\.

4 N
Designer MJA
Draftsman MJA
ProjManager CDS
Surveyor XXX

Perimeter Ck.

Book XXX Pg XXX
File 21316 - FINAL - 7 — LIGHTNG
Layout LIGHTING PLAN
\_ _J
. - ™
Date Description
k REVISIONS )
r
MP MACHINERY AND
TESTING AT 2161 SANDY
DRIVE, STATE COLLEGE

FERGUSON TOWNSHIP
CENTRE COUNTY
PENNSYLVANIA

FINAL LAND
DEVELOPMENT PLANS

LIGHTING PLAN

23


AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Cable Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Inlet Ex. T.G. 1252.16 Inv. In: 1250.12 (6" PVC) Inv. In: 1250.11 (6" PVC) Inv. In: 1250.10 (6" PVC) Ex. Inv. Out: 1249.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Cable Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANDY DRIVE 50' R-O-W    25' PAVED CARTWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F David F. Rebuck Annette M. Rebuck RB 2178 PG 901 TP 24-433-135

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F Roshan Mainali Sapana Mainali RB 2012 PG 758 TP 24-433-136

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F Gary S. Masters Katherine M. Masters RB 2205 PG 376 TP 24-433-137

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F Brooks Lake RB 1994 PG 749 TP 24-433-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. 15" CMP to Remain 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MP Pedestal Sign (78"x35"x63" High)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mechanical HVAC Equipment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bus Pad

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1/S2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1/S2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1/S2/S4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F TP 24-433-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Underground  Telephone

AutoCAD SHX Text
Enclosed  Dumpster  Area

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S6

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L O A D I N G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F Manahan LVG TR Michael P. Manahan Sr. TP 24-433-007 RB 2302 PG 77 Lot 7 62,735 S.F. 1.44 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S53°23'56"W  240.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S36°36'04"E  260.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N36°36'04"W  260.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S53°23'56"W  240.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7) S-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(9) E-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) S-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LF-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
LF-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
LF-F

AutoCAD SHX Text
LF-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
LF-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
LF-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
LF-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
LF-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
LF-R(EXIST)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LF-R(EXIST)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LF-T

AutoCAD SHX Text
LF-T

AutoCAD SHX Text
LF-S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Curbing & Edge of Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Contours w/ Elevation (1's & 2's)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sanitary Sewer w/ Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Storm Sewer Line w/ Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Contours w/ Elevation (5's & 10's)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Water Service Lateral

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Storm Sewer Inlet Type-M

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fire Hydrant

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Concrete Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Retaining Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Storm Sewer Inlet Type-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Landscaped Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNETIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Light Pole/Standard

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Utility Main Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Flood Light

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Deciduous Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Clean-Out

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Bollard

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Shrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Evergreen Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Utility Lateral Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Utility Meter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Line, Lot Line or Right of Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Corner To Be Set

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Corner Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
Adjoining Property Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Roadway Center Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Setback Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Draftsman

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj.Manager

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Book        

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perimeter Ck.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
File

AutoCAD SHX Text
Layout

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNTERRA ENGINEERING  2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANUARY 24, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
21316

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHTING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHTING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MP MACHINERY AND TESTING AT 2161 SANDY DRIVE, STATE COLLEGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 20 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
21316 - FINAL - 7 - LIGHTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-MEMBERS MUST BE CONTACTED DIRECTLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA ! CALL 1-800-242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG ANYWHERE IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
!

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAD DANIEL STAFFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE-073273

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WALL PACK LIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WALL PACK LIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WALL PACK LIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: ALL SIGHT LIGHTING EXISTING AND PROPOSED SHALL BE PRIMARILY BUILDING WALL PACKS; MOUNTED AT DIMENSION "AFF" (ABOVE FINISH FLOOR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: ALL SIGHT LIGHTING EXISTING AND PROPOSED SHALL BE PRIMARILY BUILDING WALL PACKS; MOUNTED AT DIMENSION "AFF" (ABOVE FINISH FLOOR)


Ferguson Township Planning Commission Regular Meeting

P:\lddtproj\2021\21316\Design\plot files\final plans\21316 - FINAL - 8 - SITE CROSS SECTIONS.dwg, 1/26/2023 10:59:14 AM, 1:1

Division Line
1270 T T 1270 COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE ENGINEER
—— | | THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT
1]
| 53636 04 £ 260.62 . } } 5 T T PSSO T ENNEER
EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE
| / SANDY DRIVE: CL : Proposed Building : Yard LAWS OR STATUTES,
1260 1260 © PENNTERRA 2022
| - 4 Defivery L Proposed Grade ~\ | | (F;)rogovsveﬂ ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
roposed Delivery Lane | | | urb Wa
| \ R S ————— g — =
| T~ - R N 7 e
| PROROSED SUMP 1950 Existing Sidewalk Existing Grade - — 1950
| ]
| A o CHAD DANIEL STAFFORD
| D
|
| o T DATUM ELEV ' 1240
| ] 1240.000 N N
| | ) S| S| S|y 3 xR E
| ! |
| | | 0+00 1400 2+00 2+79.44
| | |
| I |
| I B, 1 ___ A4 CROSS SECTION A-A
| | | e HORIZ: 1°=20°
S | ROOF SLOPE | ROOF SLOPE i 2 VERT: 175 X
. 5
% | l | N ' \
N , I Designer MJA
> | I S :
5y © Draftsman MJA
o | | ©w
%:3 | l R ProjManager CDS
o S s XXX
ey | ROFORAIN DOWNSPOUT — 3 nexer
A | DIVISION LINE Perimeter Ck.
| ________ I — e U \l Book XXX Pg XXX
: -:- ! File_ 21316 - AINAL - 8 - SITE CROSS SECTIONS
| | | 1270 ) 1270 Layout_SITE_CROSS SECTIONS PLAN
ROOF SLOPE ROOF SLOPE | . J
| B — | —_— | Proposed Building | — ~
| | r——1- Fr—
| I : | |1 || | | N Bxisting Buiding E—
| | | 1260 | (1 H B\ 1260 e —
| ceadais O e PRE - T f==b y /| [ _ — O —— —-
7 e AL e 8 X e —— — == - === - T
| Dock Door T
| at Rear
| 1250 1250
Date Description
, REVISIONS
15" Buffer Yard ——‘ - L 0 A D / N G \ J
]
-
: DA] Zr% O%v 1240 MP MACHINERY AND
|~ o [0 | -|= o | 0o o 1o ol TESTING AT 2161 SANDY
| 55 i b 5 = 5l 58 DRIVE, STATE COMFGE
mn
| ¢ s g[8 g% g fs g b
| 8 - FERGUSON TOWNSHIP
| @ 5 0+00 1400 2+00 2474.76 CENTRE COUNTY
| [fa) PENNSYLVANIA
f N36°36°04"W 260.62’
oz 120 FINAL LAND
DEVELOPMENT PLANS
SCALE: 1" = 20
GRAPHIC SCALE
| R S i SITE CROSS
(N FEET ) SECTIONS PLAN
1inch = 20 ft.
\_
f PROJECT NO.
21316
DATE
JANUARY 24, 2023
SCALE SHEET NO.
BEFORE YOU DIG ANYWHERE IN
PENNSYLVANIA | CALL 1—-800—-242-1776
NON—MEMBERS MUST BE CONTACTED DIRECTLY AS SHOWN 8
J )

Roofdrain Downspout

\

VN

February 13, 2023 Y

PennTerra
ENGINEERING INC.

CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA
REGION OFFICE:

3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE
SUITE 100

STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801
PH:  814-231-8285

Fax: 814-237-2308

LANCASTER
REGION OFFICE:
3904 B ABEL DRIVE
COLUMBIA, PA 17512
PH:  717-522-5031
Fax: 717-522-5046

WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

24


AutoCAD SHX Text
DATUM ELEV 1240.000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1250

AutoCAD SHX Text
1260

AutoCAD SHX Text
1270

AutoCAD SHX Text
1240

AutoCAD SHX Text
1250

AutoCAD SHX Text
1260

AutoCAD SHX Text
1270

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1253.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
1253.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
1254.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
1254.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1254.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
1254.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
1255.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
1255.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1254.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
1254.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
1252.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1252.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+79.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZ: 1"=20' VERT: 1"=5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Grade

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Grade

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANDY DRIVE CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Delivery Lane

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed  Curb Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
Roofdrain Downspout Division Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNETIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATUM ELEV 1240.000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1250

AutoCAD SHX Text
1260

AutoCAD SHX Text
1270

AutoCAD SHX Text
1240

AutoCAD SHX Text
1250

AutoCAD SHX Text
1260

AutoCAD SHX Text
1270

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1256.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
1256.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
1255.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
1255.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1255.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
1255.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
1256.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
1256.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1256.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
1256.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
1256.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
1256.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+74.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
1256.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
1256.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS SECTION B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZ: 1"=20' VERT: 1"=5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dock Door at Rear

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Cable Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Inlet Ex. T.G. 1252.16 Inv. In: 1250.12 (6" PVC) Inv. In: 1250.11 (6" PVC) Inv. In: 1250.10 (6" PVC) Ex. Inv. Out: 1249.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Cable Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANDY DRIVE 50' R-O-W    25' PAVED CARTWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F David F. Rebuck Annette M. Rebuck RB 2178 PG 901 TP 24-433-135

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F Roshan Mainali Sapana Mainali RB 2012 PG 758 TP 24-433-136

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F Gary S. Masters Katherine M. Masters RB 2205 PG 376 TP 24-433-137

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F Brooks Lake RB 1994 PG 749 TP 24-433-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. 15" CMP to Remain 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MP Pedestal Sign (78"x35"x63" High)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mechanical HVAC Equipment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bus Pad

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1/S2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1/S2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1/S2/S4

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Underground  Telephone

AutoCAD SHX Text
Enclosed  Dumpster  Area

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S6

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L O A D I N G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F Manahan LVG TR Michael P. Manahan Sr. TP 24-433-007 RB 2302 PG 77 Lot 7 62,735 S.F. 1.44 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S53°23'56"W  240.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S36°36'04"E  260.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N36°36'04"W  260.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S53°23'56"W  240.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Draftsman

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj.Manager

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Book        

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perimeter Ck.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
File

AutoCAD SHX Text
Layout

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNTERRA ENGINEERING  2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANUARY 24, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
21316

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE CROSS SECTIONS PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE CROSS SECTIONS PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MP MACHINERY AND TESTING AT 2161 SANDY DRIVE, STATE COLLEGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 20 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
21316 - FINAL - 8 - SITE CROSS SECTIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-MEMBERS MUST BE CONTACTED DIRECTLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA ! CALL 1-800-242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG ANYWHERE IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
!

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAD DANIEL STAFFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE-073273

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOFDRAIN DOWNSPOUT DIVISION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF SLOPE


P:\lddtproj\2021\21316\Design\plot files\final plans\21316 - FINAL - 9 - GENERAL CONSTRUCTION DETAILS.dwg, 1/26/2023 10:59:31 AM, 1:1

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Regular Meeting

YWY Y Y YWY VY Y YYY
LAWN WALKS

SATISFACTORY FILL MATERIAL
(COMPACT TO 100% SPD)

1B STONE (COMPACT TO 95% MAX. RELATIVE DENSITY)
OR 2A STONE (COMPACT TO 95% SPD),
TAMPED IN LAYERS 4" THICK, MAX.

6" BEDDING MATERIAL

OUTSIDE DIAMETER OF PIPE
AT BELL OR BAND + 2’ MINIMUM

NOTES:

1. EXCAVATE THE TRENCH TO THE WIDTH OF THE OUTSIDE DIAMETER OF THE PIPE + 2' AND
CREATE AN APPROPRIATE BEDDING 6" DEEP.

2. AT UNPAVED AREAS SUTABLE MATERIAL MAY BE UTILIZED THE ENTIRE DEPTH OF
TRENCH (LESS 6" TOPSOIL). PLACEMENT AND COMPACTION TO BE AS NOTED FOR
PAVED AREAS.

3. ALL STORM SEWER PIPE IS TO BE HIGH-DENSITY POLYETHYLENE (HDPE) AND HAVE A SMOOTH
LINED INTERIOR WITH WATER-TIGHT JOINTS.

4. SATISFACTORY FILL MATERIAL:  SOILS MEETING ASTM D2487 SOIL CLASSIFICATION GROUPS
GW, GC, GM, SW, SC, SM, AND CL WITH LIQUID LIMIT NOT GREATER THAN 35, OR A
COMBINATION OF THESE GROUPS; FREE OF ROCK OR GRAVEL LARGER THAN 3 INCHES IN
ANY DIMENSION, DEBRIS, WASTE, FROZEN MATERIALS, VEGETATION, AND OTHER
DELETERIOUS MATTER; WITHIN 3% OF OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT. (INCLUDES 2A)

5. PLACE SATISFACTORY FILL MATERIAL IN LAYERS 8" THICK MAX. COMPACT TO 100% SPD.

6. OWNER WILL ENGAGE A QUALIFIED INDEPENDENT GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING TESTING
AGENCY TO PERFORM FIELD QUALITY ASSURANCE TESTING. NOTIFY TESTING AGENCY AT
LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR TO FILL PLACEMENT ACTIVITIES. ALLOW TESTING AGENCY TO
INSPECT AND TEST SUBGRADES AND EACH FILL OR BACKFILL LAYER. PROCEED WITH
SUBSEQUENT EARTHWORK ONLY AFTER TEST RESULTS FOR PREVIOUSLY COMPLETED WORK
COMPLY WITH REQUIREMENTS.

STORMSEWER (HDPE) INSTALLATION

NOT TO SCALE

STEEL FRAME AND COVER

FINISHED GRADE

CLEANOUT PLUG

6" X 11-1/4° BEND

6" WYE BRANCH

6" SANITARY SEWER CLEAN-OUT DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

Specification Sheet
Park-It 9 Bike Rack, Surface Mount

Qverall Width
87.8"

o 984" = 9.84"

36.02"
Overall Height

3.94"

Bt
!'33 5517

Surface Mount Plate

Side View
Material Finish Dimensions Weight
Steel tubing Galvanized PLUS clear 87.8"w x 36.02" h 70 Ibs.
coat finish Footprint: 90.94” w x 36.02" h
Type of Mount: Surface mount
Size of Tubing: 1-7/8" O.D. x 11-gauge

BIKE RACK DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

g

N
Ed

I11
e
|
|

2'X4' PRECAST CONCRETE INLET BOX
w/ MODIFIED TYPE 'C’ TOP AND A
STRUCTURAL STEEL GRATE

(BICYCLE SAFE)

©0,

11—
NO. 2A STONE —
o

CONCRETE FLOW —
CHANNEL

il
3oy

0
i
Sof)

i

0 0
OU
1oy

=4
o

b
b

£
=
L B
S T oS =
T
o= =~
i == =
o &)
ool | I—
=
o2
=y

L—2" DIA. WEEP HOLES
TYP. ALL SIDES PLACED
2" ABOVE TOP OF

COMPACTED 2RC —\
LEVELING STONE

LARGEST PIPE ENTERING
INLET BOX.

COMPACTED IN 4" LAYERS.

NOTE

Any Type 'C’ Inlet exceeding 4’ in depth is required to have steps installed.

MODIFIED TYPE 'C’ PRECAST

NOT TO SCALE

CONCRETE INLET

L—— SUITABLE IMPERVIOUS MATERIAL

ADJUST TO FINISHED GRADE WITH
APPROVED RUBBER RINGS

FINISHED GRADE

(MAXIMUM 12")
(DOUBLE RAM — NEK BETWEEN EACH)

n RN

S xSTANDARD MANHOLE

FRAME AND COVER

PRECAST ECCENTRIC
CONE SECTION

JOINTS SEALED WATERTIGHT '-:;f\
W/DOUBLE RAM—NEK — MANHOLE STEP
PLASTIC GASKETS 12"]:
% —

PRECAST CONCRETE ‘

RISER SECTION\_E_: .

FLEXIBLE SLEEVE OR 1 '
GASKET

SEWER AS ~/?

PER PLAN

PRECAST REINFORCED CONCRETE
RISER SECTION WALL THICKNESS
5” FOR 4'—0" DIA. MANHOLE
6” FOR 5'—0" DIA. MANHOLE

CONCRETE CHANNEL TO BE
FORMED AND POURED IN
PLACE

PRECAST OR CAST—IN—
PLACE CONCRETE BASE

APPROVED AGGREGATE \
UNDISTURBED EARTH

WELL COMPACTED

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

NOT TO SCALE
NOTES:

1. MANHOLES SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM C-478.

2. THE ENTIRE OUTER SURFACE OF THE MANHOLE
SHALL BE COATED WITH 2 COATS BITUMASTIC.

3. WATERTIGHT COVERS SHALL BE THE TYPICAL OF

THE STANDARD OF THE AUTHORITY.

4. MANHOLE SECTION HEIGHTS SHALL BE THE TYPICAL

OF THE STANDARD OF THE AUTHORITY.

TYPICAL ROAD SIGN W/
HIGH INTENSITY REFLECTIVE BACKGROUND

jlooooooao

2" SQUARE 14 ga. GALVANIZED (SYSTEM C)
STEEL QUICK PUNCH POST W/ BREAK-AWAY
SYSTEM. MIN. 32°, 12ga. ANCHOR, (SEE

FOREMAN'S MANUAL AND TC-87028)

7 MIN
(SEE NOTE 3)
0000000000000 00O0O0O0O0O0O0OODDO0O0O0

" FINISHED GRADE
§ MAXj_ /

N[7AN( VAN T 72N [ PNT 172 NIV VAN [PAN VAN 172
===l
Mﬁm‘: I=H
ﬂ
===

FLANGED U—CHANNEL
SIGN POST BASE

42"

NOTES:

1. MOUNT SIGN AT RIGHT ANGLE TO DIRECTION OF
TRAFFIC FLOW.

2. PROVIDE A MINIMUM CLEARANCE OF ONE FOOT
FROM FACE OF CURB.

SIGN POST DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

(SEE PLAN & LEGEND FOR SIGNAGE RELOCATION)

CAUTION
OF
PEDESTRIANS

S-3

ALL
DELIVERIES
TO REAR

S-5

30" x 30"

FIRE
LANE

S-6

SIGN DETAILS

NOT TO SCALE

\

February 13, 2025 Y

VN

PennTerra
ENGINEERING INC.

CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA
REGION OFFICE:

3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE
SUITE 100

STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801
PH:  814-231-8285

Fax: 814-237-2308

LANCASTER
REGION OFFICE:
3904 B ABEL DRIVE
COLUMBIA, PA 17512
PH:  717-522-5031
Fax: 717-522-5046

WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT

BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WTHOUT

THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER

EXCEPT AS OTHERWSE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE

LAWS OR STATUTES.

© PENNTERRA 2022
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

CHAD DANIEL STAFFORD

\.

4 N
Designer MJA
Draftsman MJA
ProjManager CDS
Surveyor XXX

Perimeter Ck.

Book XXX Pg XXX

Fifg6 — FINAL - 9 - GENERAL CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

Layout SITE_CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
\.

J
. . ™
Date Description
L REVISIONS )
r

MP MACHINERY AND
TESTING AT 2161 SANDY
DRIVE, STATE COLLEGE

FERGUSON TOWNSHIP
CENTRE COUNTY
PENNSYLVANIA

FINAL LAND
DEVELOPMENT PLANS

SITE
CONSTRUCTION
DETAILS

N\

PROJECT NO.

21316

DATE

JANUARY 24, 2023

SCALE SHEET NO.

s |9

25


AutoCAD SHX Text
Designer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Draftsman

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj.Manager

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Book        

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perimeter Ck.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
File

AutoCAD SHX Text
Layout

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNTERRA ENGINEERING  2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANUARY 24, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
21316

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MP MACHINERY AND TESTING AT 2161 SANDY DRIVE, STATE COLLEGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
21316 - FINAL - 9 - GENERAL CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAD DANIEL STAFFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE-073273

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINED INTERIOR WITH WATER-TIGHT JOINTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. ALL STORM SEWER PIPE IS TO BE HIGH-DENSITY POLYETHYLENE (HDPE) AND HAVE A SMOOTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMSEWER (HDPE) INSTALLATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREATE AN APPROPRIATE BEDDING 6" DEEP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. EXCAVATE THE TRENCH TO THE WIDTH OF THE OUTSIDE DIAMETER OF THE PIPE + 2' AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. AT UNPAVED AREAS SUTABLE MATERIAL MAY BE UTILIZED THE ENTIRE DEPTH OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH (LESS 6" TOPSOIL). PLACEMENT AND COMPACTION TO BE AS NOTED FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED AREAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SATISFACTORY FILL MATERIAL:  SOILS MEETING ASTM D2487 SOIL CLASSIFICATION GROUPS GW, GC, GM, SW, SC, SM, AND CL WITH LIQUID LIMIT NOT GREATER THAN 35, OR A COMBINATION OF THESE GROUPS; FREE OF ROCK OR GRAVEL LARGER THAN 3 INCHES IN ANY DIMENSION, DEBRIS, WASTE, FROZEN MATERIALS, VEGETATION, AND OTHER DELETERIOUS MATTER; WITHIN 3% OF OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT. (INCLUDES 2A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. PLACE SATISFACTORY FILL MATERIAL IN LAYERS 8" THICK MAX. COMPACT TO 100%%% SPD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER WILL ENGAGE A QUALIFIED INDEPENDENT GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING TESTING AGENCY TO PERFORM FIELD QUALITY ASSURANCE TESTING.  NOTIFY TESTING AGENCY AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR TO FILL PLACEMENT ACTIVITIES.  ALLOW TESTING AGENCY TO INSPECT AND TEST SUBGRADES AND EACH FILL OR BACKFILL LAYER.  PROCEED WITH SUBSEQUENT EARTHWORK ONLY AFTER TEST RESULTS FOR PREVIOUSLY COMPLETED WORK COMPLY WITH REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" BEDDING MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1B STONE (COMPACT TO 95%%% MAX. RELATIVE DENSITY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR 2A STONE (COMPACT TO 95%%% SPD),

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT BELL OR BAND + 2' MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTSIDE DIAMETER OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SATISFACTORY FILL MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(COMPACT TO 100%%% SPD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAMPED IN LAYERS 4" THICK, MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WYE BRANCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" X 11-1/4%%D BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL FRAME AND COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SANITARY SEWER CLEAN-OUT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" FOR 5'-0" DIA. MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" FOR 4'-0" DIA. MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RISER SECTION WALL THICKNESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST REINFORCED CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE CONCRETE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST OR CAST-IN-

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CHANNEL TO BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORMED AND POURED IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE STEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED EARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED AGGREGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RISER SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/DOUBLE RAM-NEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLEXIBLE SLEEVE OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINTS SEALED WATERTIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLASTIC GASKETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GASKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST ECCENTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONE SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME AND COVER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  MANHOLES SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM C-478.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  THE ENTIRE OUTER SURFACE OF THE MANHOLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE COATED WITH 2 COATS BITUMASTIC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUST TO FINISHED GRADE WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE GRADING RINGS OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MAXIMUM 12")

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DOUBLE RAM - NEK BETWEEN EACH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED RUBBER RINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
40" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. MANHOLE SECTION HEIGHTS SHALL BE THE TYPICAL  OF THE  STANDARD OF THE AUTHORITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. WATERTIGHT COVERS SHALL BE THE TYPICAL OF THE STANDARD OF THE AUTHORITY. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODIFIED TYPE 'C' PRECAST CONCRETE INLET 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 2A STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET BOX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARGEST PIPE ENTERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITABLE IMPERVIOUS MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED IN 4" LAYERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. ALL SIDES PLACED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" ABOVE TOP OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"(MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'X4' PRECAST CONCRETE INLET BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
w/ MODIFIED TYPE 'C' TOP AND A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL STEEL GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BICYCLE SAFE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" DIA. WEEP HOLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED 2RC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVELING STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Any Type 'C' Inlet exceeding 4' in depth is required to have steps installed.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKE RACK DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7' MIN. (SEE NOTE 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
42"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN POST BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLANGED U-CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN POST DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" x 30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
  FROM FACE OF CURB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
  TRAFFIC FLOW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. PROVIDE A MINIMUM CLEARANCE OF ONE FOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. MOUNT SIGN AT RIGHT ANGLE TO DIRECTION OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" SQUARE 14 ga. GALVANIZED (SYSTEM C) STEEL QUICK PUNCH POST W/ BREAK-AWAY SYSTEM.  MIN. 32", 12ga. ANCHOR, (SEE FOREMAN'S MANUAL AND TC-87028)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL ROAD SIGN W/ HIGH INTENSITY REFLECTIVE BACKGROUND (SEE PLAN & LEGEND FOR SIGNAGE RELOCATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-6


P:\Ilddtproj\2021\21316\Design\plot files\final plans\21316 - FINAL - 10 - GENERAL CONSTRUCTION DETAILS.dwg, 1/26/2023 10:59:39 AM, 1:1

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Regular Meeting

STRAIGHT FACE

s ENGINEERING INC.
CUTTER CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA
A e e e 1/ ' REGION OFFICE:
1/4 RAD. 7-1/2—3/¢ RAD. L 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE
11/2" ID-2 WEARING COARSE \ ‘/ 6" TRANSITION FROM ) SUITE 100
s <
— 6 4” BITUMINOUS CONCRETE BASE COARSE s N4 6" CLASS A CEMENT STRAIGHT FACE ; SLATE8$AE)I_.I§I53(1;IE,8§§516801
4” BITUMINOUS CONCRETE » - CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER :
) 6" NO.2A STONE SUBBASE TO BASE ¥ Fax: 814—237-2308
2 e BASE COARSE — === A | SUPPORTED CURB
11/2" ID-2 WELL COMPACTED SUBGRADE 2 SRRV s .
® ! WEARING COARSE 3 LANCASTER
S 1P I /A i — 4 / o L L REGION. OFFICE:
....................................... 9 g&—) < M
o N s / Z S (‘é&lﬁ 3904 B ABEL DRIVE
NO. 6 BARS * (J \ N . COLUMBIA, PA 17512
CONTINUOUS W |77 7sssrstts e 2 \_ NO. 2A STONE SUBBASE ASpiALT ) DEPRESSED TRAFFIC DIRECTION ARROWS PH:  717-522—5031
A A E 3t WELL COMPACTED SUBGRADE L — (?Jgél(;l-lT(} UFTATCEER Fax: 717—520—5046
I & & A A A o & i ” 4 NOT TO SCALE
sl . 2= 6 EXTRUDED CONCRETE CURB ACROSS DRVEWAY WWW.PENNTERRA.COM
NO. 4 BARS *. STONE SUBBASE NOT TO SCALE . .
SEEEN PAVEMENT SECTION CURB TRANSITIONS AT DRIVEWAY SO ——
z ¥ CC. THE INFORATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT
Qo —— (ALL HEAVY DUTY) RD & GUTIER BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WTHOUT
= NOT T0 SCALE THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGNEER
™ ) EXCEPT AS OTHERWSE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE
- 6 LAWS OR STATUTES,
Ll E“"ERRA '1
z OF AD%\%EITT%|[¥EAVIACFK/SF%XSE #10 BE USED FOR HANDICAP 50" ® ALL RIGHTS 2022
< \ SOEWALK PP TRANSITION SEGME)
’ 6” CLASS A CEMENT CONCRETE T
HINE N | s
|
° 3-0" —_— LOW PROFILE
%o a s = <] [Bcec B.C.B.C. SUPPORTED
- q " ) ” = 107 Pee. R = < EXPANSION JONT
. ° -~ 9" ] §ONDTEREAPC1%:¢6J0Y:1DTE ﬁml ‘ : ﬁ L CHAD DANIEL STAFFORD
4 — Q . v—
< p G P (SPACE 4’ MIN.-20' MAX.) ﬁm ; ﬂﬁ
N e . r§ . [ e | BIT. WEARING SURFACE
. L aa ‘ _ =_mﬁm&mﬁm_ﬂlﬂ—= WELL COMPACTED SUBGRADE B.CB.C.
iy < 47 s ” o 1\3: NO. 2A STONE SUBBASE =ri==n=ii= ISOMETRIC VIEW
o O C e’ aqQ ® ° ° ¢ °
— S T DEPRESSED CONCRETE CURB o
) _
. 4 TWO LAYERS \M NOT TO SCALE LOW PROFILE TRANSITION SEGMENT
E—— | % CONTINUOUS NO. 4 BARS 12" 0. BCBC SUPPORTED B.CB.C.
NO. 6 BARS N EXPANSION JOINT
" } \— STRAIGHT FACE P.C.C.
12 N \ F CUR@\& GUTTER
CONCRETE CURB WALL —— —
NOT TO SCALE GUTTER FLOW LINE Y
PLAN VIEW \
5 MATCH EXISTING STREET PAVEMENT RESTORATION L )
/4R 3R REMOVE & REPLACE AS PER o p N
T w/_ PEIALS BELOW - CL%VJPF;%%HTEE TRANSITON SEGUENT STRAIGHT FACE P.C.C. Designer MIA
PROVIDE PG 64-22 TO e e, CURB CURB & GUTTER
! - / SEAL PAVEMENT JOINT \ - \ Draftsman MJA
6 < ;
3 . —z ProjManager CDS
ISOLATION JOINT NEXT TO BUILDING OR CURB (WHEN APPLICABLE) . S 4~ 2° SUPERPAVE HMA WEARING COURSE T / ~ \ S YXX
CONTROL JOINT 1/4" R ALONG EDGE I P oF EXPANSION JOINT urveyor
/ B.C.B.C. GUTTER FLOW LINE Perimeter Ck.
6" 1 FRONT VIEW
7 ‘ “ | 1 12147 “}—— 8" SUPERPAVE HMA BASE COURSE Book AAX Py ARk
HEAVY BROOM FINISH "
VARIABLE WIDTH (SEE PLANS) ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ H-H/* PERPENDICULAR TO TRAFFIC. FLOW TR ANSITI ON: EXTRUDED CURB TO STR AGHT F ACE CURB & GUTTER 2F316 ~ FINAL - 10 — GENERAL CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
2% MAX CROSS SLOPE — SEE PLAN z NOT TO SCALE GENERP! GQYsoFRUCTION DETAILS — DETALS
N AL AL Ao e e 2”_\ 4"2A PDS5013 \. ~
R N P S GRS NS & R | 3/8" EXPANSION JOINT (24" 0C. MAX.) STONE SUB-BASE s : — \
A I\ 2 L —— 6 2A
= == = 5 N2 SDEWALK STONE SUB_BASE
l 52 SR L= @ L SMOOTH TROWEL TOOLED EDGE TYP. * OR AS DIRECTED
\ <
(%0 A CONCRETE W/ W) N ORGNENT CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE A
oA STONE | ” | ” | .~ —— " FULL DEPTH SAWCUT PRIOR D-
SECTON VEW TO EXCAVATION OF CURB/GUTTER
RIS SEE STE PLAN | * 10" THICK GUTTER PAN ACROSS DRIVEWAYS A
| ”
CEMENT CONCRETE SIDEWALK P Ve 6" STANDARD CONCRETE CURB-GUTTER (TOWNSHIP R-0-W)
NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE c —0.2" DOME DIMENSIONS REVSONS
NOTE: DIM (Mlc'?]) (?ﬁ’éﬁ) > :
1. CONTROL JOINTS 5' MAX. SPACING, FULL DEPTH EXPANSION JOINTS AT y A TS 04 f
SOLID STRUCTURES, CURB AND BEGINNING AND END OF WORKING DAY. /[ \ .
B 2-65) (1-5) MP MACHINERY AND
L—J ¢ L s TESTING AT 2161 SANDY
D D 0.9" e
DRIVE, STATE COLLEGE
r MATCH EXISTNG SL0PE SECTION DD FERGUSON TOWNSHIP
e oy g S
PENNSYLVANIA
DETAILS BELOW. DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACE (DWS)
D TRUNCATED DOME DETAILS
6" —=F—— MATCH EXISTNG — 2 M. / SEAL PAVENENT JONT
| PLAN SLOPE OF DWS TO MATCH THE SLOPE
4 /J —— 27 SUPERPAVE HMA WEARING COURSE o R R O TG SRR FINAL LAND
— - P DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACE THICKNESS DEVELOPMENT PLANS
T 1/4"-3 /8" SURFACE OF CURB RAMP EMBED WET SET DWS TILE ONLY.
] D USH W ROADWAY SURFACE APPLIED DWS IS NOT PERMITTED.
6"+ 1/4°R T SURFACE
1/4"R TOOLED EDGE (TYP.) . 1/ “}—— 8" SUPERPAVE HMA BASE COURSE
GREASE & WRAP DOWEL JOINT SEALANT (COLOR TO MATCH CONCRETE) 1/4'R TOOLED EDGE (TYP.) ‘ 1=1/4 ROADWAY
3/8" EXPANSION JOINT FILLER 3/8" WDE JOINT SURFACE —l
SHEET METAL o 8
EXPANSION CHAMBER ‘ E;OXY COATED SMOOTH STEEL DOWEL 282{25 gy lwﬂi]"‘(‘)ﬁ-r%%lﬁ(l_)RETE) £ 2 —— @g@; O e 4 -0 GENERAL
1/2" DIA. 2 0. 4 - e
STONE SUB-BASE ©
AL TN N, QA g A 1 pa\ = l Q V A j1/4T I 7
e p —— —_— 1 Lo IT I p 2 & gTO%\ﬁ‘E SUB-BASE ﬂl\ﬁlCUEFA%DTJUAF?EEgSTUF[e)gVASCI-:T.lLEgUwTTTLE%A'XE(F)%T%EDPEEKAFEAT%% -[)?\ILY. 2 VR\ . / gg#ﬂ[gUCTION
Y RO | A N e - q ¥ OR AS DIRECTED ,. -
S e T = o 5 LOCATE ONE CORNER OF THE DWS AT THE BACK OF CURB. 6 4" CONCRETE
2P BT e s T BB e g DETAILS
Sbo 5 _ . 2 - : PLAIN CEMENT
e=c o e T NN =) I Tp Bim, BT oxy G Pemca ey CONCRET
i ST EEE e T T E T . PEPRESSED B
3\; T e e e e R Ve e e e e L N TR VR B ] 10" THICK GUTTER PAN ACROSS DRIVEWAYS EL(J)II_\ILTRD/?E%TT(I)-IR STA(\)N(E’LT%)\Q[FLEO F? NOTES:
~— 9" —=t=—6"— 6" 2A STONE CONSTRUCT NOTCH AS SHOWN TO PROVIDE FULL THICKNESS SIDEWALK UNDER DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACE. \
TO EXCAVATION OF CURB/GUTTER
CONCRETE EXPENSION JOINT DETAIL CONCRETE CONTROL JOINT DEPRESSED 6” STANDARD CONCRETE / S
CONSTRUCT 2" MAX CONCRETE BORDER AROUND DWS TO PROVIDE PROPER INSTALLATION.
NOT TO SCALE CURB-GUTTER (TOWNSHIP R-O-W) 21316
NOT T0 SCALE DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACE DATE
EMBEDDING DETAIL JANUARY 24, 2023
NOT TO SCALE SCALE SHEET NO.
s | 410
J \\ J

\

February 13, 2025 Y

VN

PennTerra

26


AutoCAD SHX Text
Designer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Draftsman

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj.Manager

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Book        

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perimeter Ck.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
File

AutoCAD SHX Text
Layout

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNTERRA ENGINEERING  2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANUARY 24, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
21316

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL CONSTRUCTION DETAILS - DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL CONSTRUCTION DETAILS - DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MP MACHINERY AND TESTING AT 2161 SANDY DRIVE, STATE COLLEGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
21316 - FINAL - 10 - GENERAL CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 6 BARS CONTINUOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 4 BARS BENT EACH 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO LAYERS  CONTINUOUS NO. 6 BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 4 BARS 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ALL HEAVY DUTY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2" ID-2 WEARING COARSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" NO.2A STONE SUBBASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" BITUMINOUS CONCRETE BASE COARSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAD DANIEL STAFFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE-073273

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 2A STONE SUBBASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CLASS A CEMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" EXTRUDED CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BCBC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" RAD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" RAD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC DIRECTION ARROWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BCBC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BITUMINOUS WEARING SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 2A STONE SUBBASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CLASS A CEMENT CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" DEEP 3/16" WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SPACE 4' MIN.-20' MAX.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPRESSED CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR CONCRETE SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE TO MATCH SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF ADJACENT SIDEWALK/RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMENT CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%% MAX CROSS SLOPE - SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS A CONCRETE W/ FIBERMESH REINFORCEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2A STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH (SEE PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  1. CONTROL JOINTS 5' MAX. SPACING, FULL DEPTH EXPANSION JOINTS AT    SOLID STRUCTURES, CURB AND BEGINNING AND END OF WORKING DAY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3,000 PSI @ 28 DAYS MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" R ALONG EDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISOLATION JOINT NEXT TO BUILDING OR CURB (WHEN APPLICABLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES SEE SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES SEE SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOOTH TROWEL TOOLED EDGE TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" EXPANSION JOINT (24' O.C. MAX..)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERPENDICULAR TO TRAFFIC FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAVY BROOM FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CONTROL JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"R TOOLED EDGE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT SEALING MATERIAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" WIDE JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4T

AutoCAD SHX Text
(COLOR TO MATCH CONCRETE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION CHAMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE EXPANSION JOINT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" 2A STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" DIA. 2' O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT SEALANT (COLOR TO MATCH CONCRETE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" EXPANSION JOINT FILLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPOXY COATED SMOOTH STEEL DOWEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"R TOOLED EDGE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREASE & WRAP DOWEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2 T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUNCATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOME DIMENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
(inch)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(inch)

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE C DIMENSION IS 50% TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
65% OF THE D DIMENSION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.65"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPLAN%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSECTION D-D%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE OF CURB RAMP FLUSH WITH ROADWAY SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" AGGREGATE SUBBASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACE THICKNESS EMBED WET SET DWS TILE ONLY. SURFACE APPLIED DWS IS NOT PERMITTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE NOTE BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAIN CEMENT CONCRETE  DEPRESSED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: CONSTRUCT NOTCH AS SHOWN TO PROVIDE FULL THICKNESS SIDEWALK UNDER DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACE. OPTIONAL: CONSTRUCT 2" MAX CONCRETE BORDER AROUND DWS TO PROVIDE PROPER INSTALLATION. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE ADJACENT DWS TILES WITH MANUFACTURED SURFACE TO MANUFACTUREDSURFACE.  CUT TILES ALONG THE PERIMETER ONLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO OTHER POINT ON THE LEADING EDGE OF THE DWS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAY BE MORE THAN 5'-0" AWAY FROM THE BACK OF CURB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATE ONE CORNER OF THE DWS AT THE BACK OF CURB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE OF DWS TO MATCH THE SLOPE OF CURB RAMP OR TURNING SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACE (DWS) TRUNCATED DOME DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACE EMBEDDING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"*

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1-1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"-3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
* OR AS DIRECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"R

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTREET PAVEMENT RESTORATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE & REPLACE AS PER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS BELOW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"R

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"R

AutoCAD SHX Text
* 10" THICK GUTTER PAN ACROSS DRIVEWAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" 2A STONE SUB-BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" STANDARD CONCRETE CURB-GUTTER (TOWNSHIP R-O-W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"*

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/4" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"-3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
* OR AS DIRECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"R

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTREET PAVEMENT RESTORATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE & REPLACE AS PER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS BELOW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" SUPERPAVE HMA WEARING COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SUPERPAVE HMA BASE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" 2A STONE SUB-BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
* 10" THICK GUTTER PAN ACROSS DRIVEWAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" 2A STONE SUB-BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPRESSED 6" STANDARD CONCRETE  CURB-GUTTER (TOWNSHIP R-O-W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE PG 64-22 TO  SEAL PAVEMENT JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" SUPERPAVE HMA WEARING COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" SUPERPAVE HMA BASE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" 2A STONE SUB-BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE PG 64-22 TO  SEAL PAVEMENT JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE A FULL DEPTH SAWCUT PRIOR TO EXCAVATION OF CURB/GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE A FULL DEPTH SAWCUT PRIOR TO EXCAVATION OF CURB/GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSITION: EXTRUDED CURB TO STRAGHT FACE CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uISOMETRIC VIEW%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPLAN VIEW%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uFRONT VIEW%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSITION SEGMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PD5013

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW PROFILE  B.C.B.C. SUPPORTED P.C.C. CURBCURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.C.B.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. WEARING SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAIGHT FACE P.C.C. CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER FLOW LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW PROFILE B.C.B.C SUPPORTED P.C.C. CURBCURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.C.B.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAIGHT FACE P.C.C. CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW PROFILE B.C.B.C. SUPPORTED P.C.C. CURBCURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF  B.C.B.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER FLOW LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAIGHT FACE P.C.C. CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
*TO BE USED FOR HANDICAP  SIDEWALK RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB TRANSITIONS AT DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAIGHT FACE CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPRESSED STRAIGHT FACE  CURB & GUTTER ACROSS DRIVEWAY


P:\lddtproj\2021\21316\Design\plot files\final plans\21316 - FINAL - 11 - FLOOR PLAN.dwg, 1/26/2023 10:59:51 AM, 1:1

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Regular Meeting

NTRNNNNNNNN

NANNNNNNY

— —
- = — ook ##H""‘*-H""'-.
34— " B ~—
=T 1 ‘H""""-n..ﬁ"""--.._ T#16 GABLE TRIM
— — ""'"---...,__‘_‘_""--..
.--"'_'_"":,.._.---—""' ] — VENT-A-RIDGE
= = PARAPET
/— 5 0.G. GUTTER
HI-RIB STEEL SIDING
T#21 CORNER TRIM
T#431 TRANSITION TRIM
BRICK WAINSCOT @
W
| | | | | |
1840 3 180 ) .o L e | ot 140" 130
1 A A 8| 1 C 1
ot E F . 3 = H 3 =

: : 3 ¢ 3 Q2 2O

o™ o

M~ ™

SOUTHWEST ELEVATION

SEE NOTE #2

SEE NOTE #2

|

NORTHWEST ELEVATION

BUILDING ADDITION ELEVATIONS

NOT TO SCALE

200"
TOP OF
COMCRETE
1O TOP OF
WINDOWS

TH

NEW 58
COMNECTION

MEW AQDITION

ROOF DOWNSPOUT
DIVISION LINE

FE N

I LR,

BUILDING 2
(NEW )——

NEW RED AREA TO SUMP
&3 STORAGE PURPLE AREA TO INLETS
6,244 SF

——-

—BLDG 2

SANDY DRIVE
(FRONT)

= — ELry
L o — e —
2
MEW WiOHK ARES
2 FACTORY ENDLEST
223 GEF T F
TR T
F‘;ﬁ-ﬁ - ! g rem
ALY s
|
L 3 28 ’
iy h _E

.n

BUILDING 1
(EXISTING) S

EXNT
—
=
=il

EXISTING STRUCTURE i

6,748 G5F

MEM 3 WOUR RATED FI

WALL

NEW 360 SF CONNECTION LINE
WITH ADDITIONAL EXIT FRCH
EXISTING BUILDING

iﬁ*

: :

o e

=

EAT

EXIS Tl WO ARES

(F-2 FACTORT INDUSTRIAL)

EXISTING BUR DING TO REMAIH

BUSINESS

EXISTING FLOOR PLAN AND BUILDING ADDITION

NOT TO SCALE

D

February 13, 2025 Y

VN

PennTerra
ENGINEERING INC.

CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA
REGION OFFICE:

3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE
SUITE 100

STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801
PH:  814-231-8285

Fax: 814-237-2308

LANCASTER
REGION OFFICE:
3904 B ABEL DRIVE
COLUMBIA, PA 17512
PH:  717-522-5031
Fax: 717-522-5046

WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT
BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WTHOUT
THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER
EXCEPT AS OTHERWSE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE
LAWS OR STATUTES.

© PENNTERRA 2022
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

i | ILDIN%LELOOR PLAN AND ELEVATIONS

CHAD DANIEL STAFFORD

\.

e ™
Designer MJA
Draftsman MJA
ProjManager (DS
Surveyor XXX
Perimeter Ck.

Book XXX Pg XXX
File 21316 - FINAL - 11 - FLOOR PLAN

{ o )

Date Description

L REVISIONS )

MP MACHINERY AND
TESTING AT 2161 SANDY
DRIVE, STATE COLLEGE

FERGUSON TOWNSHIP
CENTRE COUNTY
PENNSYLVANIA

FINAL LAND
DEVELOPMENT PLANS

BUILDING FLOOR
PLAN AND
ELEVATIONS

N\

PROJECT NO.

21316

DATE

JANUARY 24, 2023

SCALE SHEET NO.

\.

N.TS. 11


AutoCAD SHX Text
Designer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Draftsman

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj.Manager

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Book        

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perimeter Ck.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
File

AutoCAD SHX Text
Layout

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNTERRA ENGINEERING  2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANUARY 24, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
21316

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING FLOOR PLAN AND ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING FLOOR PLAN AND ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MP MACHINERY AND TESTING AT 2161 SANDY DRIVE, STATE COLLEGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
21316 - FINAL - 11 - FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAD DANIEL STAFFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE-073273

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FLOOR PLAN AND BUILDING ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF DOWNSPOUT DIVISION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANDY DRIVE (FRONT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING ADDITION ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED AREA TO SUMP PURPLE AREA TO INLETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED AREA TO SUMP PURPLE AREA TO INLETS


P:\lddtproj\2021\21316\Design\plot files\final plans\21316 - FINAL - ES-1.dwg, 1/26/2023 11:00:03 AM, 1:1

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Regular Meeting

N[ February 13, 2025 Y
SOL> LEGEND CONTROL LEGEND EUSTIG EULNG /\\L\\
Soil cover on the site consists of: EXISTING BUILDING Existing Building PennTerra
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT NOTES HuB— Hublersburg silt loam, 3%-8% Slopes LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE - T
. . . - Existing Curbing & Edge of Pavement ENGINEERING INC.
1. Al site work shall be done in accordance with the plans prepared by PennTerra Engineering, Inc., CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE o
tt:e (cjur:jent re'?yirie'mentfs of th;: governintg rr](gnicipoli;ty, II’thethopplicof'le stetictigns Iof t(?e tP?(nnl[)OT | Existing Concrete Areas CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA
standard specifications for roadway construction, and all other pertinent federal and state laws. | Existi REGION OFFICE:
2. The Contractor shall comply at all times with applicable federal, state and local laws, provisions, @ INLET PROTECTION EX/'sz‘/'ng Land'sc'aped Areas 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE
and policies governing safety and health, including the federal construction safety act, as //\//\\,\\\\/\\\/\\, 1\ Existing Retaining Wall SUITE 100
amended. , i . , X TOPSOL STOCKPILE TOPSOIL STOCKPILE 1109 Existing Contours w/ Elevation (1's & 27s) STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801
3. The Contractor shall be responsible for examining the areas and conditions under which the N N & 10 o . , , PH: 814—231—-8285
project is to be constructed prior to the submission of a bid. Submission of a bid to be NV M0~ __~ Existing Contours /' Elevation (55 & 10s) ,_—q)'(. 814—237-2308
construg:ted to mean the Contractor has reviewed the site and is familiar with conditions and $S12 $S12 12" SILT SOCK — —s— —O— —s——— FExisting Sanitary Sewer w/ Manhole '
4 Eonstrolnts of 'the site, . ) " — — — — —W Existing Water Service Lateral LANCASTER
. Before excavation, all underground utilities shall be located in the field by the proper authorities. REGION OFFICE:
The Contractor shall notify pa one call 1-800-242-1776. The location of all utilities and CONCRETE WASHOUT AREA == = === = = = = [Xjsting Storm Sewer Line w/ Inlet 904 B ABEL DRIVE
underground structures are approximate and may not all be shown. It is the responsibility of the e bt [
Contractor to determine the existence and exact location of all utilities and underground I EROSION CONTROL LINING EX"S“""g Fire Hydrant CO!.UMBIA, PA 17512
structures. l | (CURLEX | OR APPROVED EQUAL) © Existing Manhole PH:  717-522-5031
9. An as—built drawing of new utility services shall be prepared by the Contractor and submitted to N/F | | (=] Existing Storm Sewer Inlet Type—M Fax: 717-522-5046
the Owner upon completion of the project. SandyWoods Limited Partnership Ex. Sanitary Manhol st
6. All storm pipe shall be as noted. All joints shall be watertight. RB 1184 PG 672 ' eigsaid I = Existing Storm Sewer Inlet Type=C WWW.PENNTERRA.COM
7. Contractor shall refer to other plans within this construction set for other pertinent information. P 24-433-14 Inv. Out: 1243.39 . > Existing Utility Main Valve
8. Contractor shall have a licensed professional submit as—built drawings/documentation (including | 2 4/\1/4 1315 - > Existing Utility Lateral Valve COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE
verification of infiltration testing) of the stormwater management facilities prepared in Rebar Fnd Ex CO Iron Pin Fnd. o Existing Utiity Meter THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT
accordance with chapter 26 of the governing municipality's code of ordinances. A Record Set . - b Wy J_ / _—— L ﬁ@,/ ) 'g 4 ?IEEU\?IE?T% g%';'ﬁ%;%NA%YF’mENEEﬁGmET?gUT
(As—Built) Package, including all supporting documentation as required in accordance . I—Ex. w K = BCOmEn / Ex W 7 - . Existing Bollard EYGEPT AS OTERWSE PROVDED BY PPROPRIATE
26-402.3.0(4), shall be provided at the completion of the project. A narrative and photographic , X = X K\ o Existing Clean—COut LAWS OR STATUTES.
documentation for critical stages of construction and for the infiltration surface prior to ] / K 4/ Ex. Wy Fec. Vault —1] . . © PENNTERRA 2022
~ . Elec. Vault Flec. Vau >
placement of filter fabric/stone must also be submitted to the governing municipality. — - ;X « i \ B\ = o Existing Light Pole/Standard ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
—c _ Existing Flood Light
AS=BUILT NOTES: — T s— - ’%%2725’;’_”55\ \ SANDY DRIVE Bus Pad - v ortng (o L
) o — Inv. In: 1249.14 xisting Sign
e L , , , _ TS — — /nI:.WOU,;.‘ 1248.91 50" R-0-W 25" PAVED CARTWAY Proposed Sanitary MH (Private) _—
1. Certification of the stormwater as—built plan by a licensed professional of the stormwater = — — g __= £ Unds 4 Rim: 1254.10 @ Existing Deciduous Tree
facilities specified under the section labeled "Critical Stages of Construction” is required. ~ / 1252.28 ] 7-;(/'6 h/;neergroun Inv. In: 124886 WP Pedestal Sign \(
2. The licensed professional responsible for certifying the stormwater as—built plan shall be selected 125163 1251.89 / P Inv. Out: 1248.56 0o ow
. " . " . N /_252.09 /125247 (78'x35°x63" High) Existing Evergreen Tree
prior to starting earth disturbance activities on the project. —— — 11 : | Ex. W g g CHAD DANIEL STAFFORD
3. The licensed professional responsible for certifying the stormwater as—built plan shall be present Fx Elee Voull —11 = _W_— A _i__ = W — Y — —Vy— — — — — = x
for all "Critical Stages of Construction.” v Ex. Cable Marker _II\‘N i) Af 7/ o g . § :—/jg,, L~~~ 5 Hec Voult Existing Shrub
4. A pre—construction meeting between the contractor, township, owner, and licensed professional PP 939" \\—Ex W AR D ! czrezeing’ AL AT — I— Q\—‘E W—IX[ = =
responsible for certifying the stormwater as—built plan is required to ensure all "Critical Stages O 20636 04 8 72 = ' : o T 2 L A qx'wv iR DI —_—
of Construction” are reviewed, acknowledged and milestones established to ensure the licensed %5 - /‘: . ‘ /jlr( — :3\2 Q/_E)‘ Cable Box SURVEY FEA TURES LEGEND
professional is present onsite during the "Critical Stages of Construction.” The location of — 25 1% Ll
infiltration tests performed during construction shall be documented on the as—built plans. Any \ Iy Ex. Elec. Box —) \—Rebar Fnd p t Line. Lot Li Riaht of Wav Li
modifications to the approved plan must be submitted to the Township for review prior to / Ay /. (g5 | Ex Flec. Box roperty Line, Lot Line or Kight or way Line
construction. The developer must provide the township with the as—built package for all © ~ ‘g I \—Ex. Flec. Vault -- -- Adjoining Property Line
stormwater facilities prior to occupancy or the release of the surety bond. f i a / L Cable Box Building Setback Line
< A 3 ) .
CRITICAL STAGES OF CONSTRUCTION: £ ~___ Bro=ced Sanitary M ‘-@’/ts ) | : PROPOSED SUMP Z \— Landscaping — Roadway Center Line
= roposed sanitary ! rivate | }\/ Grass (Full) ® Property Corner Found
Critical Stages of Construction are parts of the construction sequence of the Land Development 0 Ri 0 eE T o p t C To Be Set
Plan which require certification and construction oversight of stormwater facilities by the licensed Inv. ff\4244.4 roperty -orer 1o be e
professional responsible for certification of the certified stormwater as—built plan. Inv. Otf: 12\44-47 4
At least two weeks in advance of construction, the contractor shall schedule a coordination meeting A
with the licensed professional to review the critical stages and establish a schedule for e 7 1799 \ L
inspections /verifications of all critical stages. At the discretion of the licensed professional, the - Ex. Ikt = S T e ] (N —
, . . . o e X In | Ve S FrE=1256.521" - N
contractor may provide photo documentation of the installation of certain items in lieu of the Ex. T.G. 12521 %| Y » '§ ,/ < ‘
licensed professional being present. Inv. In: 125012 (8%RVE) AN /e LSO Clean Out | i MJA
The critical stages for each Post Construction Stormwater Best Management Practice are as follows: 1257 Inv. fp: 1250.11 (6” Fvg) /7 ‘(9}_ s \;l‘ \E =7 _ - — \ — p; @ p 7;;_. 720;6_ 57 | + Designer
. » g < \ e Sh P ¢ < a 4 X /y Inv: 1251.66
UNDERGROUND INFILTRATION SUMP v e 125010 (6 2V D pt %% ey | | Draftsman MJA
1. In order to protect the underground infiltration sump bottom from compaction, equipment shall =T TR S*- . ProjManager DS
not be permitted to operate within the sump when the floor is less than 36" from subgrade 1255 4 I / & | Ledl! @ 25° Side Yard @ : Xx .
elevation. A typical infiltration facility bottom excavation detail has been provided on the plans i AT~ | Ex | Buidi | I S N Surveyor XXX
. . . X x.|Building :
for construction. Alternatively, the contractor may develop their own plan and methods for @ 9% X T ‘
bottom excavation. The contractor must review the proposed plan/methods with the licensed | / 2 I ! | | | 8 A+ Perimeter Ck.
professional during the coordination meeting. | | e | | Book XXX p YXX
2. A typical rock over excavation detail has been provided on the plans. Once subgrade of the 1259 / I 2 T 7 -~ 00 g
infiltration sump has been reached, the contractor shall request the licensed professional review - . ~ 4 §é R
the subgrade to determine if rock over excavation is needed. Q(D | I rfai’/ | " hN/i g F=1256.41 i | /—— ] S File 21316 - FNAL - ES-1
3. As—built surveys are required prior to any backfill within the underground infiltration sump. The gj@ | : I M,-Ch:g,,/apanMa,,aha,, Sr | \ % -+ N/E EROSION JANBYoREDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN
contractor must notify the licensed professional prior to backfilling in order verify elevations and /—\ ~ & P 24-433-007 || \ \ % RBB;(;?%ZS/DLZ/(%Q . J
geometry. N | g | RB 2302 PG 77 ' L (E— )
4. The contractor must notify the licensed professional of the installation of the outlet structure, —{ " 25" Side Yard == I I 74 Lot 7 || @ & SN Bl ((,‘OMAZZRE‘;Z%VELOggMENT)
outfall pipe and anti—seep collars prior to backfill to ensure installation has been completed in \ .‘k — % 62,735 S.F. | L %
accordance with the approved plan. © | | Proposed Building o 1.44 AC. | n
2 | | 7 | [ Mol
GRATE INLET SKIMMER BOXES Y % - f | | y N
1. Verification that the Grate Inlet Skimmer Boxes have been installed in the locations shown on _2{ | 7255 l / | f l(?) I
the plon is required (|_1’ -2, -3, |-4, |_5) TOTAL LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE: Q | ~ l % FFE=7255.45—\ I — —
34,412 SF. / 0.79 AC. . - | *«Jrl s Wl
NATURALLY OCCURING GEOLOGIC FORMATIONS/SOIL CONDITIONS: / \ — o - L/ AN | | @
There are no known naturally occurring geologic formations or soil conditions that pose the potential % T % e e ) g —
for pollution during construction. If a sinkhole is encountered due to karst topography, the sinkhole I P ' | - Date Description
shall be repaired as specified on the sinkhole repair detail and/or a geotechnical engineer must be _ a : /—1—‘ | | ! \ REVISIONS
contacted for proper repair procedures. / Mlcgjjrg/ﬁaMAjg:gffgn S 5@) 25" Side Vard I — | o Bu{/d/'ng |II \ / Bl [ J
PERMANENT SEEDING 7P 24-433-008 | - I — b Enclose I +
Permanent Seeding shall consist of the following: - —1 e ngf gG z | /g o N\ : Dumpster :| @ MP u:GCHX!‘[EgIGQNgANDY
| MR Are TESTI
65,848 SF. 9 ; E=1256.46— |
P i . o ‘ 1512 AC T T | - | Wechanical Hac b o5\ DRIVE, STATE COLLEGE
1. Seed Mixture Consists of: 102 Ibs. / acre (UNDEVELOPED) | | a | Faui ; * TN
50% Poa pratensis (Kentucky Bluegrass) 1 4 . quipment | —\\,\ |
30% Festuca rubra (Creeping Red Fescue) ) peidocs 7 ——p L L L LS LS AL 2 FERGUSON TOWNSHIP
20% Lolium perenne L. (Perennial Rye) ) s g - NN CENTRE COUNTY
e 5 tons / acre s g & / ) PENNSYLVANIA
—~ ST O IR,
GRADING NOTES T~ 2y o~ ) NN )
4 !.,A. "\' y k\
. . . \ v/ N
1. The project benchmark is a sanitary sewer manhole, located at the northern most end of Sheetz 9 ' LT,
Drive, Flev. = 768.15. ® 1o Butfer Yord - i) L TOTAL LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE: PRELIMINARY /FINAL
2. All existing trees, vegetation, pavements, concrete foundations, structures and organic topsoil shall / / # i 34,412 SF. / 0.79 AC. LAND DEVELOPMENT
be stripped and removed from new construction areas unless noted otherwise. =N ""“\.\//
3. All areas not paved shall be sodded, topsoiled, seeded, mulched or landscaped unless otherwise / 65/ S ———— — PANS
noted in the construction plans, site specifications or instructed by the Owner. /\0L == F $1/52 \“‘W’ - ¢
4. Contractor shall refer to the geotechnical report prior to initiation of any earthwork activity. Refer — —_ _/ = el ‘ss.'z_,,gg”‘fg-s——-s\‘»‘ -——5S12
to the Geotechnical Report 'Geotechnical Engineering Study — Reedsville Property — Sheetz Drive, —_ P = — —— 58— = W —
PA — HCEA Project No. T22081 by Hillis Carnes Engineering Associates, Inc., June 30, 2022. 4 2 S %
5. The maximum slope within all the handicapped parking spaces shall be 2.00% in any direction. - >
6. The maximum slope for all on—site sidewalks shall be 4.907% with @ maximum cross slope of
2.00% and curb ramps shall have a maximum slope of 8.30% Rebar fnd.
7. Proposed spot elevation are to bottom of curb unless noted otherwise. 100: © ? Py ) m 0 N353 C"W\BO 17 @ s/— —_—,—_— — — — EROSION AND
8. The Contractor shall notify assigned inspection agency before any retaining wall construction. % Rebar Fnd. 4+ ) _ N36°36 04 .62 w :
I . e e . 50" Rear Yard N/F
Retaining walls shall be constructed per the project specification approved building permit and N/F Gary S. Masters
certified by the assigned inspection agency. _ ‘ Adam lra Fisher N/F Rebar Fnd. o Katherine M. Masters CONTROL PLAN
9. All filll material brought on to the job by the Contractor must comply with all applicable D.E.P. Rebecca Michelle Fisher David F. Rebuck RB 2012 PG 758 | RB 2205 PG 376
requlations regarding clean fil. R;?: 2276 PG 406 | Annette M. Rebuck TP 24-433-136 | TP 24-433-137
10. Al areas disturbed during construction, not designated to receive paving or mulch, shall be fine 24-432-111 kB 2178 PG 901 l
graded, topsoiled, & seeded unless otherwise noted in the construction drawings, site | TP 24-435-135 |
specifications or instructed by the Owner. | |
11. The Contractor shall notify Owner’s testing agency before any placement and compaction of fills \
on the site. Fill areas shall be prepared and compacted per the project specifications and e PROJECT NO.
certified by the Owner’s testing agency. Contractor shall be responsible for removal, retesting, and GRAPHIC SCALE
replacement of fills not meeting the specifications. The Contractor is also responsible for all 2 0 10 2 % 80 21316
expenses associated with replacement of fills not meeting the specifications.
12. The Contractor shall notify assigned inspection agency before any retaining wall construction. DATE
Retaining walls shall be constructed per the project specification approved building permit and
certified by the assigned inspection agency. (N FEET ) JANUARY 24 2023
J aned nsp gency 1 inch = 20 ft. ’
SCALE SHEET NO.
BEFORE YOU DIG ANYWHERE IN " )
PENNSYLVANIA | CALL 1-800—242-1776 -
NON—MEMBERS MUST BE CONTACTED DIRECTLY 1 - 20 ES1
J \\ J

28


AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Cable Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Elec. Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Inlet Ex. T.G. 1252.16 Inv. In: 1250.12 (6" PVC) Inv. In: 1250.11 (6" PVC) Inv. In: 1250.10 (6" PVC) Ex. Inv. Out: 1249.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Cable Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANDY DRIVE 50' R-O-W    25' PAVED CARTWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F Michael P. Manahan Sr. Georgina Manahan TP 24-433-008 RB 2302 PG 78 Lot 8 65,848 S.F. 1.512 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F David F. Rebuck Annette M. Rebuck RB 2178 PG 901 TP 24-433-135

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F Roshan Mainali Sapana Mainali RB 2012 PG 758 TP 24-433-136

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F Gary S. Masters Katherine M. Masters RB 2205 PG 376 TP 24-433-137

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F Brooks Lake RB 1994 PG 749 TP 24-433-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. 15" CMP to Remain 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MP Pedestal Sign (78"x35"x63" High)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mechanical HVAC Equipment

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bus Pad

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1/S2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1/S2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1/S2/S4

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Sanitary MH (Private) Rim: 1254.10 Inv. In: 1248.66 Inv. Out: 1248.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Sanitary MH (Private) Rim: 1253.00 Inv. In: 1244.48 Inv. Out: 1244.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F TP 24-433-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F SandyWoods Limited Partnership RB 1184 PG 672 TP 24-433-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL STOCKPILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OS1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Underground  Telephone

AutoCAD SHX Text
Enclosed  Dumpster  Area

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S6

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L O A D I N G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F Adam Ira Fisher Rebecca Michelle Fisher RB 2276 PG 406 TP 24-432-111

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F Manahan LVG TR Michael P. Manahan Sr. TP 24-433-007 RB 2302 PG 77 Lot 7 62,735 S.F. 1.44 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S53°23'56"W  240.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S36°36'04"E  260.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N36°36'04"W  345.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N36°36'04"W  260.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S53°23'56"W  240.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE:  34,412 S.F. / 0.79 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE:  34,412 S.F. / 0.79 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Curbing & Edge of Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Contours w/ Elevation (1's & 2's)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sanitary Sewer w/ Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Storm Sewer Line w/ Inlet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Contours w/ Elevation (5's & 10's)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Water Service Lateral

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Light Pole/Standard

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Utility Main Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Flood Light

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Storm Sewer Inlet Type-M

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Fire Hydrant

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Deciduous Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Concrete Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Clean-Out

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Bollard

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Shrub

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Evergreen Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Retaining Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Storm Sewer Inlet Type-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Utility Lateral Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Utility Meter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Landscaped Areas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Line, Lot Line or Right of Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY FEATURES LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Corner To Be Set

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Corner Found

AutoCAD SHX Text
Adjoining Property Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Roadway Center Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Building Setback Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNETIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL STOCKPILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL STOCKPILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION & SEDIMENTATION CONTROL LEGEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SILT SOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WASHOUT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL LINING  (CURLEX I OR APPROVED EQUAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Soil cover on the site consists of:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HuB- Hublersburg silt loam, 3%%%-8%%% Slopes

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOILS LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Draftsman

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj.Manager

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Book        

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perimeter Ck.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
File

AutoCAD SHX Text
Layout

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNTERRA ENGINEERING  2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANUARY 24, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
21316

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MP MACHINERY AND TESTING AT 2161 SANDY DRIVE, STATE COLLEGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY/FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 20 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
21316 - FINAL - ES-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-MEMBERS MUST BE CONTACTED DIRECTLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA ! CALL 1-800-242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG ANYWHERE IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-242-1776

AutoCAD SHX Text
!

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAD DANIEL STAFFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE-073273

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRATE INLET SKIMMER BOXES 1. Verification that the Grate Inlet Skimmer Boxes have been installed in the locations shown on Verification that the Grate Inlet Skimmer Boxes have been installed in the locations shown on the plan is required (I-1, I-2, I-3, I-4, I-5). NATURALLY OCCURING GEOLOGIC FORMATIONS/SOIL CONDITIONS:  There are no known naturally occurring geologic formations or soil conditions that pose the potential for pollution during construction. If a sinkhole is encountered due to karst topography, the sinkhole shall be repaired as specified on the sinkhole repair detail and/or a geotechnical engineer must be contacted for proper repair procedures.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND INFILTRATION SUMP 1. In order to protect the underground infiltration sump bottom from compaction, equipment shall In order to protect the underground infiltration sump bottom from compaction, equipment shall not be permitted to operate within the sump when the floor is less than 36" from subgrade elevation. A typical infiltration facility bottom excavation detail has been provided on the plans for construction.  Alternatively, the contractor may develop their own plan and methods for bottom excavation.  The contractor must review the proposed plan/methods with the licensed professional during the coordination meeting. 2. A typical rock over excavation detail has been provided on the plans.  Once subgrade of the A typical rock over excavation detail has been provided on the plans.  Once subgrade of the infiltration sump has been reached, the contractor shall request the licensed professional review the subgrade to determine if rock over excavation is needed.   3. As-built surveys are required prior to any backfill within the underground infiltration sump. The As-built surveys are required prior to any backfill within the underground infiltration sump. The contractor must notify the licensed professional prior to backfilling in order verify elevations and geometry.  4. The contractor must notify the licensed professional of the installation of the outlet structure, The contractor must notify the licensed professional of the installation of the outlet structure, outfall pipe and anti-seep collars prior to backfill to ensure installation has been completed in accordance with the approved plan.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Permanent Seeding shall consist of the following: Item       Rate Rate 1.  Seed Mixture Consists of:   102 lbs. / acre 102 lbs. / acre 50% Poa pratensis (Kentucky Bluegrass) 30% Festuca rubra (Creeping Red Fescue) 20% Lolium perenne L. (Perennial Rye)   2.  Mulch       3 tons / acre3 tons / acre

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMANENT SEEDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT NOTES 1. All site work shall be done in accordance with the plans prepared by PennTerra Engineering, Inc., All site work shall be done in accordance with the plans prepared by PennTerra Engineering, Inc., the current requirements of the governing municipality, the applicable sections of the PennDOT standard specifications for roadway construction, and all other pertinent federal and state laws. 2. The Contractor shall comply at all times with applicable federal, state and local laws, provisions, The Contractor shall comply at all times with applicable federal, state and local laws, provisions, and policies governing safety and health, including the federal construction safety act, as amended. 3. The Contractor shall be responsible for examining the areas and conditions under which the The Contractor shall be responsible for examining the areas and conditions under which the project is to be constructed prior to the submission of a bid.  Submission of a bid to be constructed to mean the Contractor has reviewed the site and is familiar with conditions and constraints of the site, 4. Before excavation, all underground utilities shall be located in the field by the proper authorities.  Before excavation, all underground utilities shall be located in the field by the proper authorities.  The Contractor shall notify pa one call 1-800-242-1776.  The location of all utilities and underground structures are approximate and may not all be shown. It is the responsibility of the Contractor to determine the existence and exact location of all utilities and underground structures. 5. An as-built drawing of new utility services shall be prepared by the Contractor and submitted to An as-built drawing of new utility services shall be prepared by the Contractor and submitted to the Owner upon completion of the project. 6. All storm pipe shall be as noted. All joints shall be watertight. All storm pipe shall be as noted. All joints shall be watertight. 7. Contractor shall refer to other plans within this construction set for other pertinent information. Contractor shall refer to other plans within this construction set for other pertinent information. 8. Contractor shall have a licensed professional submit as-built drawings/documentation (including Contractor shall have a licensed professional submit as-built drawings/documentation (including verification of infiltration testing) of the stormwater management facilities prepared in accordance with chapter 26 of the governing municipality's code of ordinances. A Record Set (As-Built) Package, including all supporting documentation as required in accordance 26-402.3.D(4), shall be provided at the completion of the project. A narrative and photographic documentation for critical stages of construction and for the infiltration surface prior to placement of filter fabric/stone must also be submitted to the governing municipality. AS-BUILT NOTES:  1. Certification of the stormwater as-built plan by a licensed professional of the stormwater Certification of the stormwater as-built plan by a licensed professional of the stormwater facilities specified under the section labeled "Critical Stages of Construction" is required. 2. The licensed professional responsible for certifying the stormwater as-built plan shall be selected The licensed professional responsible for certifying the stormwater as-built plan shall be selected prior to starting earth disturbance activities on the project.  3. The licensed professional responsible for certifying the stormwater as-built plan shall be present The licensed professional responsible for certifying the stormwater as-built plan shall be present for all "Critical Stages of Construction."  4. A pre-construction meeting between the contractor, township, owner, and licensed professional A pre-construction meeting between the contractor, township, owner, and licensed professional responsible for certifying the stormwater as-built plan is required to ensure all "Critical Stages of Construction" are reviewed, acknowledged and milestones established to ensure the licensed professional is present onsite during the "Critical Stages of Construction." The location of infiltration tests performed during construction shall be documented on the as-built plans. Any modifications to the approved plan must be submitted to the Township for review prior to construction. The developer must provide the township with the as-built package for all stormwater facilities prior to occupancy or the release of the surety bond. CRITICAL STAGES OF CONSTRUCTION: Critical Stages of Construction are parts of the construction sequence of the Land Development Plan which require certification and construction oversight of stormwater facilities by the licensed professional responsible for certification of the certified stormwater as-built plan. At least two weeks in advance of construction, the contractor shall schedule a coordination meeting with the licensed professional to review the critical stages and establish a schedule for inspections/verifications of all critical stages. At the discretion of the licensed professional, the contractor may provide photo documentation of the installation of certain items in lieu of the licensed professional being present.   The critical stages for each Post Construction Stormwater Best Management Practice are as follows: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(UNDEVELOPED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING NOTES 1. The project benchmark is a sanitary sewer manhole, located at the northern most end of Sheetz The project benchmark is a sanitary sewer manhole, located at the northern most end of Sheetz Drive. Elev. = 768.16. 2. All existing trees, vegetation, pavements, concrete foundations, structures and organic topsoil shall All existing trees, vegetation, pavements, concrete foundations, structures and organic topsoil shall be stripped and removed from new construction areas unless noted otherwise. 3. All areas not paved shall be sodded, topsoiled, seeded, mulched or landscaped unless otherwise All areas not paved shall be sodded, topsoiled, seeded, mulched or landscaped unless otherwise noted in the construction plans, site specifications or instructed by the Owner. 4. Contractor shall refer to the geotechnical report prior to initiation of any earthwork activity. Refer Contractor shall refer to the geotechnical report prior to initiation of any earthwork activity. Refer to the Geotechnical Report 'Geotechnical Engineering Study - Reedsville Property - Sheetz Drive, - Sheetz Drive, PA - HCEA Project No. T22081 by Hillis Carnes Engineering Associates, Inc., June 30, 2022. 5. The maximum slope within all the handicapped parking spaces shall be 2.00% in any direction. The maximum slope within all the handicapped parking spaces shall be 2.00% in any direction. 6. The maximum slope for all on-site sidewalks shall be 4.90% with a maximum cross slope of The maximum slope for all on-site sidewalks shall be 4.90% with a maximum cross slope of 2.00% and curb ramps shall have a maximum slope of 8.30% 7. Proposed spot elevation are to bottom of curb unless noted otherwise. Proposed spot elevation are to bottom of curb unless noted otherwise. 8. The Contractor shall notify assigned inspection agency before any retaining wall construction.  The Contractor shall notify assigned inspection agency before any retaining wall construction.  Retaining walls shall be constructed per the project specification approved building permit and certified by the assigned inspection agency. 9. All fill material brought on to the job by the Contractor must comply with all applicable D.E.P. All fill material brought on to the job by the Contractor must comply with all applicable D.E.P. regulations regarding clean fill. 10. All areas disturbed during construction, not designated to receive paving or mulch, shall be fine All areas disturbed during construction, not designated to receive paving or mulch, shall be fine graded, topsoiled, & seeded unless otherwise noted in the construction drawings, site specifications or instructed by the Owner. 11. The Contractor shall notify Owner's testing agency before any placement and compaction of fills The Contractor shall notify Owner's testing agency before any placement and compaction of fills on the site.  Fill areas shall be prepared and compacted per the project specifications and certified by the Owner's testing agency. Contractor shall be responsible for removal, retesting, and replacement of fills not meeting the specifications. The Contractor is also responsible for all expenses associated with replacement of fills not meeting the specifications. 12. The Contractor shall notify assigned inspection agency before any retaining wall construction.  The Contractor shall notify assigned inspection agency before any retaining wall construction.  Retaining walls shall be constructed per the project specification approved building permit and certified by the assigned inspection agency.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING NOTES 1. The project benchmark is a sanitary sewer manhole, located at the northern most end of Sheetz The project benchmark is a sanitary sewer manhole, located at the northern most end of Sheetz Drive. Elev. = 768.16. 2. All existing trees, vegetation, pavements, concrete foundations, structures and organic topsoil shall All existing trees, vegetation, pavements, concrete foundations, structures and organic topsoil shall be stripped and removed from new construction areas unless noted otherwise. 3. All areas not paved shall be sodded, topsoiled, seeded, mulched or landscaped unless otherwise All areas not paved shall be sodded, topsoiled, seeded, mulched or landscaped unless otherwise noted in the construction plans, site specifications or instructed by the Owner. 4. Contractor shall refer to the geotechnical report prior to initiation of any earthwork activity. Refer Contractor shall refer to the geotechnical report prior to initiation of any earthwork activity. Refer to the Geotechnical Report 'Geotechnical Engineering Study - Reedsville Property - Sheetz Drive, - Sheetz Drive, PA - HCEA Project No. T22081 by Hillis Carnes Engineering Associates, Inc., June 30, 2022. 5. The maximum slope within all the handicapped parking spaces shall be 2.00% in any direction. The maximum slope within all the handicapped parking spaces shall be 2.00% in any direction. 6. The maximum slope for all on-site sidewalks shall be 4.90% with a maximum cross slope of The maximum slope for all on-site sidewalks shall be 4.90% with a maximum cross slope of 2.00% and curb ramps shall have a maximum slope of 8.30% 7. Proposed spot elevation are to bottom of curb unless noted otherwise. Proposed spot elevation are to bottom of curb unless noted otherwise. 8. The Contractor shall notify assigned inspection agency before any retaining wall construction.  The Contractor shall notify assigned inspection agency before any retaining wall construction.  Retaining walls shall be constructed per the project specification approved building permit and certified by the assigned inspection agency. 9. All fill material brought on to the job by the Contractor must comply with all applicable D.E.P. All fill material brought on to the job by the Contractor must comply with all applicable D.E.P. regulations regarding clean fill. 10. All areas disturbed during construction, not designated to receive paving or mulch, shall be fine All areas disturbed during construction, not designated to receive paving or mulch, shall be fine graded, topsoiled, & seeded unless otherwise noted in the construction drawings, site specifications or instructed by the Owner. 11. The Contractor shall notify Owner's testing agency before any placement and compaction of fills The Contractor shall notify Owner's testing agency before any placement and compaction of fills on the site.  Fill areas shall be prepared and compacted per the project specifications and certified by the Owner's testing agency. Contractor shall be responsible for removal, retesting, and replacement of fills not meeting the specifications. The Contractor is also responsible for all expenses associated with replacement of fills not meeting the specifications. 12. The Contractor shall notify assigned inspection agency before any retaining wall construction.  The Contractor shall notify assigned inspection agency before any retaining wall construction.  Retaining walls shall be constructed per the project specification approved building permit and certified by the assigned inspection agency.


Ferguson Township Planning Commission Regular Meeting

— — ) February 13, 2025 Y

MAYIMUM DEPTH OF [
CONTAMINATED WATER IS 50%
OF CONCRETE WASHOUTHEIGHT \ I\
18” DIAMETER FILTER SOCK 107 LINEAR SPACING (TYP. PennTerra

(ALSO AVAILABLE IN 8", 12" AND 24" DIAMETERS)

2" X 2" X 36" WOODEN
STAKES PLACED 5’ O.C.

=

2°x2" WOODEN STAKE Sy
DISCHARGE HOSE PLACED 10° O.C. _\\_ 1 ENGINEERING INC.
S Lig TPy | CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA
TR BAC 2'%2" WOODEN STAKE REGION OFFICE:
""""" v éﬁ?ﬂ-:? PNR%TEZJHON J_r PACED 1070 BLOWN/PLACED FILTER MEDIA AREA TO BE PROTECTED 28I7TEI)-Z E'&ERPRISE DRIVE
' DISTURBED AREA \
e _INTAKE HOSE DOWNSLOPE —TTT—r ol il oMl STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801
UPSLOPE =TT =TT I - . o1
SECTION VIEW %2 — == === | e
PUMP CONTAMINATED WATER INTO 2 AREA TO BE PROTECTED EaEyyr L il ax:
"y o » WATER FLOW — — 12" MIN -
2" X 2" X 36" WOODEN STAKES CONCRETE WASHOUT T — =l ] - LANCASTER
PLACED 5 0.. | COMPOST FILTER SOCK — || |= i
[
DISTURBED AREA 1 - | | T REGION OFFICE:
PLAN VIEW DISCHARGE HOSE 3904 B ABEL DRIVE

|1 COLUMBIA, PA 17512
PH:  717-522-5031
Fax: 717-522-5046

— — EXISTING CONTOUR

M
|:||:
ﬂ?

18" DIAVETER FILTER SOCK FILTER BAG ane_[[ P PLAN VIEW. SHTONVEY WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

ALSO AVAILABLE IN 8", 12” AND 24" DIAMETERS , i '

( ) L NI} ] T NIAKE HOSE NOTES:
1. ALL MATERIAL TO MEET EPA COMPOST FILTER SOCK SPECIFICATIONS. COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE
2. SILT SOCK COMPOST/SOIL/ROCK /SEED FILL TO MEET APPLICATION REQUIREMENTS. THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT

PLAN 3. SILT SOCKS DEPICTED ARE FOR USE ON MINIMAL SLOPES. GREATER SLOPES BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT
WELL VEGETATED, GRASSY AREA MAY REQUIRE LARGER SILT SOCKS PER THE ENGINEER. THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER
(15" MIN. DIA.) _>| |<_ 1" MIN. Low volume filter bags shall be made from non—woven geotextile material sewn with éAWS OR STAIVTES. .
N high strength, double stitched "J” type seams. COMPOST FILTER SOCK DETAIL AELP“TERAS 2022

They shall be capable of trapping particles larger than 150 microns. High volume

KK
NN
OINLLLN

3
/_ A'%,SHTO N0.57 \\\ﬁ/ RTHEN BERM///}\// filter bags shall be made from woven geotextiles NOT TO SCALE
RUNOFF WATER ¢ (6'MIN. DEPTH) SOV WY that meet the following standards
W/SEDMENT * gy S SN
Property Test Method Minimum Standard
SEDIMENT
WIRE" MESH Avg. Wide Width Strength ASTM D-4884 60 Ib/in
‘ 1/4" OPENING (MAX.) ‘ TABLE 41
FILTERED Grab Tensile ASTM D-4652 205 Ib Compost Sock Fabric Minimum Specifications CHAD DANIEL STAFFORD
WATER Puncture ASTM D-4833 110 Ib Heavy Duty
' Mullen Burst ASTM D-3786 350 psi Material Type 3 mil HOPE 5 i HOPE S “ﬁ,‘j)'lt";"“)m’;t Multi~Filament
PLAN VIEW SECTION mFIEP) Polypropelene
$0i|l-\ll-:§'i'ALL ON FLAT GRADE FOR OPTIMUM PERFORMANCE UV Resitonce AT D-43% 0% (HOWFPP)
2. CONCRETE. WASHOUT MAY BE STACKED IN A PYRAMIDAL CONFIGURATION FOR ADDED HEIGHT AND STABILITY. DROP INLET FILTER W / EARTHEN BERM ACS % Retaned ASTM D-4751 80 Sieve Materia Photo- Photo— Bio— Photo- Photo—
3. CONCRETE WASHOUT MAY BE DIRECT SEEDED AT THE TIME OF INSTALLATION. Characteristics degradable degradable degradable degradable degradable
4. A SUITABLE IMPERVIOUS GEOMEMBRANE SHALL BE PLACED AT THE LOCATION OF THE WASHOUT PRIOR TO INSTALLING THE FILTER SOCKS. (TYPE M) Notes: - i W "
CONCRETE WASHOUT ARE A NOT TO SCALE 1. A suitable means of accessing the bag with machinery required for disposal purposes shall be provided. Sock Diameters lg" 18" 18" 18" 18"
Filter bags shall be replaced when they become % full of sediment. Spare bags shall be kept available for 2 24" 24 2
NOT TO SCALE replacement of those that have failed or are filled. Bags shall be placed on straps to facilitate removal 32" 32" 32" 32"
unless bags come with lifting straps already attached.
INSTALL BEGINNING OF ROLL CURB LINE Mesh Opening 3/8" 3/8" 3/8 3/8" 1/8”
IN 6" X 6" ANCHOR TRENCH 2. Bags shall be located in well-vegetated (grassy) area, and discharge onto stable, erosion resistant areas. . . . . .
BLANKET EDGES STAPLE. BACKFILL AND AASHTO NO. 57 Where this is not possible, a geotextile underlayment and flow path shall be provided. Bags may be placed on Tensile Strength 26 psi 26 psi 44 psi 202 psi
OVERLAPPED 4” (MIN.) A OUTLET PROTECTION filter stone to i disch ity. B hall not be placed | ter than 5% For sl
COMPACT SOIL. iiter stone to increase discharge capacity. Bags shall not be placed on slopes greater than or slopes
AND STAPLED. exceeding 5%, clean rock or other non—erodible and non—polluting material may be placed under the bag to Ultraviolet Stability %
reduce slope steepness. (r)(:|v I%a Strqenl Itﬁ : 23% at 23% at 100% at 100% at
, Low || (ASTM G_158) 1000 hr. 1000 hr. 1000 hr. 1000 hr.
< 3. No downslope sediment barrier is required for most installations. Compost berm or compost filter sock
-l
| shall be installed below bags located in HQ or EV watersheds, within 50 feet of any receiving surface water
STARTING AT TOP OF SLOPE, PIPE_SECTION or where grassy area is not available. Mini Functiondl -
ROLL BLANKETS IN — inimum Functiona
— ; 6 months 9 months 6 months 1 year 2 years ( )
i i o PUMPED WATER FILTER BAG DETAIL
NOTE: THIS DETAIL SHALL BE USED FOR PUMPING OF WATER FROM THE SITE Designer MJA
6" MIN. HEIGHT NOT TO SCALE Two—Ply Systems
''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''' - MJUA
~__—INFILTRATION SUMP BOTTOM FOOTPRINT HDPE biaxial net Draftsman
: - 7 . . Continuously wound ProiM DS
Inner Containment Netting rojManager
Fusion—welded junctures
PLAN " " - Surveyor XXX
3/4'x3/4” Max. aperture size
PIPE SECTION . . Perimeter Ck
: , AVOID PLACING TRAVEL PATHS OR ANY EQUIPMENT Composite Polvoropviene Fabric erimeter Ck.
4 (MIN. (15" MIN. DIA.) 1 MIN. 5' WIDE TRAVEL PATH —\yy7HiN' THE LOWEST AREAS OF THE INFILTRATION SUMP. ) P ypropy
r ( \ (Woven layer and non—woven fleece
PREPARE SEED BED Outer Filtration Mesh mechanically fused via needle punch) Book XXX Pg XXX
(INCLUDING APPLICATION OF . 7 AASHTO NO.57 AN 3
LIME, FERTILIZER, & SEED) CURB LINE ] | (VIN, DEPTH) 1 PRI ; , e 2316 - FNAL - £5-2
EE}\?\IRKETTO INSTALLATION OF (MIN.), &RWEN BERI@Q// X 3/16" Max. aperture size
. ; . 2 LG
RUNOFF WATER - p //>\\/;/>\\/;<\\// ?}W\ ; )l( : BOTTOM SLOPE Sock fabrics composed of burlap may be used on projects lasting 6 months or less. EROSION AND LSBSUMENTATION CONTROL DETAILS
—_——— — — —y ——————— — — s X (! )
?- |I | SEDIMENT _/ .\ WIRE VESH INFILTRATION SUMP / | r ~
g — : ACCESS * - -
| |1-5 (TYP.) | ’ ‘ 1/4” OPENING (MAX.) POINTS Com TgschLgtgrﬁzdards
Lt ) A ¥ (NP FH%EED R (REACH) - 20° (MIN.) / i
REFER TO MANUFACTURER'S = ’ Organic Matter Content 257%-100% (d ight basi —
RECOMMENDED STAPLING PATTERN : : : % L — — (dry| we'gt d asis)
FOR STEEPNESS AND LENGTH OF SLOPE rganic Portion ibrous and elongate = T
BEING BLANKETED. = TP — 'f_ T —
| |37TYP) | SECTION THIS DETAIL REPRESENTS A TYPICAL INFILTRATION SUMP BOTTOM EXCAVATION TECHNIQUE. EACH INFILTRATION SUMP VARIES WITH GEOMETRY pH 5.5-8.5 — —
AND OTHER VARIOUS PHYSICAL FEATURES. THE CONTRACTOR MUST DEVELOP A INFILTRATION SUMP BOTTOM EXCAVATION PLAN - -—-
| Moisture Content 30%-60%
OVERLAP BLANKET ENDS 6" (MIN.) WITH THE UPSLOPE _:_ —_——— __.%.__ -————T1 DROP INLET FILTER W EARTHEN BERM AND CONSULT WITH THE SITE ENGINEER PRIOR TO COMMENCING THE INFILTRATION SUMP BOTTOM EXCAVATION. _ _ — ____ —
BLANKET OVERLAYING THE DOWNSLOPE BLANKET | | | (TYPE C) NOTES: Particle Size 30% — 50% pass through 3/8" sieve —-
SHINGLE STYLE). STAPLE SECURELY. : . :
( ) | I 1. ALL EQUIPMENT MOBILIZATION AND MANEUVERS MUST BE LIMITED TO THE TRAVEL PATH LOCATIONS. THE Soluble Salt Concentration 5.0 dS/m (mmhos/cm) Maximum T
_é ____________ — NOT TO SCALE CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE AND CLEARLY POST ALL TRAVEL PATHS IN THE FIELD. oot ryw——"
2. TRAVEL PATH LOCATIONS SHALL BE SELECTED BASED UPON EQUIPMENT REACH CAPABILITY AND INFILTRATION SUMP GEOMETRY. ate escription
THE BLANKET SHOULD NOT B ) TRAVEL PATH LOGATONS SHOULD BE SFLECTED SUCH THAT THEY PARALIEL THE LONGEST SDE OF THE IFLTRATION S COMPOST FILTER SOCK TABLE RE\;SIONS
' 3. TRAVEL PATH SPACING SHALL VARY WITH EQUIPMENT REACH CAPABILITY. REACH CAPABILITY SHOULD BE A \. J
GOOD SOIL CONTACT. NOTE: THE FOLLOWNG STAPLE PATTERN SHALL BE USED FOR ALL EROSION CONTROL LINING INSTALLATION. MINIMUM OF 20 FEET. NOT TO SCALE p
4. MATERIAL SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE TRAVEL PATH LOCATIONS WORKING TOWARD THE INFILTRATION SUMP ACCESS POINTS.
NOTES: TYPICAL ANCHORING PATTERN ONCE MATERIAL IS REMOVED FROM EACH TRAVEL PATH LOCATION AND FINAL GRADE IS ACHIEVED, ALL EQUIPMENT MP MACHINERY AND
1. Seed and soil amendments shall be applied according to the rates in the plan drawings prior to A SHALL BE PROHIBITED FROM THESE LOCATIONS.
installing the blanket. (1 .1 STAPLES/YD 2) — SAND BAG mm AT 21 61 WDY
2. Provide anchor trench at toe of slope in similar fashion as at top of slope. TYPICAL INFILTRATION SUMP BOTTOM EXCAVATION L7 @ o
B N ) DRIVE, STATE COLLEGE
3. Slope surface shall be free of rocks, clods, sticks, and grass. ANCHOR STAPLE SIZES NOT T0 SCALE ’ : 2 EACH
4, Blanket shall have good continuous contact with underlying soil throughout entire length. Lay 6" T <3 b B DUMP STRAPS FERGUSON TOWNSHIP
blanket loosely and stake or staple to maintain direct contact with soil. Do not stretch blanket. " : : & 2 : i EXPANSJON RESTRAINT CENTRE COUNTY
8 EXISTING CONDITIONS SUGGESTED REPAIR - B 2 EACH _ ' (1/4" NYLON ROPE,
5. The blanket shall be stapled in accordance with the manufacturer's recommendations. 3 . DUMP STRAPS _ 2" FLAT WASHERS) PENNSYLVANIA
EXPANSION RESTRAINT
6. Blanketed areas shall be inspected weekly and after each runoff event until perennial vegetation ,,__I L_ EXISTING GRASS AREA CONSTRUCT ADEQUATE SURFACE DRAINAGE - (1/4° NYLON ROPE,
is established to a minimum uniform 70% coverage throughout the blanketed area. Damaged or 1-1/2 (OR OTHER) : 2" FLAT WASHERS)

displaced blankets shall be restored or replaced within 4 calendar days.

BAG DETAL

(TYP. FOR 6" & 8")

SUBGRADE —== CURB
EROSION CONTROL BLANKET INSTALLATION et il T Pt
T T EXTEND BERM OVER CURB IF
NOT T0 SCALE BAG DETAIL FLOW 1” REBAR FOR BAG RUNOFF IS BYPASSING INLET LAND DEVELOPMENT
| — REMOVAL FROM INLET ON LANDWARD SIDE PANS
- =y ROCK SUBGRADE HFLE C' CONCRETE 1" REBAR FOR BAG DUNP STRAP BERM
\ Z REMOVAL FROM INLET INLET
DUMP STRAP | FILTER BAG
MOUNTABLE BERM 6 I W
8" MIN SHALLOW HOLE TYPE. SHALLOW HOLE TYPE T i HEIGHT BLAN VIEW
/_\ _\ ~_ RESEED IF REQUIRED -
/ EXISTING GRASS AREA
ALTER clom / { o on PLAN VIEW
TTETED et 57 /=i SLAR SEDIMENTATION
AASHTO No.1 STONE M= SWHAE - ATT=T= SUBGRAGE / ////////// IMPERVIOUS BACKFILL
=== yi=l=l=le MATERIAL CONTROL
TEMP ROW l = 7 — TYPE 'C’ CONCRETE
DIVERSION ) . ). FILL
50" MIN N L
(OPTIONAL) , \ £ i ——— 4" STONE AND
VR : 9’ INLET FILTER BAG (TYPE C)
L
[ Z
I
INLET FILTER BAG (TYPE M oo o ©
| : ( ) ' ‘
= | = SMALL SINKHOLE TYPE o SMALL SINKHOLE. TYPE FILTER BAG SHOULD TRAP PARTICLES LARGER THAN 150 MICRONS. r
= = - NOT TO SCALE PROJECT NO.
9 [ o THESE DETAILS REPRESENT TYPICAL SINKHOLE SHAPES AND REPAIR TECHNIQUES. INLET FILTER BAG NOTES: mﬁﬁi\g}uﬂ%{ sBPAE%SHéi%ol:quED THEY SHOULD BE INSTALLED ACCORDING TO
\ = SINKHOLES VARY IN SIZE AND TYPE. FILTER BAG SHOULD TRAP PARTICLES LARGER THAN 150 MICRONS. : 21316
\ 5 THEREFORE, THE OWNER'S GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER SHALL BE CONTACTED PRIOR WHEREVER FILTER BAGS ARE USED THEY SHOULD BE INSTALLED ACCORDING TO INLET FILTER BAGS SHOULD BE INSPECTED ON A WEEKLY BASIS AND AFTER EACH
EXISTING GROUND T0 FIELD REPAIR OF ANY SINKHOLE. MANUFACTURERS SPECIFICATIONS. RUNOFF EVENT. DATE
, NOT INCLUDED IN UTILITY /EARTHWORK BASE BID
T ( / ) NLET FILTER BAGS SHOULD BE INSPECTED ON A WEEKLY BASIS AND AFTER EACH FILTER BAGS SHOULD BE CLEANED AND/OR REPLACED WHEN BAG IS 1/2 FULL JANUARY 24. 2073
SINKHOLE REPAIR RUNOFF EVENT. DAMAGED FILTER BAGS SHOULD BE REPLACED. !
SCALE SHEET NO.

NOT TO SCALE FILTER BAGS SHOULD BE CLEANED AND/OR REPLACED WHEN BAG IS 1/2 FULL NEEDED REPAIRS SHOULD BE INITIATED IMMEDIATELY AFTER THE INSPECTION.
C O N STR U CTI O N E NTRA N C E DAMAGED FILTER BAGS SHOULD BE REPLACED. N .I. S
NOT TO SCALE NEEDED REPAIRS SHOULD BE INITIATED IMMEDIATELY AFTER THE INSPECTION. sree

J \\ J

P:\lddtproj\2021\21316\Design\plot files\final plans\21316 - FINAL - ES-2.dwg, 1/26/2023 11:00:23 AM, 1:1

29


AutoCAD SHX Text
Designer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Draftsman

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj.Manager

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Book        

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perimeter Ck.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
File

AutoCAD SHX Text
Layout

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNTERRA ENGINEERING  2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANUARY 24, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
21316

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MP MACHINERY AND TESTING AT 2161 SANDY DRIVE, STATE COLLEGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
21316 - FINAL - ES-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES2

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" DIAMETER FILTER SOCK (ALSO AVAILABLE IN 8", 12" AND 24" DIAMETERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" DIAMETER FILTER SOCK (ALSO AVAILABLE IN 8", 12" AND 24" DIAMETERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" X 2" X 36" WOODEN STAKES PLACED 5' O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" X 2" X 36" WOODEN STAKES PLACED 5' O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM DEPTH OF CONTAMINATED WATER IS 50% OF CONCRETE WASHOUT HEIGHTHEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMP CONTAMINATED WATER INTO CONCRETE WASHOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. INSTALL ON FLAT GRADE FOR OPTIMUM PERFORMANCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. CONCRETE WASHOUT MAY BE STACKED IN A PYRAMIDAL CONFIGURATION FOR ADDED HEIGHT AND STABILITY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. CONCRETE WASHOUT MAY BE DIRECT SEEDED AT THE TIME OF INSTALLATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. A SUITABLE IMPERVIOUS GEOMEMBRANE SHALL BE PLACED AT THE LOCATION OF THE WASHOUT PRIOR TO INSTALLING THE FILTER SOCKS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WASHOUT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOST FILTER SOCK TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPSLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA TO BE PROTECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL MATERIAL TO MEET EPA COMPOST FILTER SOCK SPECIFICATIONS.  SPECIFICATIONS. SPECIFICATIONS. 2. SILT SOCK COMPOST/SOIL/ROCK/SEED FILL TO MEET APPLICATION REQUIREMENTS. 3. SILT SOCKS DEPICTED ARE FOR USE ON MINIMAL SLOPES.  GREATER SLOPES     MAY REQUIRE LARGER SILT SOCKS PER THE ENGINEER. 4. COMPOST MATERIAL TO BE DISPERSED ON SITE, AS DETERMINED BY ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOST FILTER SOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTURBED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOST FILTER SOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTURBED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA TO BE PROTECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12"-18" TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOWN/PLACED FILTER MEDIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x2" WOODEN STAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACED 10' O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x2" WOODEN STAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACED 10' O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Material Type

AutoCAD SHX Text
Material Characteristics

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 mil HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 mil HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 mil HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Multi-Filament Polypropylene (MFPP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Heavy Duty Multi-Filament Polypropelene (HDMFPP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Photo- degradable

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bio- degradable

AutoCAD SHX Text
Photo- degradable

AutoCAD SHX Text
Photo- degradable

AutoCAD SHX Text
Photo- degradable

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sock Diameters

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" 18" 24" 32"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" 18" 24" 32"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" 18" 24" 32"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" 18" 24" 32"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mesh Opening

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tensile Strength

AutoCAD SHX Text
26 psi

AutoCAD SHX Text
26 psi

AutoCAD SHX Text
44 psi

AutoCAD SHX Text
202 psi

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ultraviolet Stability % Original Strength  (ASTM G-155)

AutoCAD SHX Text
23% at 1000 hr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
23% at 1000 hr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
100% at 1000 hr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
100% at 1000 hr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Minimum Functional Longevity

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 months

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 months

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 months

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 year

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 years

AutoCAD SHX Text
Two-Ply Systems

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inner Containment Netting

AutoCAD SHX Text
HDPE biaxial net

AutoCAD SHX Text
Continuously wound

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fusion-welded junctures

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4"x3/4" Max. aperture size 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Composite Polypropylene Fabric (Woven layer and non-woven fleece mechanically fused via needle punch)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16" Max. aperture size

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sock fabrics composed of burlap may be used on projects lasting 6 months or less.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABLE 4.1 Compost Sock Fabric Minimum Specifications

AutoCAD SHX Text
Outer Filtration Mesh

AutoCAD SHX Text
Organic Matter Content

AutoCAD SHX Text
Organic Portion

AutoCAD SHX Text
pH

AutoCAD SHX Text
Moisture Content

AutoCAD SHX Text
Particle Size

AutoCAD SHX Text
Soluble Salt Concentration

AutoCAD SHX Text
25%-100% (dry weight basis)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fibrous and elongated

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5-8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
30%-60%

AutoCAD SHX Text
30% - 50% pass through 3/8" sieve

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0 dS/m (mmhos/cm) Maximum

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABLE 4.2 Compost Standards

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOST FILTER SOCK DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNTABLE BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMP ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
AASHTO No.1 STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER CLOTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIVERSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OPTIONAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THEREFORE, THE OWNER'S GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER SHALL BE CONTACTED PRIOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT INCLUDED IN UTILITY/EARTHWORK BASE BID)

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DETAILS REPRESENT TYPICAL SINKHOLE SHAPES AND REPAIR TECHNIQUES. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINKHOLE REPAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMALL SINKHOLE TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALLOW HOLE TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMALL SINKHOLE TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINKHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALLOW HOLE TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE 'C' CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" STONE AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINE ROCK FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPERVIOUS BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESEED IF REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUGGESTED REPAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OR OTHER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINKHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRASS AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE 'C' CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPERVIOUS BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT ADEQUATE SURFACE DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO FIELD REPAIR OF ANY SINKHOLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINKHOLES VARY IN SIZE AND TYPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OR OTHER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRASS AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAD DANIEL STAFFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE-073273

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMP STRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVAL FROM INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" REBAR FOR BAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMP STRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALLATION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAG DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" FLAT WASHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION RESTRAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1/4" NYLON ROPE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMP STRAPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND BAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER BAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET FILTER BAG (TYPE C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET FILTER BAG NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER BAG SHOULD TRAP PARTICLES LARGER THAN 150 MICRONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEREVER FILTER BAGS ARE USED THEY SHOULD BE INSTALLED ACCORDING TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUNOFF EVENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURERS SPECIFICATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET FILTER BAGS SHOULD BE INSPECTED ON A WEEKLY BASIS AND AFTER EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER BAGS SHOULD BE CLEANED AND/OR REPLACED WHEN BAG IS 1/2 FULL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAMAGED FILTER BAGS SHOULD BE REPLACED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEEDED REPAIRS SHOULD BE INITIATED IMMEDIATELY AFTER THE INSPECTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEEDED REPAIRS SHOULD BE INITIATED IMMEDIATELY AFTER THE INSPECTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAMAGED FILTER BAGS SHOULD BE REPLACED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER BAGS SHOULD BE CLEANED AND/OR REPLACED WHEN BAG IS 1/2 FULL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET FILTER BAGS SHOULD BE INSPECTED ON A WEEKLY BASIS AND AFTER EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURERS SPECIFICATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUNOFF EVENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEREVER FILTER BAGS ARE USED THEY SHOULD BE INSTALLED ACCORDING TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER BAG SHOULD TRAP PARTICLES LARGER THAN 150 MICRONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET FILTER BAG NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET FILTER BAG (TYPE M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER BAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL INFILTRATION SUMP BOTTOM EXCAVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILTRATION SUMP BOTTOM FOOTPRINT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
R (REACH) - 20' (MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 x R

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' WIDE TRAVEL PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DETAIL REPRESENTS A TYPICAL INFILTRATION SUMP BOTTOM EXCAVATION TECHNIQUE. EACH INFILTRATION SUMP VARIES WITH GEOMETRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND OTHER VARIOUS PHYSICAL FEATURES. THE CONTRACTOR MUST DEVELOP A INFILTRATION SUMP BOTTOM EXCAVATION PLAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND CONSULT WITH THE SITE ENGINEER PRIOR TO COMMENCING THE INFILTRATION SUMP BOTTOM EXCAVATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  ALL EQUIPMENT MOBILIZATION AND MANEUVERS MUST BE LIMITED TO THE TRAVEL PATH LOCATIONS. THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE AND CLEARLY POST ALL TRAVEL PATHS IN THE FIELD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  TRAVEL PATH LOCATIONS SHALL BE SELECTED BASED UPON EQUIPMENT REACH CAPABILITY AND INFILTRATION SUMP GEOMETRY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAVEL PATH LOCATIONS SHOULD BE SELECTED SUCH THAT THEY PARALLEL THE LONGEST SIDE OF THE INFILTRATION SUMP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.  TRAVEL PATH SPACING SHALL VARY WITH EQUIPMENT REACH CAPABILITY. REACH CAPABILITY SHOULD BE A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM OF 20 FEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.  MATERIAL SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE TRAVEL PATH LOCATIONS WORKING TOWARD THE INFILTRATION SUMP ACCESS POINTS.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONCE MATERIAL IS REMOVED FROM EACH TRAVEL PATH LOCATION AND FINAL GRADE IS ACHIEVED, ALL EQUIPMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVOID PLACING TRAVEL PATHS OR ANY EQUIPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 WITHIN THE LOWEST AREAS OF THE INFILTRATION SUMP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFILTRATION SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE PROHIBITED FROM THESE LOCATIONS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
is established to a minimum uniform 70%%% coverage throughout the blanketed area. Damaged or

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. Slope surface shall be free of rocks, clods, sticks, and grass.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL BLANKET INSTALLATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
installing the blanket.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. The blanket shall be stapled in accordance with the manufacturer's recommendations.

AutoCAD SHX Text
blanket loosely and stake or staple to maintain direct contact with soil. Do not stretch blanket.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. Blanket shall have good continuous contact with underlying soil throughout entire length. Lay

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. Provide anchor trench at toe of slope in similar fashion as at top of slope.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. Seed and soil amendments shall be applied according to the rates in the plan drawings prior to

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. Blanketed areas shall be inspected weekly and after each runoff event until perennial vegetation

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN 6" X 6" ANCHOR TRENCH,

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL BEGINNING OF ROLL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERLAPPED 4" (MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLANKET EDGES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND STAPLED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACT SOIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAPLE, BACKFILL AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLL BLANKETS IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STARTING AT TOP OF SLOPE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION OF WATER FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INCLUDING APPLICATION OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARE SEED BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIME, FERTILIZER, & SEED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLANKET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECOMMENDED STAPLING PATTERN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO MANUFACTURER'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING BLANKETED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR STEEPNESS AND LENGTH OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLANKET OVERLAYING THE DOWNSLOPE BLANKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERLAP BLANKET ENDS 6" (MIN.) WITH THE UPSLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SHINGLE STYLE). STAPLE SECURELY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRETCHED; IT MUST MAINTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE BLANKET SHOULD NOT BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOOD SOIL CONTACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
displaced blankets shall be restored or replaced within 4 calendar days.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP. FOR 6" & 8")

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR STAPLE SIZES

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5' (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL ANCHORING PATTERN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1.1 STAPLES/YD^2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: THE FOLLOWING STAPLE PATTERN SHALL BE USED FOR ALL EROSION CONTROL LINING INSTALLATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/SEDIMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUNOFF WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DROP INLET FILTER W/ EARTHEN BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYPE M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARTHEN BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE SECTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 : 1 (Min.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 : 1 (Min.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUNOFF WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DROP INLET FILTER W/ EARTHEN BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYPE C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARTHEN BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE SECTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 : 1 (Min.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 : 1 (Min.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
AASHTO NO. 57  OUTLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN. HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE MESH 1/4" OPENING (MAX.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE SECTION (15" MIN. DIA.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AASHTO NO.57 (6"MIN. DEPTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AASHTO NO. 57 OUTLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN. HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE MESH 1/4" OPENING (MAX.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE SECTION (15" MIN. DIA.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AASHTO NO.57 (6"MIN. DEPTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY/FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCHARGE HOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCHARGE HOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAKE HOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER BAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL VEGETATED, GRASSY AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTAKE HOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER BAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
Notes: 1. A suitable means of accessing the bag with machinery required for disposal purposes shall be provided. Filter bags shall be replaced when they become   full of sediment. Spare bags shall be kept available for 12 full of sediment. Spare bags shall be kept available for replacement of those that have failed or are filled. Bags shall be placed on straps to facilitate removal unless bags come with lifting straps already attached. 2. Bags shall be located in well-vegetated (grassy) area, and discharge onto stable, erosion resistant areas. Where this is not possible, a geotextile underlayment and flow path shall be provided. Bags may be placed on filter stone to increase discharge capacity. Bags shall not be placed on slopes greater than 5%. For slopes exceeding 5%, clean rock or other non-erodible and non-polluting material may be placed under the bag to reduce slope steepness. 3. No downslope sediment barrier is required for most installations. Compost berm or compost filter sock shall be installed below bags located in HQ or EV watersheds, within 50 feet of any receiving surface water or where grassy area is not available. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UELEVATION VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMPED WATER FILTER BAG DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property

AutoCAD SHX Text
Avg. Wide Width Strength

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grab Tensile

AutoCAD SHX Text
Puncture

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mullen Burst

AutoCAD SHX Text
UV Resistance

AutoCAD SHX Text
AOS % Retained

AutoCAD SHX Text
Test Method

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM D-4884

AutoCAD SHX Text
Minimum Standard

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 lb/in

AutoCAD SHX Text
205 lb

AutoCAD SHX Text
110 lb

AutoCAD SHX Text
350 psi

AutoCAD SHX Text
70%

AutoCAD SHX Text
80 Sieve

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM D-4632

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM D-4833

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM D-3786

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM D-4355

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASTM D-4751

AutoCAD SHX Text
Low volume filter bags shall be made from non-woven geotextile material sewn with high strength, double stitched "J" type seams. They shall be capable of trapping particles larger than 150 microns. High volume filter bags shall be made from woven geotextiles that meet the following standards

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: THIS DETAIL SHALL BE USED FOR PUMPING OF WATER FROM THE SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTEND BERM OVER CURB IF RUNOFF IS BYPASSING INLET ON LANDWARD SIDE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 IN. MIN. HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1


P:\lddtproj\2021\21316\Design\plot files\final plans\21316 - FINAL - ES-3.dwg, 1/26/2023 11:00:33 AM, 1:1

Ferguson Township Planning Commission Regular Meeting

N\ Fepruary 19, 2023
Maintenance Program /\\/\\
Standard Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan Notes: Staging of Earthmoving Activities Construction Sequence —
During construction, the contractor will be responsible for maintenance and repair of all erosion and sedimentation control facilities. Penn I erra
. . . . . . . . These facilities should be inspected daily and after every runoff event greater than 0.25”. Any erosion control disturbed during
1. Allearth disturbances, including cleorlng. and grubbing QS_ well as cuts and fills shall be done in qccordon‘ce Wl_th .the approved All earth disturbance activities shall proceed in accordance with the following staging of earthmoving activities. Each stage shall be construction, installation of utilities or found to be inadequate upon inspection shall be repaired or replaced within 24 hours after ENGINEERING INC
E&S_ plan. A copy of the .cpproved d.rowmgs (stamped, signed and dote.d by_th? Centre County. .Conservotlon District) must be completed before a subsequent stage is initiated. the disturbance or the discrepancy is discovered. Ensure logs are kept per #15 of the Standard Erosion and Sedimentation Control .
available at the project site at all times. The Centre County Conservation District shall be notified of any changes to the Plan Notes. The maintenance of the erosion control facilities will include the following:
approved plan prior to implementation of those changes. The Centre County Conservation District may require a written . o . . . . CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA
submittal of those changes for review and approval at its discretion. A. Field mark/locate the limits of disturbance as shown on the Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan (E&SCP). Construction Ent REGION OFFICE:
onstruction Entrance:
. . . L . . . 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE
2. At least 7 days prior to starting any earth disturbance activities, including clearing and grubbing, the owner and/or operator B.install both of th K tructi t for the sit h the E&SCP a. The entrance shall be maintained in a condition that will prevent tracking or flowing of sediment onto public rights—of—way. SUITE 100
shall invite all contractors, the landowner, appropriate municipal officials, the E&S plan preparer, the PCSM plan preparer, the -nstall both of the rock construction entrances for the site, as shown on the ‘ This may require periodic top dressing with additional stone as conditions demand and repair and/or cleanout of any measure STATE COLLEGE. PA 16801
licensed professional responsible for oversight of critical stages of implementation of the PCSM plan, and a representative from used to trap sediment. All sediment spilled, dropped, washed or tracked onto public rights—of—way must be removed - 5 ’ )
the Centre County Conservation District to an on—site preconstruction meeting. C.Install all silt sock as shown on the E&SCP. Install inlet protection on existing inlets as shown on the E&SCP. immediately. Sediment removed from the structure or sump shall be spread over an existing stockpile with controls already in PH:  814-231-8285
place and be seeded with the temporary seeding mixture. Fax: 814-237-2308
3. At least 3 days prior to starting any earth disturbance activities, or expanding into an area previously unmarked, the
Pennsylvania One Call System Inc. shall be notified at 1-800—242—1776 for the location of existing underground utilities. D. Strip the topsoil from the site construction area and place the topsoil at the location shown on the E&SCP. Seed the . . LANCASTER
) L ) ) ) . o stockpile with the temporary seeding mixture after installing silt sock on the downslope side of the topsoil stockpile. Topsoil Stockpile: REGION OFFICE:
4. All_earth disturbance activities shc-ll pr?cfeed in accordance with the sequence-prow'ded‘ on the plan drawings. Dewg’uon from a. The topsoil stockpile shall be seeded with the temporary seeding mixture to ensure proper stabilization. Any additional topsoil
that sequence must be approved in writing from the Centre County Conservation District or by the Department prior to o ' ' ' o o ' spread at these locations shall also be seeded with the temporary seeding mixture. 3904 B ABEL DRIVE
implementation. E. Install 1-1 and relocate existing roof drains per plan, temporarily plugging existing roof drain piping so sediment laden water COLUMBIA. PA 17512
t]
does not enter the system. PH:  717—522—5031
5. Areas to be filled are to be cleared, grubbed, and stripped of topsoil to remove trees, vegetation, roots and other Permanent Seeding: F X 17—-520—5046
s - ax: — —
objectionable material. F. Begin rough grading the site. a.lf the vegetative cover is not estob}ished uniformly by the third mowing, the contractor shall reapply topsoil if necessary and
6. Clearing, grubbing, and topsoil stripping shall be limited to those areas described in each stage of the construction sequence. seed and mulch as needed to provide adequate cover. WWW.PENNTERRA.COM
General Sitfa_ clearing, grubbing and topsoil stripping may not commence ir] any stage or phase c'>f J_‘he project Lfnt" the E'&S G. The underground infiltration sump can be installed at this time in accordance with General Construction Note 7 above to ensure : :
BMPs specified by the BMP sequence for that stage or phase have been installed and are functioning as described in this E&S the basin bottom is not compacted. Over excavate the bottom so there is 30 inches of vertical distance between the bottom Inlet Protection: COPYRIGHT BY THE ENGINEER
plan. of the sump and bedrock as per the detail on Sheet PC2. Installation shall include interior conveyance pipes, and stone backfill a. Inlet filter bags should be inspected on a weekly basis and after each runoff event. Needed repairs should be initiated
as shown on the stormwater details sheet, outlet structure, and outlet pipe connecting to the existing storm sewer. immediately after the inspection. THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT
7. At no time shall construction vehicles be allowed to enter areas outside the limit of disturbance boundaries shown on the plan BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT
maps. These areas must be clearly marked and fenced off before clearing and grubbing operations begin. b. Filter bags should be cleaned and/or replaced when the bag is % full. Damaged bags should be replaced. Sediment removed THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER
H. Building construction can occur at this time. from the inlet protection shall be spread over an existing stockpile with controls already in place and be seeded with the EXCEPT AS OTHERWSE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE
8. Topsoil required for the establishment of vegetation shall be stockpiled at the location(s) shown on the plan maps(s) in the tgmporory seeding mixturg. Any other waste material or debris shall be dealt with in accordance with the Recycling and LAWS OR STATUTES.
amount necessary to complete the finish grading of all exposed areas that are to be stabilized by vegetation. Each stockpile . Continue with site grading and stabilize all parking and roadway areas with stone, and install all site sidewalks. Disposal of Materials section of this plan. © PENNTERRA ENGINEERING 2022
shall be protected in the manner shown on the plan drawings. Stockpile heights shall not exceed 35 feet. Stockpile slopes shall ’ ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
be 2H:1V or flatter. Silt socks:
. . ) ) ) ) ) ) ) J. Begin installing all remaining utilities (sanitary and roof drains) in accordance with General Construction Note 4 above, working a. The Contractor shall maintain the socks in a functional condition at all times and it shall be routinely inspected
9. Immediately upon discovering unforeseen circumstances posing the potential for accelerated erosion and/or sediment pollution, from the very downslope of each line and proceeding upslope. The amount of utility installation shall coincide with the amount ) . L . . ’
the operator shall implement appropriate best management practices to minimize the potential for erosion and sediment of trenching that can be excavated and backfilled daily. Should any open trench be left at the end of each day, the length b. Where the sock requires repair, it will be routinely repaired.
pollution and notify the Centre County Conservation District and/or the regional office of the Department. shall not exceed fifty lineal feet. Install inlet protection on all newly installed inlets as shown on the E&SCP. c. The contractor shall remove sediment collected at the base of the sock when they reach 1/2 of the exposed height of the
o . . . . . sock, or as directed by the Engineer. Sediment removed from the sock shall be spread over an existing stockpile with controls
10. All building materials and wastes shall be removed from the site and recycled or disposed of in accordance with the K.Once all utilities are installed and all entrance ways are brought to sub grade, paving operations can begin, thus removing the already in place and be seeded with the temporary seeding mixture. Alternatively, rather than create a soil disturbing activity,
Depor’fments Solid Waste Monoger‘ne‘nt Regulo-tlons at 25 Pa. Code 2§O.1 et seq., 271.1: and 287.1 et. s‘eq. No building rock construction entrance. Curbing installation can occur at this time. Install earthen berms as inlet protection for the period thfa tt'anglnet(ajr' ma%/ |cc<]j” for Glfdltl'?}'?ol so<l:<k t|c|> tt:e g'dded G:; c1rec1§t of Elgh sedllmentotlon,‘ plélced |crjnr£ned|<'ltecljy bon t’:}op EOf ‘the CHAD DANIEL STAFFORD
materials or wastes or unused building materials shall be burned, buried, dumped, or discharge at the site. curbs are installed but the site/road is not stabilized. All proposed lawn areas shall be topsoiled and seeded with the existing sediment laden sock. ¢ sock Wil be dispersed on site when no longer required, as determined by the tngineer.
11. All off—site waste and borrow areas must have an E&S plan approved by the local conservation district or the Department permanent seeding mixture. Erosion control lining shall be installed in the locations shown on the E&SCP. P d Water Filter Bag:
fully implemented prior to being activated. umpe ater riiter Bag:
) ) ) ) o ) ) L. Once permanent stabilization has been achieved, all temporary erosion and sediment controls may be removed (see General a. The contractor shall maintain the filter bag in a functional condition at all times and routinely inspect and repair as required.
12. The contractor is responsible for ensuring that any material brought on site is clean fill. Form FP=00T must be retained by Construction Note 5). Remove any plugs on roof drains. These controls include silt socks, topsoil stockpiles and inlet protection. b. Filter bags shall be replaced when they become % full and spare bags shall be kept available for replacement of failed or filled
the property owner for any fill material affected by a spill or release of a regulated substance by qualifying as clean fill due to Stabilize any areas disturbed by the removal of these controls immediately with the permanent seeding mixture as specified in filter bags. Sediment removed from the pumped water filter bag shall be spread over an existing stockpile with controls already
analytical testing. the ‘Permanent Seeding Mixtures” section. Install grate inlet skimmer boxes on inlets. in place and be seeded with the temporary seeding mixture.
13. All pumping of water from any work area shall be done according to the procedure described in this plan, over undisturbed c. The pumping rate shall be observed and be no greater than 750 GPM or % the maximum specified by the manufacturer,
Vegetqted areas. whichever is less.
14. Until the site is stabilized, all erosion and sediment BMPs shall be maintained properly. Maintenance shall include inspections Temporary Control Measures . . .
of all erosion and sediment BMPs after each runoff event and on a weekly basis. All preventative and remedial maintenance ReCYChng and DISpOSQl of Materials
work, including clt?on out, repair, replacement, regrading, reseeding, rerrlu‘lchi‘ng and renetti!’\g must b‘e performz‘ad immediately. If Temporary control measures will be implemented to ensure that erosion is minimized and that sediment is retained during
the E&S BMPs fail to perform as expected, replacement BMPs, or modifications of those installed will be required. construction. The rock construction entrance will be provided at the site entrance to prevent tracking of sediment from the The operator shall remove from the site, recycle, or dispose of all building materials and wastes in accordance with the
. . N site. Silt sock will be placed at the locations shown on the Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan to provide proper filtration of D t t's Solid Waste M t Requlati t 25 PA. Code 260.1et 92711 et . d 287.1 et _Th tract
15'bA qu fh'ow?g dott:S t:ot EcchbBMPsdwere !rsbp?ec’;ed as Iwi” as dny def;c;]e.nclnes tfott:wndt'ond t::e' date tjchey were corrected shall the site runoff. Pumped water filter bags will be used when water is encountered within sumped areas within the construction site Ssgl?rnr:fr}”esgqlgllbur}cllsdeumsn%cgrer;:r;hqrsguo%;ogﬁnging mqteriqlo o?' wostees. S€q- et seq. an et seq e contractor
€ maintained on the site an € made available to regulatory dagency otticidls a € time ot inspection. to filter all sediment out of the water being pumped off site. Inlet protection will be used to help prevent sedimentation of the ’ ’
16. Sediment tracked onto any public roadway or sidewalk shall be returned to the construction site by the end of each work day storm sewer system. A topsoil stockpile will be provided to provide a convenient place to store the sites topsoil.
and disposed in the manner described in this plan. In no case shall the sediment be washed. shoveled. or swept into an Wastes generated during the construction of this project shall be recycled if at all possible. Any materials that cannot be recycled
1SPos plan. ' ' P y . . . . N, . . or reused shall be disposed of at a Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection approved landfill. If soil and/or rock .
roadside ditch, storm sewer, or surface water. Temporary seeding on all disturbed areas shall be done immediately after grading is finished and shall consist of the following: disposal areas are required, erosion and sedimentation controls shall be implemented at these areas. Any excess soil waste may
- ’ . - ' 4 )
17. All sediment removed from BMPs shall be disposed of in the manner described on the plan drawings. only be disposed of at an approved E&S/NPDES permitted site.
Iltem Rate Designer MJA
18. Areas which are to be topsoiled shall be scarified to a minimum depth of 3 to 5 inches — 6 to 12 inches on compacted 1. Aaricultural arade limestone 1 ton / acre ot eren e . .
soils — prior to placement of topsocil. Areas to be vegetated shall have a minimum 4 inches of topsoil in place prior to ) 9 - 9 RGSpOﬂSlbllltleS for F'” Materlals Draftsman MJA
seeding and mulching. Fill outslopes shall have a minimum of 2 inches of topsoil. 2. Fertilizer 10-10-10 500 Ibs. / acre
19. All fills shall be compacted as required to reduce erosion, slippage, settlement, subsidence or other related problems. Fill 3. Annual ryegrass 40 Ibs. /' acre The contractor is responsible to use environmental due diligence to ensure any fill material required to be imported to or exported ProjManager €05
intended to support buildings, structures and conduits, etc. shall be compacted in accordance with local requirements or codes. 4. Mulch (straw) 3 tons / acre from the site qualifies as Clean Fill. Surveyor XXX
20. Allearthen fills shall be placed in compacted layers not to exceed 9 inches in thickness. Permanent Control Meosures Clean Fill is defined as: Uncontaminated, non—water soluble, non—decomposable, inert, solid material. The term includes soil, rock, Perimeter Ck
21. Fill materials shall be free of frozen particles, brush, roots, sod, or other foreign or objectionable materials that would stone, dredged material, used asphalt, and brick, block or concrete from construction and demolition activities that is separate from ’
‘interfere with or prevent construction of sctisféctory %ills ’ ’ other waste and is recognizable as such. The term does not include materials placed in or on the waters of the commonwealth Book XXX Pg XXX
Permanent control measures include the infiltration sump, grate inlet skimmer boxes, and seeding / landscaping. Seeding unless otherwise authorized. (The term ‘used asphalt” does not include milled asphalt or asphalt that has been processed for
22. Frozen materials or soft, mucky, or highly compressible materials shall not be incorporated into fills. specifications are for graded or cleared areas where permanent vegetative cover is needed. re—use.) _ CES-
File 21316 - FINAL - ES-3
23. Fill shall not be placed on saturated or frozen surfaces. . . L . . . L . . . X
Soil Enhancements: It is recommended that site specific soil testing be performed. Lieu of soil test recommendations, use the Environmental due diligence: Investigative techniques, including, but not limited to, visual property inspections, electronic data base EROSION AN PECHMUTATION CONTROL NARRATIVE
24, Seeps or springs encountered during construction shall be handled in accordance with the standard and specification for following schedule: searches, review of pro_perty ov_vnershlp, review of property use history, _Sonborn maps, enV|ronmer_1toI questlonnolres,__tronsoctlon \. ~
subsurface drain or other approved method. screens, analytical testing, environmental assessments or audits. Analytical testing is not a required part of due diligence unless — — ~
visual inspection and/or review of the past land use of the property indicates that the fill may have been subjected to a spill or o
25. All graded areas shall be permanently stabilized immediately upon reaching finished grade. Cut slopes in competent bedrock 1) Acceptable — Apply 6 tons per acre Dolomitic Limestone (240 Ibs/ 1000 s.f.) and 1000 Ibs/acre 10—20-20 fertilizer (25 release of regulated substance. If the fill may have been affected by a spill or release of a regulated substance, it must be tested
and rock fills need not be vegetated. Seeded areas within 50 feet of a surface water, or as otherwise shown on the plan Ibs/ 1000 s.f.) before seeding. Harrow or disc into upper three inches of soil. to determine if it qualifies as clean fill. Testing should be performed in accordance with Appendix A of the Department’s policy o -
drawings, shall be blanketed according to the standards of this plan. . . . . . ‘Management of Fill™.
2) Topsoil Placement — Topsoil shall be placed at a minimum 4” in depth over disturbed vegetated areas. — .
26. Immediately after earth disturbance activities cease in any area or subarea of the project, the operator shall stabilize all -
disturbed quos During non—germinating months. mulch ory rotective blanketin shqllpbeJ applied q: described in the plan. Areds Fill material that does not quadlify as clean fill is regulated fill. Regulated fill is waste and must be managed in accordance with the —_— —_
. ' 9 nor—ac 9 e P N9 ppiec. P Permanent Seeding shall consist of the following: Department’s municipal or residual waste regulations based on 25 Pa. Code Chapters 287 Residual Waste management or 271 -
not at finished grade, which will be reactivated within 1 year, may be stabilized in accordance with the temporary stabilization M pari | Waste M P t which > reg licabl . P 9
specifications. Those areas which will not be reactivated within 1 year shall be stabilized in accordance with the permanent unicipal Waste Management, whichever Is dapplicdble. T T
stabilization specifications. ltem Rate
. _— g < — -—-
27. Permanent stabilization is defined as a minimum uniform, perennial 70% vegetative cover or other permanent non—vegetative 1. Seed Mixture Consisting of 102 Ibs. /acre a' J\v / —
cover with a density sufficient to resist accelerated erosion. Cut and fill slopes shall be capable of resisting failure due to 50% Poa pratensis (Kentucky Bluegrass) © %\ Date Description
slumping, sliding, or other movements. 30% Festuca rubra (Creeping Red Fescue) <« S I A/I E L REVISIONS )
28. E&S BMPs shall remain functional as such until all areas tributary to them are permanently stabilized or until they are 20% Lolium perenne L. (Perennial Rye) N iy r
replaced by another BMP approved by the Centre County Conservation District or the Department. 2. *Mulch (straw) 3 tons/ acre N 2'%
29. Upon completion of all earth disturbance activities and permanent stabilization of all disturbed areas, the owner and/or >'fMuIching: Apply mulch immediately after seeding and anchor properly with an anchoring tool or following one of the methods % “P uACHmERY AND
operator shall contact the Centre County Conservation District for an inspection prior to removal of the E&S BMPs. listed below. ‘3 C:« g TEST'NG AT 2161 SANDY
w
30. After final site stabilization has been cc‘h-leved‘, tempprory erosion and sediment E.;MPS must '.De remoyed Areas disturbed 1.) Tracking: The process of cutting mulch into the soil via equipment that runs on tracks, is employed primarily on slopes 3:1 - » '5(’) 5 m’ STATE cm'I'EGE
during removal of the BMPs shall be stabilized immediately. In order to ensure rapid revegetation of disturbed areas, such or steeper ,“5 )
removal are to be done only during the germinating season. per. W
2.) Mulch Nettings: Staple lightweight biodegradable paper, plastic or cotton netting over the mulch according to the = T FERGUSON TOWNSHIP
31. Upon completion of all earth disturbance activities and permanent stabilization of all disturbed areas, the owner and/or manufacturer’s recommendations. CENTRE COUNTY
. . . N . . -
operator shall contact the Centre County Conservation District to schedule a final inspection. 3.) Synthetic Binders: Synthetic binders such as acrylic DLR (AGRI—TAC), DCA—70, Petroset or Terratack may be used at rates Clrcle / SITE PENNSYLVANlA
. . . . - . . . recommended by the manufacturer to anchor mulch material.
32. Failure to correctly install E&S BMPs, failure to prevent sediment—laden runoff from leaving the construction site, or failure to i . ) ) . ) oll 3
take immediate corrective action to resolve failure of E&S BMPs may result in administrative, civil, and/or criminal penalties 4.) Wood Cellulose Fiber: The fiber binder shall be applied at a net dry weight of 750 Ib/ocre: The wood cellulose fiber shall be Vl C g
being instituted by the Department as defined in Section 602 of the Pennsylvania Clean Streams Law. The Clean Streams Law mixed with water, and the mixture shall contain a maximum of 50 Ibs of wood cellulose fiber per 100 gallons. 'P,y 1
provides for up to $10,000 per day in civil penalties, up to $10,000 in summary criminal penalties, and up to $25,000 in 5.) Peg & Twine: Driv-e 8 to 10 inch wooden pegs to within 2 to 3 inches of the soil surface every '4- feet in all direcfcions. k C?P PRE“MINARY/FINAL
misdemeanor criminal penalties for each violation. Stgkes may b‘e fjrlven before or after applying rpulch. Secure mulch tp surface by stretching twine between pegs in a - U d
criss—cross within a square pattern. Secure twine around each peg with two or more turns. (@) ame
33. Concrete wash water shall be handled in the manner described on the plan drawings. In no case shall it be allowed to enter (,L "y I-AND DEVELOPMENT
any surface waters or groundwater systems. Tl’lb‘g-tary to PANS
<P
' SpringLCreek.
. A
General Construction Notes: .- (O% "% 350 ft.'South
Y 7, ]
\ (& -
All water pumped from the site must be pumped though a pumped water filter bag as specified on the Erosion and ) q;()f SItQ,
Sedimentation Control Details Sheet. Qp /%/ EROSION AND
2.) All temporary seeding shall be done within 72 hours of the completion of disturbances for all areas requiring vegetative cover. A SEDIMENTATION
3.) Prior to exiting the site, all construction vehicles leaving the site must drive over the rock construction entrance. AO_"_
4.)  All utility installation shall be done at a rate of which all trenching excavated shall be backfilled within the same day. All 'oo % CONTROL
utility installation shall begin at the very downslope and proceed upslope. {L '81, /U\)
5.) The removal of temporary Erosion and Sedimentation Controls shall be coordinated with the Centre County Conservation ?\“ J;\ ":,
District and the site Civil Engineer. Prior to removal of these controls the Centre County Conservation District and the sites o 7@ ‘> NARRATIVE
Civil Engineer shall be notified. L = ((\
6.) Silt Socks must be placed and maintained downslope of all topsoil stockpiles. Topsoil stockpiles must also be seeded with the o CL
temporary seeding mixture. 16\
7.) In order to avoid compaction of the proposed infiltration sump bottom, special procedures shall be implemented for equipment ‘3’\ \
operations during the excavation of the infiltration sump bottom. The excavation shall be completed utilizing equipment (( o e
located outside the infiltration sump bottom (if excavation cannot fully be completed from outside the bottom, refer to the oé_ {I/ PROJECT HO.
typical infiltration sump bottom excavation detail.) ph < 21316
8.) The Concrete Washout is required to be utilized for all concrete washout water. The Concrete washout is to be installed at 1 H
the location shown on the plan. USGS Locahon Map’ Ju"an PA DATE
1000 0 500 1000 2000 4000 JANUARY 24’ 2023
SCALE SHEET NO.
(T s | ES3
\ 1 inch = 1000 ft. J \. J

30


AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designer

AutoCAD SHX Text
Draftsman

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj.Manager

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveyor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Book        

AutoCAD SHX Text
Perimeter Ck.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
File

AutoCAD SHX Text
Layout

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNTERRA ENGINEERING  2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT 2022 BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREON MAY NOT BE USED OR COPIED IN ANY MANNER WITHOUT THE WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY APPROPRIATE LAWS OR STATUTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERGUSON TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNSYLVANIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MJA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANUARY 24, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
21316

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL NARRATIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL NARRATIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MP MACHINERY AND TESTING AT 2161 SANDY DRIVE, STATE COLLEGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL PENNSYLVANIA REGION OFFICE: 3075 ENTERPRISE DRIVE SUITE 100 STATE COLLEGE, PA 16801 PH:  814-231-8285 Fax: 814-237-2308  LANCASTER REGION OFFICE: 3904 B ABEL DRIVE COLUMBIA, PA 17512 PH:  717-522-5031 Fax: 717-522-5046 WWW.PENNTERRA.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
----

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRE COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
21316 - FINAL - ES-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAD DANIEL STAFFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PE-073273

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
USGS Location Map, Julian PA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 1000 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
2000

AutoCAD SHX Text
4000

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
Standard Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan Notes: 1. All earth disturbances, including clearing and grubbing as well as cuts and fills shall be done in accordance with the approved All earth disturbances, including clearing and grubbing as well as cuts and fills shall be done in accordance with the approved E&S plan. A copy of the approved drawings (stamped, signed and dated by the Centre County Conservation District) must be available at the project site at all times. The Centre County Conservation District shall be notified of any changes to the approved plan prior to implementation of those changes. The Centre County Conservation District may require a written submittal of those changes for review and approval at its discretion. 2. At least 7 days prior to starting any earth disturbance activities, including clearing and grubbing, the owner and/or operator At least 7 days prior to starting any earth disturbance activities, including clearing and grubbing, the owner and/or operator shall invite all contractors, the landowner, appropriate municipal officials, the E&S plan preparer, the PCSM plan preparer, the licensed professional responsible for oversight of critical stages of implementation of the PCSM plan, and a representative from the Centre County Conservation District to an on-site preconstruction meeting. 3. At least 3 days prior to starting any earth disturbance activities, or expanding into an area previously unmarked, the At least 3 days prior to starting any earth disturbance activities, or expanding into an area previously unmarked, the Pennsylvania One Call System Inc. shall be notified at 1-800-242-1776 for the location of existing underground utilities. 4. All earth disturbance activities shall proceed in accordance with the sequence provided on the plan drawings. Deviation from All earth disturbance activities shall proceed in accordance with the sequence provided on the plan drawings. Deviation from that sequence must be approved in writing from the Centre County Conservation District or by the Department prior to implementation. 5. Areas to be filled are to be cleared, grubbed, and stripped of topsoil to remove trees, vegetation, roots and other Areas to be filled are to be cleared, grubbed, and stripped of topsoil to remove trees, vegetation, roots and other objectionable material. 6. Clearing, grubbing, and topsoil stripping shall be limited to those areas described in each stage of the construction sequence. Clearing, grubbing, and topsoil stripping shall be limited to those areas described in each stage of the construction sequence. General site clearing, grubbing and topsoil stripping may not commence in any stage or phase of the project until the E&S BMPs specified by the BMP sequence for that stage or phase have been installed and are functioning as described in this E&S plan. 7. At no time shall construction vehicles be allowed to enter areas outside the limit of disturbance boundaries shown on the plan At no time shall construction vehicles be allowed to enter areas outside the limit of disturbance boundaries shown on the plan maps. These areas must be clearly marked and fenced off before clearing and grubbing operations begin. 8. Topsoil required for the establishment of vegetation shall be stockpiled at the location(s) shown on the plan maps(s) in the Topsoil required for the establishment of vegetation shall be stockpiled at the location(s) shown on the plan maps(s) in the amount necessary to complete the finish grading of all exposed areas that are to be stabilized by vegetation. Each stockpile shall be protected in the manner shown on the plan drawings. Stockpile heights shall not exceed 35 feet. Stockpile slopes shall be 2H:1V or flatter. 9. Immediately upon discovering unforeseen circumstances posing the potential for accelerated erosion and/or sediment pollution, Immediately upon discovering unforeseen circumstances posing the potential for accelerated erosion and/or sediment pollution, the operator shall implement appropriate best management practices to minimize the potential for erosion and sediment pollution and notify the Centre County Conservation District and/or the regional office of the Department. 10. All building materials and wastes shall be removed from the site and recycled or disposed of in accordance with the All building materials and wastes shall be removed from the site and recycled or disposed of in accordance with the Department's Solid Waste Management Regulations at 25 Pa. Code 260.1 et seq., 271.1, and 287.1 et. seq. No building materials or wastes or unused building materials shall be burned, buried, dumped, or discharge at the site. 11. All off-site waste and borrow areas must have an E&S plan approved by the local conservation district or the Department All off-site waste and borrow areas must have an E&S plan approved by the local conservation district or the Department fully implemented prior to being activated. 12. The contractor is responsible for ensuring that any material brought on site is clean fill. Form FP-001 must be retained by The contractor is responsible for ensuring that any material brought on site is clean fill. Form FP-001 must be retained by the property owner for any fill material affected by a spill or release of a regulated substance by qualifying as clean fill due to analytical testing. 13. All pumping of water from any work area shall be done according to the procedure described in this plan, over undisturbed All pumping of water from any work area shall be done according to the procedure described in this plan, over undisturbed vegetated areas. 14. Until the site is stabilized, all erosion and sediment BMPs shall be maintained properly. Maintenance shall include inspections Until the site is stabilized, all erosion and sediment BMPs shall be maintained properly. Maintenance shall include inspections of all erosion and sediment BMPs after each runoff event and on a weekly basis. All preventative and remedial maintenance work, including clean out, repair, replacement, regrading, reseeding, remulching and renetting must be performed immediately. If the E&S BMPs fail to perform as expected, replacement BMPs, or modifications of those installed will be required. 15. A log showing dates that E&S BMPs were inspected as well as any deficiencies found and the date they were corrected shall A log showing dates that E&S BMPs were inspected as well as any deficiencies found and the date they were corrected shall be maintained on the site and be made available to regulatory agency officials at the time of inspection. 16. Sediment tracked onto any public roadway or sidewalk shall be returned to the construction site by the end of each work day Sediment tracked onto any public roadway or sidewalk shall be returned to the construction site by the end of each work day and disposed in the manner described in this plan. In no case shall the sediment be washed, shoveled, or swept into any roadside ditch, storm sewer, or surface water. 17. All sediment removed from BMPs shall be disposed of in the manner described on the plan drawings. All sediment removed from BMPs shall be disposed of in the manner described on the plan drawings. 18. Areas which are to be topsoiled shall be scarified to a minimum depth of 3 to 5 inches - 6 to 12 inches on compacted Areas which are to be topsoiled shall be scarified to a minimum depth of 3 to 5 inches - 6 to 12 inches on compacted soils - prior to placement of topsoil. Areas to be vegetated shall have a minimum 4 inches of topsoil in place prior to seeding and mulching. Fill outslopes shall have a minimum of 2 inches of topsoil. 19. All fills shall be compacted as required to reduce erosion, slippage, settlement, subsidence or other related problems. Fill All fills shall be compacted as required to reduce erosion, slippage, settlement, subsidence or other related problems. Fill intended to support buildings, structures and conduits, etc. shall be compacted in accordance with local requirements or codes. 20. All earthen fills shall be placed in compacted layers not to exceed 9 inches in thickness. All earthen fills shall be placed in compacted layers not to exceed 9 inches in thickness. 21. Fill materials shall be free of frozen particles, brush, roots, sod, or other foreign or objectionable materials that would Fill materials shall be free of frozen particles, brush, roots, sod, or other foreign or objectionable materials that would interfere with or prevent construction of satisfactory fills. 22. Frozen materials or soft, mucky, or highly compressible materials shall not be incorporated into fills. Frozen materials or soft, mucky, or highly compressible materials shall not be incorporated into fills. 23. Fill shall not be placed on saturated or frozen surfaces. Fill shall not be placed on saturated or frozen surfaces. 24. Seeps or springs encountered during construction shall be handled in accordance with the standard and specification for Seeps or springs encountered during construction shall be handled in accordance with the standard and specification for subsurface drain or other approved method. 25. All graded areas shall be permanently stabilized immediately upon reaching finished grade. Cut slopes in competent bedrock All graded areas shall be permanently stabilized immediately upon reaching finished grade. Cut slopes in competent bedrock and rock fills need not be vegetated. Seeded areas within 50 feet of a surface water, or as otherwise shown on the plan drawings, shall be blanketed according to the standards of this plan. 26. Immediately after earth disturbance activities cease in any area or subarea of the project, the operator shall stabilize all Immediately after earth disturbance activities cease in any area or subarea of the project, the operator shall stabilize all disturbed areas. During non-germinating months, mulch or protective blanketing shall be applied as described in the plan. Areas not at finished grade, which will be reactivated within 1 year, may be stabilized in accordance with the temporary stabilization specifications. Those areas which will not be reactivated within 1 year shall be stabilized in accordance with the permanent stabilization specifications. 27. Permanent stabilization is defined as a minimum uniform, perennial 70% vegetative cover or other permanent non-vegetative Permanent stabilization is defined as a minimum uniform, perennial 70% vegetative cover or other permanent non-vegetative cover with a density sufficient to resist accelerated erosion. Cut and fill slopes shall be capable of resisting failure due to slumping, sliding, or other movements. 28. E&S BMPs shall remain functional as such until all areas tributary to them are permanently stabilized or until they are E&S BMPs shall remain functional as such until all areas tributary to them are permanently stabilized or until they are replaced by another BMP approved by the Centre County Conservation District or the Department. 29. Upon completion of all earth disturbance activities and permanent stabilization of all disturbed areas, the owner and/or Upon completion of all earth disturbance activities and permanent stabilization of all disturbed areas, the owner and/or operator shall contact the Centre County Conservation District for an inspection prior to removal of the E&S BMPs. 30. After final site stabilization has been achieved, temporary erosion and sediment BMPs must be removed Areas disturbed After final site stabilization has been achieved, temporary erosion and sediment BMPs must be removed Areas disturbed during removal of the BMPs shall be stabilized immediately. In order to ensure rapid revegetation of disturbed areas, such removal are to be done only during the germinating season. 31. Upon completion of all earth disturbance activities and permanent stabilization of all disturbed areas, the owner and/or Upon completion of all earth disturbance activities and permanent stabilization of all disturbed areas, the owner and/or operator shall contact the Centre County Conservation District to schedule a final inspection. 32. Failure to correctly install E&S BMPs, failure to prevent sediment-laden runoff from leaving the construction site, or failure to Failure to correctly install E&S BMPs, failure to prevent sediment-laden runoff from leaving the construction site, or failure to take immediate corrective action to resolve failure of E&S BMPs may result in administrative, civil, and/or criminal penalties being instituted by the Department as defined in Section 602 of the Pennsylvania Clean Streams Law. The Clean Streams Law provides for up to $10,000 per day in civil penalties, up to $10,000 in summary criminal penalties, and up to $25,000 in misdemeanor criminal penalties for each violation. 33. Concrete wash water shall be handled in the manner described on the plan drawings. In no case shall it be allowed to enter Concrete wash water shall be handled in the manner described on the plan drawings. In no case shall it be allowed to enter any surface waters or groundwater systems. General Construction Notes: 1.) All water pumped from the site must be pumped though a pumped water filter bag as specified on the Erosion and   All water pumped from the site must be pumped though a pumped water filter bag as specified on the Erosion and   Sedimentation Control Details Sheet.  2.) All temporary seeding shall be done within 72 hours of the completion of disturbances for all areas requiring vegetative cover. All temporary seeding shall be done within 72 hours of the completion of disturbances for all areas requiring vegetative cover. 3.) Prior to exiting the site, all construction vehicles leaving the site must drive over the rock construction entrance. Prior to exiting the site, all construction vehicles leaving the site must drive over the rock construction entrance. 4.) All utility installation shall be done at a rate of which all trenching excavated shall be backfilled within the same day. All  All utility installation shall be done at a rate of which all trenching excavated shall be backfilled within the same day. All  utility installation shall begin at the very downslope and proceed upslope. 5.) The removal of temporary Erosion and Sedimentation Controls shall be coordinated with the Centre County Conservation  The removal of temporary Erosion and Sedimentation Controls shall be coordinated with the Centre County Conservation  District and the site Civil Engineer. Prior to removal of these controls the Centre County Conservation District and the sites  Civil Engineer shall be notified. 6.) Silt Socks must be placed and maintained downslope of all topsoil stockpiles. Topsoil stockpiles must also be seeded with the Silt Socks must be placed and maintained downslope of all topsoil stockpiles. Topsoil stockpiles must also be seeded with the temporary seeding mixture. 7.) In order to avoid compaction of the proposed infiltration sump bottom, special procedures shall be implemented for equipment In order to avoid compaction of the proposed infiltration sump bottom, special procedures shall be implemented for equipment operations during the excavation of the infiltration sump bottom. The excavation shall be completed utilizing equipment  located outside the infiltration sump bottom (if excavation cannot fully be completed from outside the bottom, refer to the  typical infiltration sump bottom excavation detail.)   8.) The Concrete Washout is required to be utilized for all concrete washout water. The Concrete washout is to be installed at  The Concrete Washout is required to be utilized for all concrete washout water. The Concrete washout is to be installed at  the location shown on the plan.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Staging of Earthmoving Activities Construction Sequence All earth disturbance activities shall proceed in accordance with the following staging of earthmoving activities. Each stage shall be completed before a subsequent stage is initiated.  A. Field mark/locate the limits of disturbance as shown on the Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan (E&SCP). Field mark/locate the limits of disturbance as shown on the Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan (E&SCP). B. Install both of the rock construction entrances for the site, as shown on the E&SCP. Install both of the rock construction entrances for the site, as shown on the E&SCP. C. Install all silt sock as shown on the E&SCP. Install inlet protection on existing inlets as shown on the E&SCP. Install all silt sock as shown on the E&SCP. Install inlet protection on existing inlets as shown on the E&SCP. D. Strip the topsoil from the site construction area and place the topsoil at the location shown on the E&SCP.  Seed the Strip the topsoil from the site construction area and place the topsoil at the location shown on the E&SCP.  Seed the stockpile with the temporary seeding mixture after installing silt sock on the downslope side of the topsoil stockpile. E. Install I-1 and relocate existing roof drains per plan, temporarily plugging existing roof drain piping so sediment laden water Install I-1 and relocate existing roof drains per plan, temporarily plugging existing roof drain piping so sediment laden water does not enter the system. F. Begin rough grading the site. Begin rough grading the site. G. The underground infiltration sump can be installed at this time in accordance with General Construction Note 7 above to ensure The underground infiltration sump can be installed at this time in accordance with General Construction Note 7 above to ensure the basin bottom is not compacted. Over excavate the bottom so there is 30 inches of vertical distance between the bottom of the sump and bedrock as per the detail on Sheet PC2. Installation shall include interior conveyance pipes, and stone backfill as shown on the stormwater details sheet, outlet structure, and outlet pipe connecting to the existing storm sewer. H. Building construction can occur at this time. Building construction can occur at this time. I. Continue with site grading and stabilize all parking and roadway areas with stone, and install all site sidewalks. Continue with site grading and stabilize all parking and roadway areas with stone, and install all site sidewalks. J. Begin installing all remaining utilities (sanitary and roof drains) in accordance with General Construction Note 4 above, working Begin installing all remaining utilities (sanitary and roof drains) in accordance with General Construction Note 4 above, working from the very downslope of each line and proceeding upslope. The amount of utility installation shall coincide with the amount of trenching that can be excavated and backfilled daily. Should any open trench be left at the end of each day, the length shall not exceed fifty lineal feet. Install inlet protection on all newly installed inlets as shown on the E&SCP. K. Once all utilities are installed and all entrance ways are brought to sub grade, paving operations can begin, thus removing the Once all utilities are installed and all entrance ways are brought to sub grade, paving operations can begin, thus removing the rock construction entrance. Curbing installation can occur at this time. Install earthen berms as inlet protection for the period curbs are installed but the site/road is not stabilized. All proposed lawn areas shall be topsoiled and seeded with the permanent seeding mixture. Erosion control lining shall be installed in the locations shown on the E&SCP.  L. Once permanent stabilization has been achieved, all temporary erosion and sediment controls may be removed (see General Once permanent stabilization has been achieved, all temporary erosion and sediment controls may be removed (see General Construction Note 5). Remove any plugs on roof drains. These controls include silt socks, topsoil stockpiles and inlet protection. Stabilize any areas disturbed by the removal of these controls immediately with the permanent seeding mixture as specified in the “Permanent Seeding Mixtures” section. Install grate inlet skimmer boxes on inlets. Permanent Seeding Mixtures” section. Install grate inlet skimmer boxes on inlets.  section. Install grate inlet skimmer boxes on inlets. Temporary Control Measures Temporary control measures will be implemented to ensure that erosion is minimized and that sediment is retained during construction.  The rock construction entrance will be provided at the site entrance to prevent tracking of sediment from the site. Silt sock will be placed at the locations shown on the Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan to provide proper filtration of the site runoff. Pumped water filter bags will be used when water is encountered within sumped areas within the construction site to filter all sediment out of the water being pumped off site. Inlet protection will be used to help prevent sedimentation of the storm sewer system. A topsoil stockpile will be provided to provide a convenient place to store the sites topsoil.  Temporary seeding on all disturbed areas shall be done immediately after grading is finished and shall consist of the following: Item      Rate Rate 1.  Agricultural grade limestone  1 ton / acre 1 ton / acre 2.  Fertilizer 10-10-10     500 lbs. / acre 500 lbs. / acre 3.  Annual ryegrass   40 lbs. / acre 40 lbs. / acre 4.  Mulch (straw)    3 tons / acre 3 tons / acre Permanent Control Measures   Permanent control measures include the infiltration sump, grate inlet skimmer boxes, and seeding / landscaping.  Seeding specifications are for graded or cleared areas where permanent vegetative cover is needed.    Soil Enhancements:  It is recommended that site specific soil testing be performed.  Lieu of soil test recommendations, use the following schedule:   1)   Acceptable -  Apply 6 tons per acre Dolomitic Limestone (240 lbs/ 1000 s.f.) and 1000 lbs/acre 10-20-20 fertilizer (25   Acceptable -  Apply 6 tons per acre Dolomitic Limestone (240 lbs/ 1000 s.f.) and 1000 lbs/acre 10-20-20 fertilizer (25 lbs/ 1000 s.f.) before seeding.  Harrow or disc into upper three inches of soil.   2) Topsoil Placement - Topsoil shall be placed at a minimum 4” in depth over disturbed vegetated areas. Topsoil Placement - Topsoil shall be placed at a minimum 4” in depth over disturbed vegetated areas.  in depth over disturbed vegetated areas.   Permanent Seeding shall consist of the following: Item       Rate Rate 1.  Seed Mixture Consisting of      102 lbs./acre  102 lbs./acre  50% Poa pratensis (Kentucky Bluegrass) 30% Festuca rubra (Creeping Red Fescue) 20% Lolium perenne L. (Perennial Rye)  2. *Mulch (straw)         3 tons/ acre 3 tons/ acre *Mulching:  Apply mulch immediately after seeding and anchor properly with an anchoring tool or following one of the methods listed below. 1.)  Tracking: The process of cutting mulch into the soil via equipment that runs on tracks, is employed primarily on slopes 3:1  Tracking: The process of cutting mulch into the soil via equipment that runs on tracks, is employed primarily on slopes 3:1  or steeper. 2.) Mulch Nettings: Staple lightweight biodegradable paper, plastic or cotton netting over the mulch according to the   Mulch Nettings: Staple lightweight biodegradable paper, plastic or cotton netting over the mulch according to the   manufacturer's recommendations. 3.) Synthetic Binders: Synthetic binders such as acrylic DLR (AGRI-TAC), DCA-70, Petroset or Terratack may be used at rates  Synthetic Binders: Synthetic binders such as acrylic DLR (AGRI-TAC), DCA-70, Petroset or Terratack may be used at rates  recommended by the manufacturer to anchor mulch material. 4.) Wood Cellulose Fiber: The fiber binder shall be applied at a net dry weight of 750 lb/acre. The wood cellulose fiber shall be  Wood Cellulose Fiber: The fiber binder shall be applied at a net dry weight of 750 lb/acre. The wood cellulose fiber shall be  mixed with water, and the mixture shall contain a maximum of 50 lbs of wood cellulose fiber per 100 gallons.  5.) Peg & Twine: Drive 8 to 10 inch wooden pegs to within 2 to 3 inches of the soil surface every 4 feet in all directions.   Peg & Twine: Drive 8 to 10 inch wooden pegs to within 2 to 3 inches of the soil surface every 4 feet in all directions.   Stakes may be driven before or after applying mulch.  Secure mulch to surface by stretching twine between pegs in a  criss-cross within a square pattern.  Secure twine around each peg with two or more turns.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Maintenance Program During construction, the contractor will be responsible for maintenance and repair of all erosion and sedimentation control facilities.  These facilities should be inspected daily and after every runoff event greater than 0.25”. Any erosion control disturbed during . Any erosion control disturbed during construction, installation of utilities or found to be inadequate upon inspection shall be repaired or replaced within 24 hours after the disturbance or the discrepancy is discovered. Ensure logs are kept per #15 of the Standard Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan Notes. The maintenance of the erosion control facilities will include the following: Construction Entrance: a. The entrance shall be maintained in a condition that will prevent tracking or flowing of sediment onto public rights-of-way.  The entrance shall be maintained in a condition that will prevent tracking or flowing of sediment onto public rights-of-way.  This may require periodic top dressing with additional stone as conditions demand and repair and/or cleanout of any measure used to trap sediment.  All sediment spilled, dropped, washed or tracked onto public rights-of-way must be removed immediately. Sediment removed from the structure or sump shall be spread over an existing stockpile with controls already in place and be seeded with the temporary seeding mixture. Topsoil Stockpile: a. The topsoil stockpile shall be seeded with the temporary seeding mixture to ensure proper stabilization. Any additional topsoil The topsoil stockpile shall be seeded with the temporary seeding mixture to ensure proper stabilization. Any additional topsoil spread at these locations shall also be seeded with the temporary seeding mixture.  Permanent Seeding: a. If the vegetative cover is not established uniformly by the third mowing, the contractor shall reapply topsoil if necessary and If the vegetative cover is not established uniformly by the third mowing, the contractor shall reapply topsoil if necessary and seed and mulch as needed to provide adequate cover. Inlet Protection: a. Inlet filter bags should be inspected on a weekly basis and after each runoff event. Needed repairs should be initiated Inlet filter bags should be inspected on a weekly basis and after each runoff event. Needed repairs should be initiated immediately after the inspection. b. Filter bags should be cleaned and/or replaced when the bag is ½ full. Damaged bags should be replaced. Sediment removed Filter bags should be cleaned and/or replaced when the bag is ½ full. Damaged bags should be replaced. Sediment removed from the inlet protection shall be spread over an existing stockpile with controls already in place and be seeded with the temporary seeding mixture. Any other waste material or debris shall be dealt with in accordance with the Recycling and Disposal of Materials section of this plan. Silt socks: a. The Contractor shall maintain the socks in a functional condition at all times and it shall be routinely inspected. The Contractor shall maintain the socks in a functional condition at all times and it shall be routinely inspected. b. Where the sock requires repair, it will be routinely repaired. Where the sock requires repair, it will be routinely repaired. c. The contractor shall remove sediment collected at the base of the sock when they reach 1/2 of the exposed height of the The contractor shall remove sediment collected at the base of the sock when they reach 1/2 of the exposed height of the sock, or as directed by the Engineer. Sediment removed from the sock shall be spread over an existing stockpile with controls already in place and be seeded with the temporary seeding mixture. Alternatively, rather than create a soil disturbing activity, the engineer may call for additional sock to be added at areas of high sedimentation, placed immediately on top of the existing sediment laden sock.  The sock will be dispersed on site when no longer required, as determined by the Engineer. Pumped Water Filter Bag: a. The contractor shall maintain the filter bag in a functional condition at all times and routinely inspect and repair as required. The contractor shall maintain the filter bag in a functional condition at all times and routinely inspect and repair as required. b. Filter bags shall be replaced when they become ½ full and spare bags shall be kept available for replacement of failed or filled Filter bags shall be replaced when they become ½ full and spare bags shall be kept available for replacement of failed or filled filter bags. Sediment removed from the pumped water filter bag shall be spread over an existing stockpile with controls already in place and be seeded with the temporary seeding mixture. c. The pumping rate shall be observed and be no greater than 750 GPM or ½ the maximum specified by the manufacturer, The pumping rate shall be observed and be no greater than 750 GPM or ½ the maximum specified by the manufacturer, whichever is less. Recycling and Disposal of Materials   The operator shall remove from the site, recycle, or dispose of all building materials and wastes in accordance with the Department's Solid Waste Management Regulations at 25 PA. Code 260.1et seq., 271.1 et seq., and 287.1 et seq. The contractor shall not illegally bury, dump, or discharge any building material or wastes.  Wastes generated during the construction of this project shall be recycled if at all possible.  Any materials that cannot be recycled or reused shall be disposed of at a Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection approved landfill.  If soil and/or rock disposal areas are required, erosion and sedimentation controls shall be implemented at these areas.  Any excess soil waste may only be disposed of at an approved E&S/NPDES permitted site.  Responsibilities for Fill Materials The contractor is responsible to use environmental due diligence to ensure any fill material required to be imported to or exported from the site qualifies as Clean Fill. Clean Fill is defined as: Uncontaminated, non-water soluble, non-decomposable, inert, solid material. The term includes soil, rock, stone, dredged material, used asphalt, and brick, block or concrete from construction and demolition activities that is separate from other waste and is recognizable as such. The term does not include materials placed in or on the waters of the commonwealth unless otherwise authorized. (The term “used asphalt” does not include milled asphalt or asphalt that has been processed for used asphalt” does not include milled asphalt or asphalt that has been processed for  does not include milled asphalt or asphalt that has been processed for re-use.) Environmental due diligence: Investigative techniques, including, but not limited to, visual property inspections, electronic data base searches, review of property ownership, review of property use history, Sanborn maps, environmental questionnaires, transaction screens, analytical testing, environmental assessments or audits. Analytical testing is not a required part of due diligence unless visual inspection and/or review of the past land use of the property indicates that the fill may have been subjected to a spill or release of regulated substance. If the fill may have been affected by a spill or release of a regulated substance, it must be tested to determine if it qualifies as clean fill. Testing should be performed in accordance with Appendix A of the Department's policy Management of Fill”. . Fill material that does not qualify as clean fill is regulated fill. Regulated fill is waste and must be managed in accordance with the Department's municipal or residual waste regulations based on 25 Pa. Code Chapters 287 Residual Waste management or 271 Municipal Waste Management, whichever is applicable.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY/FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY/FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PANS


Ferguson Township Planning Commission Regular Meeting
February 13, 2023

APPLICATION FOR CONSIDERATION OF A MODIFICATION

Ferguson Township, Centre County

Submittal Date: 2/8/2023

A fee of $50.00 is required at the time of submitting this application.

The undersigned hereby applies for approval of a modification/waiver, submitted herewith and
described below:

Applicant Information

M. Todd Giddings

Name
780 Beaver Branch Road Pennsylvania Furnace 16865
Street Address City Zip

814-571-0956

Phone Number

Property/Plan Information

Site Plan

E8583 Jan 10, 1986
Cato Industrial Park 24-004-,070Q,0000

M. Todd Giddings

Name of Property Owner(s)

780 Beaver Branch Road Pennsylvania Furnace 16865

Street Address City Zip

Application Type:
[ ] Subdivision [ ] Terraced Streetscape District (TSD)

[H] Land Development [ ] Traditional Town Development (TSD) District

Modification/Waiver Request Information

Specific Section(s) of the Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance or Design Standards for
which a Modification/Waiver is requested:
The approved land development plan for this site shows that there

tenant Integrated Bodywork School of Massage Therapy has

resulted in a calculated number of parking spaces required to be 35.

31



Ferguson Township Planning Commission Regular Meeting
February 13, 2023

APPLICATION FOR CONSIDERATION OF A MODIFICATION

Ferguson Township, Centre County

State any proposed alternative(s) to the requirement:

Please state in full, the grounds and facts of the unreasonableness or hardship the Ferguson
Township Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance has placed on the property.
Based on my personal weekday observations of the number of occupied and

Integrated Bodywork School of Massage Therapy, the 34 parking spaces were never
full. Anywhere from a few (2 or 3) to several (5 to 7) spaces were always available.

not attend class every day and at the same time. Some have part-time day-jobs

Subdivisioﬁ and Land Development Ordinance has caused an unreasonable number
of parking spaces to be required for this property.

*If necessary, please continue with your hardship specification on another page.

The undersigned hereby represents that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, all
mforma};n listed above is true, correct, and complete.

‘ %, 2/8/2023
Slgnature Date
-For Office Use Only-
Date Received: By:
Date Paid: Check No.: Amount:
Advertisement Dates: Planning Commission Review Date:

Board of Supervisors Meeting Date:

32



	1-2022_02_14_PC_HybridAgenda
	2-DRAFT - Ferguson Township Planning Commission Minutes January 23, 2023
	I. CALL TO ORDER

	3-2023_02_08_MPMachineryFinLDP_JLW
	2023_02_08_MPMachineryFinLDP_JLW.pdf
	2023_02_08_MPMachineryFinLDP_Combined_JLW.pdf
	1-2023_02_09_MPMachineryCvLtr_JLW.pdf
	2-2023_02_02_MPMachineryFinaLDP_Review1_KMB.pdf
	3-MP Machinery Final Land Development Plan 1st Review 2-6-23_JR.pdf
	4-2023-01-31 MP Machinery Plan Review RS.pdf
	RE_ MP Machinery Final Land Development Plan
	6-2023 01 30 MP Machinery SWM Review r1.pdf
	7-2023 01 30 MP Machinery Lighting Review r5.pdf
	8-MP Machinery Final LDP ES 436 CRPA Regional Review.pdf


	4-21316 - FINAL LD 1-26-23
	Sheets and Views
	1 COVER
	2 EXISTING CONDITIONS AND DEMOLITION PLAN
	3 RECORD PLAN
	4 GRADING & DEVELOPMENT PLAN
	5 EXISTING TREE PLAN AND TREE PRESERVATION PLAN
	6 LANDSCAPE PLAN
	7 LIGHTING PLAN
	8 SITE CROSS SECTIONS PLAN
	9 SITE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
	10 GENERAL CONSTRUCTION DETAILS - DETAILS
	11 BUILDING FLOOR PLAN AND ELEVATIONS
	ES1 EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN
	ES2 EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL DETAILS
	ES3 EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL NARRATIVE


	5-3049 Enterprise Drive modification request



